Author: Vijaya Kodali

File: MDL 282

Unit: Brisbane District Office (Mines)
Phone: (07) 3238 3746

3 March 2008

/
Ribfield Pgy Ltd
C/- Kaylgen O’Dowd
PO Box 7146
Rivergide Centre
BRISBANE QLD 4001

Dear Sir/Madam

MINERAL DEVELOPMENT LICENCE (MDL) NUMBER 282

I refer to your request received by the Department on 27 February 2008 to record the change
of address for service of correspondence for the abovementioned tenures, pursuant to section
388 of the Mineral Resources Act 1989 and advise that this change has been recorded on the
register.

The department also receiv-s additional financial assurance for EPA

Yours faithfully

Vijaya Kodali
A/Senior Tenures Office
Brisbane District Office

Southern Region

Dept Mines and Energy
Podium 2, Ground Floor

Cnr Main and Vulture Streets
Woolloongabba QLD 4102

PO Box 1475
Coorparoo QLD 4151 Australia

Telephone + 61 7 3238 3746
Facsimile + 61 7 3405 5346

Website www.dme.qld.gov.au
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Oueensland Government

www.dme.gld.gov.au

Department of Mines and Energy
ABN 98 628 485 885

Dealing Number:

‘e WY D
(Office Use Only)

REQUEST TO RECORD CHANGE OF ADDRESS
FOR SERVICE OF CORRESPONDENCE

OFFICIAL USE ONLY
EP/MDL/MC/ML No.

PART A

Received AT Received BY

DATE TIME

AM
73 1o¥| 2 Zopw

Section 388
Mineral Resources Act 1989

Form Number MRA-33 Version Number 3

The completed original of this document and any attachments must be submitted with the

prescribed fee at the Office of the Mining Registrar.

Note: A document containing information that is false or misleading will attract a maximum

penalty of 200 penalty points.

If form is to be completed by hand please print clearly in ink and use block letters.

1. MINING TENEMENT DETAILS

14 | Tenement Type Tick Number(s)
PART B - .
iiiiRED on reiister bi Mining Claim ]
(SIGW Exploration Permit for Minerals []
DATE > /3 /0% Exploration Permit for Coal D
GUIDE FOR Exploration Permit for Specific Minerals D
APPLICANTS
Mineral Development Licence MDL 282
Question 1.1
Nominate tenure type(s) and Mining Lease m MLA 70369 -

number(s) for change in nominated
holder or change in address for
service of correspondence.

Question 2.1
Specify nominated holder.

Question 2.2 -2.5

Insert new address and contact
details of nominated holder for
service of correspondence

12-478

2. . NEW ADDRESS

Nominated Person | 21 | Kayleen O'Dowd

Address 2.2 | Level 18, 215 Adelaide Street, Brisbane Qld 4000
PO Box 7146 Riverside Centre, Brisbane Qld 4001

Phone Number 23 | (07) 32397661

Fax Number 24 | (07) 32291776

E-mail 2.5 | kodowd@maccoal.com.au

~ DL Documents
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'GUIDE FOR
APPLICANTS

Question 3.1

Enter the name of place where the
application was signed, the day of the
month, the month and the year when
the form is signed.

Question 3.2
Insert full name of the holder(s).

Question 3.3
Signature of holder(s).

Question 3.4
Insert full name of Witness.

Question 3.5
Signature of Witness.

Execution of Documents by
an Agent

If an agent or the holder of a power of
attorney is signing a document,
required to be lodged by an Act, on
behalf of another, the agent or holder
of the power of attorney must produce
current, written evidence of their
authority to act at the time of
lodgement.

All of the holders of the tenure MUST
execute the appointment of agent or
the power of attorney for the
appointment or power of attorney to be
effective. A company signing an
appointment of agent or power of
attorney must do so in accordance
with the corporation law and/or the
articles of association of the company.

12-478

3. SIGNATURES

IWe: -

= solemnly sincerely and truly declare that the information provided in this form
is true and correct.

= understand that any false or misleading information will attract a maximum

penalty of 200 penalty points.

this 26th day of February , 2008

3.1 | Signed at Brisbhane

Ribfield Pty Ltd
3.2

ABN 26 080 772 283

Nicole Hollows, Director
3.2 3.3
3.2 3.3
3.2 3.3

Full name and title of Applicant(s) Signature

Full name of Witness Signature of Witness

4. PRIVACY STATEMENT

The Department of Mines and Energy is collecting the information on this form to
process a request to record the change of nominated holder or address for service of
correspondence. This is required by section 388 of the Mineral Resources Act 1989
(the Act).

Information collected on this form may be provided to other Queensland Government
Agencies to assist in the processing of applications, where such disclosure is
necessary for the effective management of the mineral resources and industry in
Queensland. These agencies may include the Environmental Protection Agency, the
Department of Primary Industries and Fisheries and the Department of Natural
Resources and Water.

For more information on Information Privacy, please contact the Privacy Contact
Officer for the Department of Mines and Energy on (07) 324 73239,

DL Documents Page 4 of 249




RIBFIELD PTY LTD

ABN 26 080 772 283

Level 18, 215 Adelaide Street
Brisbane QId 4000

PO Box 7146 Riverside Centre
Brisbane QId 4001

Tel: (617) 3239 7673

Fax: (617) 3229 1776

Email: mgray@maccoal.com.au

26 February 2008

Ms Viaya Kodali

A/Senior Tenures Officer
Department of Mines & Energy
Podium 2, Ground Floor

Cnr Main and Vulture Streets
WOOLLOONGABBA QLD 4102

Re: Mineral Development Licence 282

I refer to your letter dated 23 January 2008 regarding additional financial assurance for Mineral
Development Licence 282,

Please find enclosed payment Qf.-zhsing for lodgement of additional financial assurance
for the attention of the Environmental Protection Agency.

On behalf of Ribfield Pty Ltd please accept our apology for this late payment and to assist with the
timely management of future payments and reporting I request for the Department’s records to be
updated with the following contact details for all invoices, notifications and correspondence. I have
also attached a completed request to record change of address for service of correspondence and
included the prescribed fee of $14.00 in enclosed payment.

—_— s CRPUSC 7
Contact person: Kayleen O’'Dowd
Position: Tenement Coordinator
Office address: Level 18, 215 Adelaide Street, Brisbane QId 4000
Postal address: PO Box 7146 Riverside Centre Brisbane QId 4001
Contact number: (07) 3239 7661
Email address: kodowd@maccoal.com.au

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Yours faithfully
RIBFIELD PTY LTD

[r—
Department of

SOUTHERN

NICOLE HOLLOWS  |PATEPAD ... . ek TO¥ wf
Director SAT% f 27 FER 9

f T2 L2300 ). R

° Be W@H SOUTE s

H EAST REGION MiNes

Enc
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~ CUSTOM MINING (MIDDLEMOUNT) PTY ITD

{
ABN 49 122 348 412

Level 18, 215 Adelaide Street
Brisbane Qld 4000

PO Box 7146 Riverside Centre
Brisbane Qld 4001

Tel: (617) 3239 7673

Fax: (617) 3229 1776
_,_.,.\.._EmaiI-:---mgray@'rﬁaccoal.com.au

1y
o

12 February 2008 [ Depart

~em 909
Ms Jillian Mannix 19 FcB f.lmn.
Senior Revenue Officer, Royalty & Rent , . s
Department of Mines & Energy ?'fbﬂm ns o
P'O BOX 15216 _‘i.!l“ﬁE 3 SECGION W : _‘, |
CITY EAST QLD 4002 souTH EAST BEL o e

Re: Annual Rental — Mineral Development Licences 282

I refer to your letter dated 29 January 2008 regarding unpaid annual rental for Mineral Development
Licences 282.

Custom Mining (Middlemount) Pty Ltd which is owned 70% by Macarthur Coal Limited and 30% by
Noble Group, is the incorporated joint venture company that is the owner of the MDL 282.

Pursuant to section 193(5)(a) of the Mineral Resources Act 1989, 1 enclose payment Gf-aifs
for the additional amount imposed due to the annual rental for 2008 not being paid by 31 December

2007.

On behalf of Custom Mining (Middlemount) Pty Ltd please accept our apology for this late payment
and to assist with the timely management of future payments and reporting I request for the
Department’s records to be updated with the following contact details for all invoices, notifications
and correspondence. I have also attached a completed request to record change of address for
service of correspondence and included the prescribed fee of $14.00 in enclosed payment.

Contact person: Kayleen O'Dowd

Position: Tenement Coordinator

Office address: Level 18, 215 Adelaide Street, Brisbane QId 4000
Postal address: PO Box 7146 Riverside Centre Brisbane Qld 4001
Contact number: (07) 3239 7661

Email address: kodowd@maccoal.com.au

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Yours faithfully
CUSTOM MINING (MIDDLEMOUNT) PTY LTD

DEPARTMENT OF IANES
AND ENERG

14 FEB 2008
BUSINESS SCRVICES
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| Queensland Government

Department of Mines and Energy

‘www.dme.qld.gov.au  ABN 98 628 485 885

Dealing Number:

(Office Use Only)

REQUEST TO RECORD CHANGE OF ADDRESS
FOR SERVICE OF CORRESPONDENCE

Section 388
Mineral Resources Act 1989
Form Number MRA-33 Version Number 3

OFFICIAL USE ONLY
EP/MDL/MC/ML No.

PART A

Received AT Received BY

The completed original of this document and any attachments must be submitted with the
prescribed fee at the Office of the Mining Registrar.

Note: A document containing information that is false or misleading will attract a maximum
penalty of 200 penalty points.

If form is to be completed by hand please print clearly in ink and use block letters.

DATE TIME
AM 1. MINING TENEMENT DETAILS
. PM .
14| Tenement Type Tick Number(s)
PART B

ENTERED on register by

Mining Claim

Exploration Permit for Minerals

Nominate tenure type(s) and

(SIGNATURE) D
DATE E Exploration Permit for Coal D
GUIDE FOR Exploration Permit for Specific Minerals L]
APPLICANTS

. Mineral Development Licence X | 282
Question 1.1

number(s) for change in nominated
holder or change in address for
service of correspondence.

Question 2.1
Specify nominated holder.

Question 2.2 - 2.5

Insert new address and contact
details of nominated holder for
service of correspondence

12-478

Mining Lease

2... NEW ADDRESS

Nominated Person | 21 | Kayleen O'Dowd
Address 2.2 | Level 18, 215 Adelaide Street, Brisbane Qld 4000
PO Box 7146 Riverside Centre, Brisbane Qld 4001
Phone Number 23 | (07) 32397661
Fax Number 24 | (07) 32201776
E-mail 2.5 | kodowd@maccoal.com.au
DL Documents Page 8 of 249
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GU. ZFOR
APPLICANTS

Question 3.1

Enter the name of place where the
application was signed, the day of the
month, the month and the year when
the form is signed.

Question 3.2
Insert full name of the holder(s).

Question 3.3
Signature of holder(s).

Question 3.4
Insert full name of Witness.

Question 3.5
Signature of Witness.

Execution of Documents by
an Agent

If an agent or the holder of a power of
attorney is signing a document,
required to be lodged by an Act, on
behalf of another, the agent or holder
of the power of attorney must produce
current, written evidence of their
authority to act at the time of
lodgement.

All of the holders of the tenure MUST
execute the appointment of agent or
the power of attorney for the
appointment or power of attorney to be
effective. A company signing an
appointment of agent or power of
attorney must do so in accordance
with the corporation law and/or the
articles of association of the company.

12-478

3. SIGNATURES

I/We:
= solemnly sincerely and truly declare that the information provided in this form

is true and correct.
= understand that any false or misleading information will attract a maximum

penalty of 200 penalty points.

3.1 | Signed at Brisbane this 12th day of February , 2008
Custom Mining (Middlemount) Pty Ltd
3.2
ABN 49 122 348 412
Michael Gray, Chief Executive Officer
3.2 3.3
3.2 3.3
3.2 3.3
Full name and title of Applicant(s) Signature

Full name of Witness Signature of Witness

4. ~PRIVACY STATEMENT

The Department of Mines and Energy is collecting the information on this form to
process a request to record the change of nominated holder or address for service of
correspondence. This is required by section 388 of the Mineral Resources Act 1989

(the Act).

Information collected on this form may be provided to other Queensland Government
Agencies to assist in the processing of applications, where such disclosure is
necessary for the effective management of the mineral resources and industry in
Queensland. These agencies may include the Environmental Protection Agency, the
Department of Primary Industries and Fisheries and the Department of Natural
Resources and Water.

For more information on Information Privacy, please contact the Privacy Contact
Officer for the Department of Mines and Energy on (07) 324 73239.
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(04

Our Ref: MDL 282

Contact: Vijaya Kodali

Unit: Brisbane District Office
Phone: (07) 3238 3746

Fax: (07) 3405 5346

E-Mail: vijaya.kodali@dme.qld.gov.au

23 January 2008

Ribfield Pty Ltd
C8, 1 Honeysuckle Drive
NEWCASTLE NSW 2300

Dear Sir/Madam
MINERAL DEVELOPMENT LICENCE (MDL) NUMBER 282

I refer to our correspondence dated 7 December 2007, and advice received from the
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) that the financial assurance for the Middlemount
Project (MDL 282) has been assessed a-irs

This office currently holds financial assurance lsase lodge with this office a
replacement financial assurance for the amount of: ithin 10 business days from
the date of this letter. Alternatively you may lodge an assurance f01s-lwhich is
the difference between the amount held, and the amount required.

Failure to lodge the required amount for financial assurance may result in the termination of
MDL.

I have enclosed a copy of the required format a Bank Guarantee. If you have any further
queries, please do not hesitate to contact me on the number above.

Yours faithfully

je=
Viaya Kodali

A/Senior Tenures Officer
Brisbane District Office

| Southern Region

P | Dept Mines and Energy

LA L Podium 2, Ground Floor

; Cnr Main and Vulture Streets

.| Woolloongabba QLD 4102

i} PO Box 1475

53" | Coorparoo QLD 4151 Australia

| Telephone + 61 7 3238 3746
Facsimile + 61 7 3405 5346
Website www.dme.qgld.gov.au

12-478 DL Documents Page 11 of 249




L7

Qur Ref: MDL 282

Contact: Kerrie Musgrave

Unit:  Brisbane District Office

Phone: (07)3238 3746

Fax: (07) 3405 5346

E-Mail: kerrie.musgrave@dme.qld.gov.au

11 December 2007 /

g S8+ 5/1f o

oneysuckle Drive
CASTLE NSW 2300

Dear Sir/Madam

MINERAL DEVELOPMENT LICENCE (MDL) NUMBER 282
ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORITY MIN100580807

This office has received advice from the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) informing
us that the financial assurance for the Middlemount Project (MDL 282) has been calculated
in accordance with EPA Guideline 17 “Financial Assurance for Mining Activities” and has

been assessed at_irs

This office currently holds financial assurance o
replacement financial assurance for the amount o
this letter. Alternatively you may lodge an assurance for
difference between the amount held, and the amount required.

ease lodge with this office a
wathin 28 days of the date of
andhich is the

I have enclosed a copy of the required format a Bank Guarantee. -

i1
i 1
Sq%:them Region
De[;it Mines and Energy
Podium 2, Ground Floor
+ 2| NG Main and Vulture Streets
“ i Wc’;!:lloongabba QLD 4102
-.|<POBox 1475
Coorparoo QLD 4151 Australia

Telephone + 61 7 3238 3746
Facsimile + 61 7 3405 5346
Website www.dme.qgld.qov.au

12-478 DL Documents Page 12 of 249




If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact me on the number above.

Yours faithfully

Kerrie Musgrave
Senior Tenures Officer
Brishane District Office

12-478 .
Mines and Energy D Bocuments Page 13 of Zf’gge 20f2
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Queensland
Government

Enquiries Rebecca Blades
Telephone 07 4982 4555
Your reference MDL282

Qur reference EMD2213

Environmental Protection Agency

Incorporating the

ueensland Parks and Wildlife Service
7 December 2007 @

Tenures Support Unit _
Department of Mines & Energy
PO Box 1475

COORPAROO QLD 4151

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: Financial Assurance Middlemount Project - Environmental Authority (EA)
MIN100580807 '

I refer to the Environmental Management Plan titled: Custom Mining Middlemount Pty Ltd
Amended Environmental Management Plan MDL282 Bulk Sampling Program August 2007
for the Middlemount Project (MDL282), lodged by Ribfield Pty Ltd on 28 August 2007.

The Environmental Management Plan meets ‘the content requirements under s189 of the
Environmental Protection Act 1994 and includes a rehabilitation plan with proposed financial
assurance.

The financial assurance has been caleulated in accordance with EPA Guideline 17 “Financial
' Assurance for Mining Activities” and has been assessed at[SHONBUSINGSSATals

It would be appreciated if you could calculate the propoﬁion of financial assurance required
by your Department under the Mineral Resources Act 1989, and advise our client accordingly
of the total financial assurance requirement for the project.

If you have any inquiries in relation to the above details please contact Rebecca Blades on
(07) 4982 4555.

Yours sincerely

Michael Rodgerson
District Manager

P 1 of 1 99 Hospital Road Emerald
age 1d Queensland 4720 Australia
Po Box 609 Emerald
Queensland 4720Australia
Telephone (07) 4982 4555
Facsimile (07) 4982 2568
) Website www.epa.qld.gov.au
12542 80n 100% recycled paper DL Documents : ABN 87 22Page N&of 249




Queensland
Government

Enquiries Rebecca Blades
Telephone (07) 4982 4555
Your reference MDL282

Our reference EMD2213

Environmental Protection Agency

Incorporating the
Queensland Parks and Wildlife Service

7 December 2007

Mr Nathan Tinkler
Director

Ribfield Pty Ltd

C8/1 Honeysuckle Drive
NEWCASTLE NSW 2300

Attention: Mr Nathan Tinkler

Re: Financial Assurance for the Middlemount Project — Environmental Authority (EA) -
MIN100580807.

I would like to advise you that the Environmental Management Plan for the Middlemount
Project (MDL282) which was submitted on 28 August 2007:

« complies with the content requirements of section 189 of the Environmental

Protection Act 1994 (EP Act 1994); and _
« includes a rehabilitation program stating a proposed amount of financial assurance.

A notice advising the calculated amount of financial assurance required under the EP Act 1994
for the Middlemount Project has been sent to the Mining Registrar of the Department of Mines
& Energy. The Registrar will calculate any financial assurance required under the Mineral
Resources Act 1989 and advise you of the required amount of financial assurance and the
process for lodging it. The amount stated above will be reviewed in any future amendment to,
‘or replacement of, the Environmental Management Plan.

If you have any inquiries in relation to the above details please contact Rebecca Blades on (07)
4982 4555. -

Yours sincerely

‘lllc”ae‘ !O!gers!n

District Manager

Page 1 of 2 99 Hospital Rd EMERALD
Queensland 4720 Australia

" PO Box 9068 EMERALD
Queensland 4720 Australia

Telephohe 07 49824555

12-478 DL Documents - Facsimile 07 PaGLTB%f 249
. Website www.epi.qld.gov.au
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Page 1 of 2

183

Musgrave Kerrie

From: Rebecca Blades [Rebecca.Blades@epa.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 3 December 2007 9:59 AM

To: Musgrave Kerrie

Subject:  FW: MDL282

Attachments: amend eal m4533.mdi
Hi Kerrie,
_ I've attached all the decision notices for you for MDL282.

Cheers,

Rebecca Blades
Senior Environmental Officer

Environmental Protection Agency
Environmental Operations - Central West

99 Hospital Road, Emerald, Queensland 4720
PO Box 906, Emerald, Queensland 4720
Telephone: (07) 4982 4555 '
Fax: (07) 4982 2568

Email: Rebecca.Blades@epa.qgld.gov.au

Visit the EPA online at: www.épa.q[d.gov.au

From: Rebecca Blades

Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2007 1:46 PM
To: 'Kerrie.Musgrave@dme.gld.gov.au'
Subject: MDL282

Kerrie,

Would you like copies of the notification letters as well? It looks like they went to the Emerald DME office
rather than your office. | am currently doing up the letters with regard to Financial Assurance for MDL282 so
those should come through to you within a couple of weeks, will need to be lodged for MDL282.

Cheers,

Rebecca Blades
Senior Environmental Officer

Environmental Protection Agency

Environmental Operations - Central West

99 Hospital Road, Emerald, Queensland 4720

PO Box 906, Emerald, Queensland 4720

Telephone: (07) 4982 4555 e =

Fax: (07) 4982 2568 M= = e S

Email: Rebecca.Blades@epa.qgld.gov.au | PEPARTMENT OF NATU . |
RESCURCES ANC MiNES

Visit the EPA online at: www.epa.qld.gov.au 7]
| 03 DEC 2007 .
s i

i

RECEIVED (N
I DOCUMENT MANAGERMTNT |

12-478 DL Documents Page 17 of 249
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Page 2 of 2

Disclaimer

WARNING: This e-mail (including any attachments) has originated from a Queensland Government department and may contain
information that is confidential, private, or covered by legal professional privilege, and may be protected by copyright.

You may use this e-mail only if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is
allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this e-mail without appropriate authority. If you have received this
e-mail in error, please inform the sender immediately by phone or e-mail and delete this e-mail, including any copies, from your computer

system network and destroy any hardcopies.
Unless otherwise stated, this e-mail represents the views of the sender and not the views of the Environmental Protection Agency.

Although this e-mail has been checked for the presence of computer viruses, the Environmental Protection Agency provides no warranty
that all viruses have been detected and cleaned. Any use of this e-mail could harm your computer system. It is your responsibility to
ensure that this e-mail does not contain and is not affected by. computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication
problems (including incompatibility with your computer system).

E-mails sent to and from the Environmental Protection Agency will be electronically stored, managed and may be audited, in accordance
with the law and Queensland Government Information Standards (1S31, 1S38, 1S40, IS41 and 1S42) to the extent they are consistent with

the law.

12-478 DL Documents Page 18 of 249
3/12/2007
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Hny

Author Mrs Kerrie Musgrave

File / Ref number MDL 282

Directorate / Unit Brisbane District Office
Phone (07) 3238 3746

30 November 2007

Mr Nathan Tinkler

Director

Ribfield Pty Ltd

C8, 1 Honeysuckle Drive
NEWCASTLE NSW 2300

Dear Mr Tinkler
MINERAL DEVELOPMENT LICENCE (MDL) NUMBER 282

I refer to the application to vary the conditions of MDL 282 to include a bulk sampling
program. '

Under section 194AC(3)(a) of the Mineral Resources Act 1989, the Minister has approved
the variation of the conditions of the mineral development licence.

The work program has been varied with the following conditions:-

e The bulk sample will be collected from a double strip approximately 200 metres x
250 metres (see Figures 4a and 4b of the Environmental Management Plan for
location);

e A single bulk sample of approximately 366,000 tonnes (no greater than 370,000
tonnes) of coal is to be taken from a single location within MDL 282 Middlemount
deposit by surface excavation;

e The sampled coal will be trucked to the German Creek CHPP for processing and

Southern Region

% UnGES anh ERINES Dept of Mines and Energy

e L

Ly o ATt . Podium 2, Ground Floor,

4 BEC i Landcentre Building,

: - y Cnr Main and Vulture Streets,

i 02 . 2007 j WOOLLOONGABBA QLD 4102

PO Box 1475 Coorparoo
Queensland 4151 Australia
Telephone + 61 7 3238 3746
Facsimile + 61 7 3405 5346
Website www.dme.qld.gov.au
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e washing. After washing a processing yield of around 70% should result in
approximately 256,000 tonnes of coal to export for marketing purposes to four
potential overseas customers (four samples of approximately 64,000 tonnes each).

e Prior to commencement of bulk sampling, the Mining Registrar is to be notified by
phone or email.

e Royalties will be payable as per Part 9 and Schedule 4, section 3 of the Mineral
Resources Regulation 2003 and Policy Number 140 (attached). For further details
regarding royalties contact Ms Jillian Mannix on (07) 323 71402. A royalty return is

- required in the quarter after the coal is processed.

Also, the assignment of a 5% interest from DJB Coal Pty Ltd to Custom Mining
(Middlemount) Pty Ltd was approved on 29 November 2007.

Please find enclosed the duly endorsed licence document.

Yours sincerely

Mark Hartland
A/Mining Registrar
Southern Region
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Musgrave Kerrie

From: Musgrave Kerrie

Sent: Friday, 30 November 2007 7:4_5 AM

To: 'Peter Bannister' _
Subject: RE: Custom Mining Middlemount Signed Copy of EA

Hello Peter

The request to vary the conditions of MDL 282 to include the bulk sampling work program and the assignment
of 5% interest from DJB Coal Pty Ltd to Custom Mining (Middlemount) Pty Ltd were both approved yesterday
- 29 November 2007.

The duly endorsed original licence document and letters advising of the approval will be sent in today's mail.

Regards

Kerrie Musgrave
Senior Tenures Officer
Brisbane District Office
Ph: (07) 3238 3746

From: Peter Bannister [mailto:pbannister@custommining.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2007 2:09 PM

To: Musgrave Kerrie

Cc: ntinkler@custommining.com.au; 'Tom Todd'

Subject: Custom Mining Middlemount Signed Copy of EA

Hi Kerrie

Attached is a copy of the signed Environmental Authority for the Custom Mining Middlemount Bulk
Sample Pit.

Kind Regards

Peter Bannister - frmem= 5
Chief Operating Officer  SEPARTIIENT OF NATURAL
Custom Mining Ltd I QES@U CED AND MINES
Tel 617 3121 3160 | Fax 61 7 3121 3030 | Mobil- E i‘““‘ A ey

i nsmrzmrE

custom ; ooy FOEIVED i
MINING o

From: Rebecca Blades [mallto Rebecca Blades@epa gld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2007 2:02 PM

To: Peter Bannister

Subject: Copy of EA
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Rebecca Blades
Senior Environmental Officer

Environmental Protection Agency
Environmental Operations - Central West ‘
99 Hospital Road, Emerald, Queensland 4720 :
PO Box 906, Emerald, Queensland 4720 ‘
Telephone: (07) 4982 4555

Fax: (07) 4982 2568

Email: Rebecca.Blades@epa.qld.gov.au

Visit the EPA online at: www.epa.qld.gov.au

Disclaimer

WARNING: This e-mail (including any attachments) has originated from a Queensland Government department and may contain
information that is confidential, private, or covered by legal professional privilege, and may be protected by copyright.

You may use this e-mail only if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one
is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this e-mail without appropriate authority. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please inform the senderimmediately by phone or e-mail-and delete this e-mail, including -any
copies, from your computer system network and destroy any hardcopies.

Unless otherwise stated, this e-mail represents the views of the sender and not the views of the Environmental Protection
Agency.

Although this e-mail has been checked for the presence of computer viruses, the Environmental Protection Agency provides no
warranty that all viruses have been detected and cleaned. Any use of this e-mail could harm your computer system. It is your
responsibility to ensure that this e-mail does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third
parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with your computer system).

E-mails sent to and from the Environmental Protection Agency will be electronically stored, managed and may be audited, in
accordance with the law and Queensland Government Information Standards (1S31, IS38, 1S40, 1S41 and 1S42) to the extent
they are consistent with the law. ;
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CTS [Insert CTS number if known]

(M)
- Department of Mines & Energy
BRIEFING NOTE FOR APPROVAL

TO Acting Mining Registrar
Brisbane District Office

Under Delegation from the Minister

Approved !—nah&ppmw.d-——

SUBJECT VARIATION OF CONDITIONS FOR MINERAL DEVELOPMENT LICENCE

NUMBER 282

PURPOSE

To seek approval, pursuant to section 194AC(3)(a) of the Mineral Resources Act 1989, of an application
to vary the conditions of Mineral Development Licence (MDL) Number 282.

BACKGROUND

o Ribfield Pty Ltd (95%) and DJB Coal Pty Ltd (5%) are the holders of MDL 282.
e MDL 282 was granted on 10 April 2002 over an area of 1831ha and for a term of 5 years.

CURRENT ISSUES

e On 24 September 2007, this Department received a letter requesting a variation to the conditions

attaching to the licence to allow for bulk sampling.

A native title assessment at folio 108 indicates that native title will not be affected by the variation.

L]
e Environmental Authority Number MIN100580807 was issued by the EPA on 5 November 2007 that
includes the Environmentally Relevant Activities for the bulk sampling program.

e Technical assessment is at folios 102 and 109 and the variation is acceptable on technical grounds.

The holder has been advised of the varied conditions and has accepted those conditions 29 November

2007.

RECOMMENDATION

That, pursuant to section 194AC(3)(@) of the Mineral Resources Act 1989, that the conditions for MDL

282 be varied to include bulk sampling.

ACTING MINING REGISTRAR’S COMMENTS (If any)

i
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Briefing Officer Kerrie Musgrave, Senior Tenures Officer, Date 29/11/07
Telc%h?%e 323 83746
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N

Under Delegation from the Minister

(“\}Depar tment of Mines and E nergy Pursuant to S.198(1) of Mineral Resources Act 1989

TO A/MINING REGISTRAR
BRISBANE DISTRICT OFFICE A/Mining Registrar, Brisbane District Office
SUBJECT ASSIGNMENT OF MINERAL baed 23 Mot Ze07
- DEVELOPMENT LICENCE (MDL)
NO. 282
PURPOSE

To seek approval in relation to the assignment of interest in respect of Mineral Development Licence
(MDL) No.282, pursuant to section 198(1) of the Mineral Resources Act 1989 (the Act).

BACKGROUND
Ribfield Pty Ltd (95%) and DJB Coal Pty Ltd (5%) are the current holders of this Licence.

An assignment of 5% interest from DJB Coal Pty Ltd to Custom Mining (Middlemount) Pty Ltd was
received on 29 August 2007.

CURRENT ISSUES

e On 31 May 2007, an indication was given under section 198(5) of the Act that, subject to compliance
with the Act and certain additional requirements, the Minister would approve the assignment of MDL

282 from DJB Coal Pty Ltd to Custom Mining (Middlemount) Pty Ltd.

e The application is in order (see attached checklist) and may be approved.

o Environmental Authority Number MIN100580807 was issued in the name of Ribfield Pty Ltd and
Custom Mining (Middlemount) Pty Ltd on 5 November 2007.

e This assignment is acceptable and can be approved. Dealing Number 1010077 has been allocated.

RECOMMENDATION

e It is recommended that the A/Mining Registrar, Brisbane District Office, under delegation from
Minister, pursuant to section 198(1) of the Mineral Resources Act 1989, approve assignment of 5%
interest from DJB Coal Pty Ltd to Custom Mining (Middlemount) Pty Ltd for Mineral Development

~ Licence (MDL) No. 282.
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Briefing Officer Kerrie Musgrave Approved  A/Mining Registrar
Senior Tenures Officer Brisbane District Office

Telephone 323 83746 Date 29 November 2007
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ASIC Free Company Name Search Page 1 of 2

National Names

ASIC ‘ Index
Australian Securities & Investments Index of corporate and
Commission business names

SEARCHTIPS ¥

Extracted from ASIC's database at AEST 15:39:58 on 29/11/2007

Name CUSTOM MINING (MIDDLEMOUNT) PTY LTD
ACN 122 348 412

ABN 49 122 348 412
Type Australian Proprietary Company, Limited By Shares
Registration Date 24/10/2006 :
Next Review Date 24/10/2008
Status Registered

Locality of Registered
Office Newcastle NSW 2300

Jurisdiction Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Former Name(s) CUSTOM MINING HOLDINGS PTY LTD

These are the documents that ASIC has most recently received from or in relation to this
organisation. Page numbers are shown if processing is complete and the document is
available for purchase.

Date Number Pages Description

21/11/2007 1E3857069 2 484A1 Change to Company Details Change Officeholder
Name Or

Address

14/11/2007 1E3833749 2 484C Change to Company Details Change of Principal
Place Of

Business (Address)

18/07/2007 023914986 1 350 Certification of Compliance With Stamp Duties Law
By

Provisional Charge

COMPLETE DOCUMENT LISTING

L]

I.g Biller Code: 17301
Ref: 2291223484125

PAY|

You can find out more about this company or order copies of the documents from the
following ASIC information brokers:

Access Business Information

Espreon

ABR Pty Ltd

Dun & Bradstreet (Australia) Pty Limited
National Data Centre Pty Ltd

12-478 DL Documents Page 25 of 249
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ASIC Free Company Name Search

Universal Title Searches
Shelco Searches and Services
Hazlett Information Services
eSearch

Veda Advantage Limited

Page 2 of 2

You can also view this company's entry in the Australian Business Register.

SEARCH AGAIN Y

To purchase further information about companies, contact our Information brokers.

Important Notice

This service is provided solely for general information purposes. By provision of the service ASIC does not provide

legal or other professional advice. ASIC expressly disclaims any liability arising from use of the service. If you

require legal or other expert advice or assistance, you should seek the services of a competent professional person.

Created by the Australian Securities and Investments Commission. hitp://www.asic.gov.au
Copyright © 2000 Australian Securities and Investments Commission.

To give us your comments send feedback to netsearch@asic.gov.au.
12-478 DL Documents

http://www.search.asic.gov.au/cgi-bin/gns030c?acn=122 348 412&juris=9&hdtext=...
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Musgrave Kerrie

From: Klemm Maree

Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2007 1:58 PM

To: Musgrave Kerrie; Hartland Mark

Subject: FW: provision of co-ordinates _

Attachments: E;’l”(; Sample Pit Plan with Co-ordinates Nov07.pdf; MDL282BulkSamplePermit27 11
.doc

Hello Kerrie and Mark Here are the co-ordinates and the perfect map for permiotting purposes. cheers
Maree L

Maree Klemm _

Senior Geologist, Technical Assessment
Department of Mines and Energy

Ph: 07 323 83753 Fax: 07 3405 5349
Email: maree.klemm@dme.qld.gov.au

From: Peter Bannister [mailto:pbanrﬁster@custommining.coml.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 27 November 2007 4:28 PM

To: Klemm Maree
Subject: RE: provision of co-ordinates

Hi Maree,
| have attached;

1. Aplan of the proposed Bulk Sample Pit with co-ordinates of the 4 corners displayed
2. The MDL282 Bulk Sample Pit Permit updated with the co-ordinates of the 4 corners as required

I look forward to hearing from you in the near future on completion of the permitting process.

If there is any further information required please do not hesitate to get in touch

ind Regards

Peter Bannister

Chief Operating Officer e AR, £S5
Custom Mining Ltd GEPARTMENT OF NATURAL
Tel 617 3121 3160 | Fax 617 3121 3030 | Mobile[ NNSHONN REGOURCES AND MINES

S -
0 3 DEC 2007

A4

custom T
- Al WP w30 W 1
MINING | DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT |

S i AT 4 £ e 1

From: Klemm Maree [mailto:Maree.Klemm@dme.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 27 November 2007 3:00 PM

To: pbannister@custommining.com.au

Subject: provision of co-ordinates

Hello Paul

12-478 DL Documents Page 27 of 249
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Apologies for the delay with this. Can you provide the co-ordinates for the corners of the proposed bulk

sampling pit, please? The permitting activity will prorgess in the interim. with thanks Maree

Maree Klemm

Senior Geologist, Technical Assessment
Department of Mines and Energy

Ph: 07 323 83753 Fax: 07 3405 5349
Email: maree.klemm@dme.qld.gov.au

The information in this email together with any attachments is
intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. -

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution
and/or publication of this email message is prohibited, unless
as a necessary part of Departmental business.

If you have received this message in error, you are asked to

inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this message
and any copies of this message from your computer and/or your

computer system network.

12-478
29/11/2007
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= Gueenslan(ti Briefing Note
%%:—ng?— Tenures Management
Mines and Energy Technical Assessment
TEE Registrar Mining Title (Tenure Management)
FROM: Senior Geologist
DATE: 27 NOVEMBER 2007

SUBJECT: Variation of conditions of MDL 282 Work Program
to Permit a Major Bulk Sample

This is to certify that pursuant to the provisions of Section 194(3)(a) of the Mineral Resources Act
1989, approval has been given to vary the conditions of Mineral development Licence No. 282 to
allow bulk sampling as follows.

DETAILS for PERMIT:

The Resource
The bulk sample will be taken from the shallow portion* of the total resource:

"Coal Resources Mt | Measured Indicated Inferred TOTAL
<100m deep 16.75* 13.47 7.50 37.7
100-150m 10.81 14.20 7.75 32.8
150-300m 3.03 10.13 16.40 29.6
TOTAL 30.6 37.8 31.7 100.1

The Bulk Sample
The Bulk sample is required to establish hard coking coal performance in the coke ovens of

potential export customers. Product coal of approximately 256,000t is expected to be produced
from Run-of-Mine coal of approximately 366,000t. _

Excavation Location
The proposed location for the pit for the bulk sample is shown on the attached maps. The co-
ordinates of the corners of the pit are:-

North corner N 7471363.1 E 668968.3
East corner N 7471153.0 E 669073.1

South corner N 7470785.5 E 668740.0
West corner N 7471206.2 E 668589.3

Grid reference: projection MGA Zone 55 GDA 94

Excavation Parameters

Bulk Sample Pit Material Unit Material Moved/Area Affected
Bulk sample pit area hectares (ha) 15
Topsoil Bank cubic metres 44
‘000s (bcm)
Overburden dump area ha 28

12-478

DL Documents
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T Overburden dump . bcm 000s 5,050
Run-Of-Mine coal extracted t 000s 366
Haul road _ ha 16
Sediment pond ha 2
Infrastructure & ROM pad ha 4

Reject and tailings material will be produced and will remain at the German Creek Coal Handling
Preparation Plant, not on MDL 282.

Excavation Operation . _ _
The coal bulk sample will be extracted, transported and beneficiated in accordance with the
description contained in the Amended Environmental Management Plan MDL 282 Bulk Sampling
Program August 2007 by McCollum Environmental Management Services for Custom Mining
Middlemount Project. The operations will be 24 hours per day seven days per week.

- Duration of Permit to Excavate Bulk Sample '
This permit to bulk sample will expire within 12 months of the date of endorsement.

Infrastructure Requirements
Haul road infrastructure construction;
~ Mining contractor equipment, maintenance and operation facilities, including maintenance
workshops and fuel and lubricant storage;
Water management infrastructure;
Temporary buildings for use as crib huts and contractor site offices;
Other support infrastructure such as a package plant style sewage treatment plant and associated

toilet facilities. - :
This infrastructure will be located on MDL 282.

Rehabilitation _
Not required on the basis of progression to a Mining Lease and full scale mining operations.

COMMENTS
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'---éﬁeenslan? Briefing Note
gOverimeilt Tenures Management
Department of t
Mines and Energy Technical Assessment
TO: Registrar Mining Title (

FROM: Senior Geologist

DATE: 27 NOVEMBER 2007 — SYE)

SUBJECT: Variation of conditions of MDL 282 Work Program
to Permit a Major Bulk Sample

/5%
This is to certify that pursuant to the provisions of Section 19{((’3)(3) of the Mineral Resources Act
1989, approval has been given to vary the conditions of Mineral development Licence No. 282 to
allow bulk sampling as follows.

DETAILS for PERMIT:

The Resource
The bulk sample will be taken from the shallow portion* of the total resource:

Coal Resources Mt | Measured Indicated Inferred TOTAL
<100m deep 16.75* 13.47 alZ.50 BT
100-150m 10.81 14.20 _ b 32.8
150-300m 3.03 10:13 N\ 16.40 29.6
TOTAL 30.6 37.8\ 31.7 100.1

The Bulk Sample ;

The Bulk sample is required to establish hard coking coal performance in the coke ovens of
potential export customers. Product coal of approximately 256,000t is expected to be produced
from Run-of-Mine coal of approximately 366,000t.

Excavation Location
The proposed location for the pit for the bulk sample is shown on the attached maps. The co-

ordinates of the corners'of the pit are:-

North corner N 7471363.1
East corner N 7471153.0 ;
South corner N 7470785.5 :
West corner N 7471206.2 s
Grid reference: projection MGA Zone 55 GDA 94 & {
L B B E— | £
e RECEIVED iN ;
BxsavationRarametots | DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT
Bulk Sample Pit Material Unit Material Moved/Area Affected |
Bulk sample pit area hectares (ha) 15
Topsoil Bank cubic metres 44
‘000s (bcm)
Overburden dump area ha 28
12-478 DL Documents Page 31 of 249
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- ‘verburden dump bcm 000s 5,050
Run-Of-Mine coal extracted t 000s 366
Haul road ha 16
Sediment pond ha 2
Infrastructure & ROM pad ha 4

Reject and tailings material will be produced and will remain at the German Creek Coal Handling
Preparation Plant, not on MDL 282.

Excavation Operation

The coal bulk sample will be extracted, transported and beneficiated in accordance with the
description contained in the Amended Environmental Management Plan MDL 282 Bulk Sampling
Program August 2007 by McCollum Environmental Management Services for Custom Mining
Middlemount Project. The operations will be 24 hours per day seven days per week.

Duration of Permit to Excavate Bulk Sample
This permit to bulk sample will expire within 12 months of the date of endorsement.

Infrastructure Requirements

Haul road infrastructure construction;

Mining contractor equipment, maintenance and operation facilities, in¢luding maintenance
workshops and fuel and lubricant storage;

Water management infrastructure;

Temporary buildings for use as crib huts and contractor site offices;

Other support infrastructure such as a package plant style.sewage treatment plant and associated

toilet facilities.
This infrastructure will be located on MDL 282.

Rehabilitation
Not required on the basis of progression'te a Mining Lease and full scale mining operations.

COMMENTS

12-478 DL Documents Page 32 of 249
C:\Documents and Settings\klemmm\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLKDB\MDL282BulkSamplePermit27 11 07.doc RdiBdsed .



108

@ _ INDIGENOUS SERVICES, MINES ASSESSMENT AND ADVICE FUNCTION
Queensland  NATIVE TITLE WORK PROCEDURE FOR DECISION MAKING
Government DOCUMENTED DECISION
mesian
Tenure No.: MDL 282 Lodgement Date:_ 23 February 1998

Mining District: EMERALD

Local Authority: Broadsound

Prerequisite Tenure (if applicable): N/A

Date of Expiry of Prerequisite Tenure:

Background Tenure:_Lot 3 on plan RP904207 - Private Freehold Land

Lot 5 on plan RP904207 - Private Freehold Land

Lot 14 on plan SP128608 — Private Freehold Land

Lot 11 on plan TT443 - Special Lease 12/49571

Lot 9 on plan CNS131 - Special Lease 12/42193

Dysart - Middlemount Road

Road Reserve

(See Annexures 1 & 2)

Proposed Action:_Bulk Sampling in MDL 282

Decision:_RECOMMEND THE BULK SAMPLING IN MDL 282 PROCEED AT THE SITE SPECIFIED

WITHIN LOT 3 ON PLAN RP904207.

Basis for Decision: (Attach documentation as necessary):

Lot 3 on plan RP904207 - Private Freehold Land (Title Reference 50141224) created on 20

September 1996. (Annexure 3)

Original Deed of Grant (Title Reference 40005257) created on 11 June 1996. Annexure 4)

Previously held as Grazing Homestead Freeholding Lease 12/2116B granted under the Land Act 71962 on

21 June 1984 for a term of 28 Y years from 1 July 1983. (Annexure 5)

The bulk sampling site is located within the boundaries of Lot 3 on plan RP904207 in MDL 282. This

tenure_was granted before 24 December 1996 and is a previous exclusive possession act in

accordance with s.23(B)(1) and (2) of the Native Title Act 1993 (Cth) and Module BA of the

Departraent’s Native Title Work Procedures. Nativeditlasdges not exist over Lot 3 on plan
GoilNative Title MAATWNative Title MDL AssessmentstMDL282 _BulkSarmple.doe Page | of 2

Rdlgdsed




Therefore, the bulk sampling in MDL 282 may proceed without further reference to the Native Title Act

1993 (Cth).

Refer to copies of MERLIN, Tenure Reports & Lease Document (Annexures 1 to 5).

Name: (Please Print): Geoff Balke

Position:__Principal Tenures Officer — Indigenous Services

Signature:

Date: 13 November 2007

12-478 DL Documents Page 34 of 249
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ANNEXURE.........0. B

INTERNAL CURRENT TITLE SEARCH
NATURAL RESOURCES AND WATER, QUEENSLAND

Search Date: 08/08/2007 12:28 Title Reference: 50141224
Date Created: 20/09/1996

Previous Title: 50128478
REGISTERED OWNER Interest

Dealing No: 709662224 .07/06/2006

1/4
1/4

Section 78B(2) RTI Act 1/2

AS TENANTS IN COMMON
ESTATE AND LAND
Estate in Fee Simple

LOT 3 REGISTERED PLAN 904207
County of CAIRNS Parish of WYNDHAM
Local Government: BROADSOUND SHIRE

EASEMENTS, ENCUMBRANCES AND INTERESTS

1. Rights and interests reserved to the Crown by
Deed of Grant No. 40005257 (Lot 3 on CP CNS289)

2. EASEMENT No 602798647 (Al1218) 15/03/1979
Burdening
THE LAND TO UTAH DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
OVER EASEMENT E ON CP CNSL136 ;
UNDER SECTION 467(2) OF THE LAND ACT 199
Produced at 00:00 on 15/03/1979 Recorded at 00:00 on 15/03/1979

3. EASEMENT No 602798648 (A1219) 15/03/1979
Burdening
THE LAND TO UTAH DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
OVER EASEMENT I, IN CP CNS100
UNDER SECTION 467 (2) OF THE LAND ACT 1994
Produced at 00:00 on 15/03/1979 Recorded at 00:00 on 15/03/1979

4., EASEMENT No 602798649 (A1220) 15/03/1979
Burdening
THE LAND TO UTAH DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
OVER EASEMENT D ON CP CNS136
UNDER SECTION 467(2) OF THE LAND ACT 19394
Produced at 00:00 on 15/03/1979 Recorded at 00:00 on 15/03/1979

For Internal Use Only - Not to be used for External Viewing
Page 1/2
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Search Date: 08/08/2007 12:28 Title Reference: 50141224
Date Created: 20/09/1996

INTERNAL CURRENT TITLE SEARCH
NATURAL RESOQURCES AND WATER, QUEENSLAND

EASEMENTS, ENCUMBRANCES AND INTERESTS

5.

SEC 174 NOTATION No 701357362 13/06/1996 at 08:48

The provisions of Section 174 (1) of the Land Act 1324

apply to a Transfer of the whole or part of the land

Produced at 08:48 on 13/06/1996 Recorded at 08:59 on 13/06/1996

EASEMENT No 701741619 07/01/1997 at 10:09

burdening the land to

LOT 5 ON RP 904207 OVER

EASEMENT A ON RP 904207

Produced at 10:09 on 07/01/1997 Recorded at 08:51 on 10/01/1997

MORTGAGE No 709662229 07/06/2006 at 12:59
WESTPAC BANKING CORPORATION A.B.N. 33 007 457 141
produced at 12:59 on 07/06/2006 Recorded at 15:16 on 15/06/2006

ADMINISTRATIVE ADVICES - NIL
UNREGISTERED DEARLINGS - NIL

CERTIFICATE OF TITLE ISSUED - No

Caution - Charges do not necessarily appear in order of priority

*% End of Current Title Search **

For Internal Use Only - Not to be used for External Viewing
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| ANNEXURE........4 . .....000.

INTERNAL HISTORICAL TITLE SEARCH
NATURAL RESOQURCES AND WATER, QUEENSLAND

Search Date: 08/08/2007 12:30 Title Reference: 40005257
Date Created: 11/06/1996

This Title Has Been Fully Cancelled.

[Form 1.1] Title Reference: 40005257
QUEENSLAND

DEED OF GRANT OF LAND

Land Act 1954

Elizabeth the Second, by the Grace of God, Queen of Australia,
and Her other Realms and Territories, Head of the Commonwealth:-

TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

WE, with the advice of the Executive Council, under the Land Act 1994,
grant in fee simple all that parcel of land described in Schedule 1 to the
person described in Schedule 2,

SUBJECT TO the reservations and conditions specified, and such other
reservations and conditions as may be contained in and declared by the

laws of the State.

Specified Reservations -

(a) All minerals (as defined by the Mineral Resources Act 1989) on and
below the surface of the land

(b) The right of access for the purpose of searching for and working any
mines (as defined by the Mineral Resources Act 1989) in any part of

the land

(c) All petroleum (as defined by the Petroleum Act 1923) on and below the
surface of the land

(d) All rights of access for the purpose of searching for and for the
operations of obtaining petroleum in any part of the land, and all
rights of way for access and for pipelines and other purposes

requisite for obtaining and conveying petroleum in the event of
petroleum being cobtained in any part of the said land

(e) All quarry material (as defined by the Forestry Act 1959) on and
below the surface of the land

Specified Conditions -

(a) The provisions of Section 174(1) of the Land Act 1994 apply to a
transfer of the whole or part of the land

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, WE have caused this OUR grant to be sealed with the
Seal of the State of Queensland.

For Internal Use Only - Not to be used for External Viewing
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INTERNAL HISTORICAL TITLE SEARCH
NATURAL RESOURCES AND WATER, QUEENSLAND

Search Date: 08/08/2007 12:30 Title Reference: 40005257
Date Created: 11/06/1996

WITNESS our Trusty and Well-beloved Her Excellency Leneen Forde, Companion of
the Order of Australia, Governor in and over the State of Queensland and its

Dependencies, in the Commonwealth of Australia at Government House, Brisbane,
in Queensland aforesaid, this 6th day of June, in the 45th Year of Our Reign

and in the year of Our Lord 1996.

REGISTERED OWNER Interest
1/4
1/4
s.49 1/4
1/4

AS TENANTS IN COMMON

ESTATE AND LAND
Estate in Fee Simple

LOT 3 CROWN PLAN CNS289
County of CAIRNS Parish of WYNDHAM

EASEMENTS, ENCUMBRANCES AND INTERESTS

1. REQUEST FOR INDEFEASIBLE TITLE No 701358633
A new title is requested for the whole of the land
Produced at 13:56 on 13/06/1996 Recorded at 09:03 on 17/06/1996

2. SEC 174 NOTATION No 701357362
The provisions of Section 174 (1) of the Land Act 1994
apply to a Transfer of the whole or part of the land
Produced at 08:48 on 13/06/1996 Recorded at 08:59 on 13/06/1996

3. EASEMENT No 602798649 (A1220)
Burdening
THE LAND TO UTAH DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
OVER EASEMENT D ON CP CNS100
UNDER SECTION 467(2) OF THE LAND ACT 1994
Produced at 00:00 on 15/03/1979 Recorded at 00:00 on 15/03/1979

For Internal Use Only - Not to be used for External Viewing
Page 2/3
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Search Date: 08/08/2007 12:30 Title Reference: 40005257
Date Created: 11/06/1996

INTERNAL HISTORICAL TITLE SEARCH
NATURAL RESOURCES AND WATER, QUEENSLAND

EASEMENTS, ENCUMBRANCES AND INTERESTS

4.

EASEMENT No 602798648 (A1219)

Burdening

THE LAND TO UTAH DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

OVER EASEMENT L AND M IN CP CNS100

UNDER SECTION 467 (2) OF THE LAND ACT 1994

Produced at 00:00 on 15/03/1979 Recorded at 00:00 on 15/03/1979

EASEMENT No 602798647 (A1218)

Burdening

THE LAND TO UTAH DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

OVER EASEMENTS D AND E ON CP CNS136

UNDER SECTION 467 (2) OF THE LAND ACT 1994

Produced at 00:00 on 15/03/1979 Recorded at 00:00 on 15/03/1979

Rights and interests reserved to the Crown by
Deed of Grant No. 40005257 (Lot 3 on CP CNS289)

ADMINISTRATIVE ADVICES - NIL
UNREGISTERED DEALINGS - NIL

CERTIFICATE OF TITLE ISSUED - No

Caution - Charges do not necessarily appear in order of priority

#% Bnd of Historical Title Search **
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17622151 VO See ATS for Status Page 1 of 6 I ANNEXURE.........5..........

s ! .
voL:§ 7622 FoL:151 i, =
GRAZING HOMESTEAD /<, o o
Section 271 . ! FREENOLDING LEASE NG/ 2116B °
s@vtion 147A(1) 3
CLERMONT DISTRICT.
: _ 17622151 3
B QUEENSLAND, Vor
T L
Lease of Subdivision of 7622 roflS1
GRAZING HOMESTER AD FREEHOLDING L EASE

'@liznhnﬂ; ﬂ'{ﬂ ﬁﬂﬁﬂl’[ﬁ, by the Grace of Gob, Oueen of Australin, and Fer oiljer Renlus and
Berritories, FHead of the ommonfuenlth:— 5

Wo Al to swhom these Pregents shall cone, Greeting :

. BﬂﬂhBlfPEIEi, on the date next hereinafter mentioned s49 ] %

s.49 his wife, as tenants in common in the interests of three-fourths and
one-fourth respectively
were the Lessees under the Land Act 1962-1984 (hercinafier referred to as “the said Act™),
of Grazing Homestead Freeholding Lease No.2116, Clermont District
AND WHEREAS, the said.. s.49 |
s.49 as tenants in common in such interests as aforesaid
Eleventh January

on or about the. day of , in the year One thousand nine hundred and

eighty-three , duly made application to the Minister for Lands, Forestry

and Police of Our State of Queensland that the said holding should be subdivided, and that a new

Lease for Subdivision...IWQ.. ....of the said holding should be issued in the name of the said .

.49 |as tenants in common in such interests ae

aloresald-» - . -

- A

and also surrendered™to Us their  Lease of the said holding: AND WHEREAS the said holding..... Was.....

- subdivided and thereupon the saidl s.49 lestenants
in common in such interests as aforesaid '

became entitled to receive from Us a Lease for Subdivision.. TWO. .. .of the said holding .fer..the residue, . E
of the term granted in the said surrendered Lease, .

at the yearly rent hereinafter mentioned, and with. under, and subject to the rights, powers, privileges, terms,
conditions, provisions, exceptions, restrictions, reservations, and provisoes in the said Act and hereinafter contained:
Now Know YE that, in consideration of the premises and of the rent hereby reserved, and in pursuance of the

said Act, We Do HEReBY; for Us, Our Heirs and Successors, Demise and Lease unto the sajd.‘ '

s.49 Ias tenants in common in such interests as aforesaid .

(bereinafter With......EREIE. Successors in title designated “the Lessces ) and their . Lawful Assigns,

ArL that parcel of Land particularly described in the Schedule endorsed -on these Presents, being  Subdivision
- r

T eof the said holding, To HoLp the same unto the LessceS and. Jthelr - jawful ‘Assigns = vy -
for and during the term of Twenty-eight and one-half years (being the residue of sEhe. =2 o 5.

term of the said surrendered Lease) to be computed

from the First day of .....»Y ... . in the year One thousand nine hundred and ... Sighty-three
subject to the reservations and ccnditions hereinafter particularly mentioned; and with, under, and subject to the
several rights, powers, privileges. terms, conditions, provisions, exceptions, restrictions, reservations, and provisoes
applicable to the same contained in the said surrendered Lease and conteined or preseribed in and by the said Act,
the Mining Act 1968-1983 and the Petrolewsn Act 19231983, or uny -‘Rc'-_gu!u'.'kins:"madc’*“'r"'t“'mt»‘}*f‘ma'f
greafter be made under the aforesaid Acis or anv of them: YIELRING AND Pavine unto Us, Our Heirs and
Successors, on or before the Thirty-first day of March in each and every year during the
's_-aiid term the yearly rent or sum of Five hundred and sixty-two dollars nineteen cents

DUTY STAMP

[Form 24)
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such payments 1o be made at the Otfice in Brisbune of the Department of Lands, or at any District L':_if]df{z_iliq%,

in Council: AND subject to the condition of Occupation as defined by the said Act,

27151

PROVIDED ALWAYS AND WE DO HEREBY RESERVE unto Us, Our Heirs and Successors, all Gold and Minerals
(the term “Minerals” to have the same meaning as in the Mining Act 1968-1983), on and below the surface of
the said Land, and all Mines of Gold and Minerals, on and below the surface of the said Land: ARD WE
DO HEREBY ALSO RESERVE unto Us, Our Heirs and Successors, and 1o such persons as shall from time to

time be duly authorised by Us in that behalf, during the term of the said Lease, the free right and privilege of:

access, including ingress, cgress, and regress, into, upon, over, and out of the said Land, for the purpose
of searching for or working Gold and Minerals, or any of them, or Mines of Gold and ‘Mincrals, or any of them,
in any part of the said Land: AND Wz DO HEREBY ALSO RESERVE umlo Us, Our Heirs and Successors, all
Petroleum (the term “Petroleum” to have the same meaning as in the Petrolewn Act 1923-1983), on
or below the surface of the said Land: ARD ALSO all rights of access for the purpose of scarching for and for the
operations of obtaining Petroleum in any part of the said Land: AND ALSO all rights of way for access and for
pipe lines and other purposes requisite for obtaining and conveying Petroleum in the event of Petroleum being
obtained in any part of the said Land: AND WE DO FURTHER Reserve the right of any person duly
authorised in that behalf by the Governor of Our said State in Council at all times to go upon the said Land,
or any part thereof, for any purpose whatsoever, or {o make any survey, inspection, or examination of the same.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, We have caused this Our Lease to be sealed with the Seal of Our said State.

WITNESS Our Trusty and Well-beloved His Excellency Commodore Sir JAMES
MaXWELL Ramsay, Knight Commander of the Most Distinguished Order of
Saint Michael and Saint George, Knight Contmander of the Royal Victorian
Order, Cormmander of the Most Excellent Order of the British Empire, upon
whom has been conferred the Decoration of the Distinguished Service Cross,
and Commodore in the Royal Australian Navy (Retired), Governor in and
over the State of Oueensland and its Dependencies in the Commonwealth of
Australia, at Government House, Brisbane, in Queensland aforesaid, this

Gernrle in the thirty-

nine hundred and eighty- four.

s.49 - Signature

7 SCHEDULE

Redistered No. of Selection’2116B Clermont District
County...Gairnsg Parish Wyndham

: J R bk PG
Portion Three : Ll doimtuasion b =90

i
5689,178 hectares.

Avea.

@ Plan Cat. No..Cns.289..
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... UlAH DKVELOPMENY GOMPANY

Hior puiposes as deling ! i s 1.
J % .
if Registzred:... e 19:@
s.49 - Signature
i L > REGStear 01 . Biel Gy
I Sec.28h b =

i'i:’*'\S’L:.-.-.cE.*x!- No. A1218 i pursuance of an
[I Agreement dated the .. 18thday of

‘l'rs;r}sfcrs. Murtgages, Flca, Registered (continued)”

21978 . Lebr e e lonesr of tha

Lo 1g JyN 1986

FASEMENT o, A1219  in pursusnce of an
Agreement dated the .....18th day of
September, 1978 Luatussn Yo leers of the

for purposes 25 delired v suns Agicone

Registered: ... 2. AR 1979

s.49 - Signature

£ HMENT NO....AIRRumnin pursuance .t i
o ocoeement dated (b, 18th, day of

Il
jjSeptember, 1978 . betueen the lorser ¢ f (he
1

If within-dezenbed Folding 30 - .
oSSR, DEVELOPMEN' GOMPANY

, :'.or purposes as defived = suc
Registered:....... 13, MAR 1970
i s.49 - Signature

Sec.28 HE Reaitbear of Deglings
|"""“"~"".“"_ - i et TR =t A S Ty
TRANSTIN of the Lessee’s Interest in the
withis-described holding 1o CLARENGE MARSI
BAKER, SHIRLEY CLAIRE BAKER, JONN
THOMAS BAKER and COLIN MARSH BAKER as
tenants in common in equal interests

soistered: Ra;gile.u-?i’r"’f&f‘méﬁm@

IN terms or Regulation 41A (1) of
the Land Regulations, the description
“4 of the Land comprised in the within
dlease is amended to lot 3

Paplin Cryg 4,80

i
9.
2 B s.49 - Signature
(% B
L

va g

..‘"'[
o

52442 £3—Gavt. Printer, Qid.

12-478

%22-157

| Clarense. Marsh. paker, g |
1 shirley..C g,rerim-z.e,mcﬁn
Kahey L{g,ﬂ

Thames baker ond 3
e, bake.t. o5, fenants

»

i o 2R

inYerests
AT ... now the registered lessees of

it wihindeseribed holding,
RO T

| IRANSFER No, L SS9U4.SE
| erODUCED 4 SLL 1993
|| REGISTERED {1 Nov 1985 s.
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| Queensland
Government

Departmental Correspondence Action Sheet

Folio No,

()4
F‘ vy 242

Loose
Doc: W07/ /27072

Dept. of Mines and Energy
“South East Region - Mines

B/ For necessary Action [

For Advice

For Information

Prepare Draft Reply

Prepare Draft Reply my Signature
Prepare Draft Reply D/G Signature
Prepare Departmental Minute
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Queensland

Enquiries Rebecca Blades - =
Telephone (07) 49824555 Environmental Protection Agency
Your reference MIN100562607

QOur reference EMD2213 Incorperating the

Queensland Parks and Wildlife Servict
5 November 2007

Mining Registrar

Department of Mines and Energy
99 Hospital Road

EMERALD QLD 4720

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: Applicatioil for amendment to a Level 1 Environmental Authority (mineral
development) MIN100562607.

[ refer to the amendment application for a level 1 environmental authority for M4533 (now
MIN100562607) lodged by Ribfield Pty Ltd. I am pleased to advise that this application has
been granted as of 5 November 2007.

The amended Environmental Authority has been transferred to the holders Ribfield Pty Ltd
and Custom Mining (Middlemount) Pty Ltd as MIN100580807. A copy of the transferred
amended environmental authority (mineral development) MIN100580807 has been attached
for your records.

Should you have any queries regarding this issue, please contact Rebecca Blades on (07) 4982
4555.

Yours sincerely

s.49 - Signature

‘Michael Rodgerson
District Manager

Page 1 of 1 99 Hospital Road, Emerald
Queensland 4720 Australia

PO Box 906 Emerald
Queensland 4720 Australia

Telephone (07) 4982 4555
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Notice of decision -
Permit® transfer or amendment

This notice is issued by the Environmental Protection Agency to advise of a statutory decision made under environmental or
conservation legislation for an application fo transfer or amend a permit.

RIBFIELD PTY LTD
1 Honeysuckle Drive "The Broadwalk"
NEWCASTLE NSW 2300

Our reference: 171784

Attention: Nathan Tinkler
Dear Mr Tinkler

Re: Decision made in relation to your application under legisiation administered by the
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

The EPA has assessed your application received on 03-AUG-2007 and wishes to advise you of the following
decision: '

Permit Applied For Permit Number Decision
Environmental Authority (Mining Lease) Non Code MIN100580807 Granted
Compliant Level 1 Mining Project under Environmental

Protection Act 1994

Where the application has been granted, the permit has been re-issued and is attached. Where the application
has been refused a Statement of Reasons is attached. Please note that for each approval, this Notice of
Decision and the relevant attachments constitute the new permit documentation. Please retain this approval
documentation for your records.

Included with this Notice is advice on review and appeal processes available to you. Should you wish to seek a
review or appeal, the EPA advises that you seek independent advice before taking such action.

" Permit includes licences, approvals, permits, authorisations, cerlificates, sanctions
or equivalent/similar as required by legislation administered by the

Environmental Protection Agency and the Queensland Parks and Wildlife Service /
Environmental Protection Agency @ Q_ul%l_ill_nd_gioy_efn_rqe_n;
Tl Environmental Protection Agenc
www.epa.qld.gov.au aswsr 221 158 766 Queensland Parks and Wildgiife Svenrice
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If you require more information, please contact Rebecca Blades, the Project Manager, on the telephone number
listed below.

Yours sincerely

s.49 - Signature

Michael Rodgerson’ E"qu"i?s,: o ;
Environmental Protection Agency ggnggi\ggg KDistic Otmiee (RRA) Rmearald
e EMERALD QLD 4720

5/0¢(677 a2 Phone; (07) 4982 4555

Fax:  (07) 49822568

Attachment
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Queensland

Y Government
Enquiries Rebecca Blades - —
Telephone (07) 4982 4555 Environmental Protection Agency
Your reference MDL282
Our reference EMD2213 Incorporating the

Queensland Parks and Wildlife Service

5 November 2007
RIBFIELD PTY LTD
1 Honeysuckle Drive “The Boardwalk”
NEWCASTLE NSW 2300

Dear Mr Tinkler

RE: Transfer of Environmental Authority (Mining Activities) MIN100580807
(previously MIN10056207)

I refer to the transfer application for environmental authorities (mining) received at this office
on 3 August 2007. The authorities have been transferred from:

Tenure |Environmental |Transferred Transferred To

Authority A

MDL282 |[MIN100580807 [Ribfield Pty Ltd  |Ribfield Pty Ltd
DJB Coal Pty Ltd |Custom Mining (Middlemount) Pty Ltd

Please find attached the transferred environmental authority and a “Notice of transfer of an
environmental authority (mining activities)” to be forwarded to the applicant pursuant to
subsection 266(2) of the Environmental Protection Act 1994.

It should be noted that when an environmental authority is transferred the transferee must,
within ten (10) days, give the landowners written notice of the transfer.

A replacement of financial assurance equal to the current amount held is to be arranged and
lodged by the new holders of the Environmental Authorities if necessary.

If you have any queries in relation to this matter please contact Rebecca Blades on
(07) 4982 4555.

Yours sincerely

s.49 - Signature

Michael Rodgersen
District Manger

Page 1 of 1 Hospital Rd EMERALD
Queensland 4720 Australia
PO Box 906 EMERALD
Queensland 4720 Australia

Telephone (07) 4982 4555
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Permit’

$238 Environmental Protection Act 1994
Environmental Authority (Mineral Development and Exploration) Non-Code Compliant
Level 1 Mining Project

Permit' number: MIN100580807

This environmental authority is granted under the Environmental Protection Act 1994 and includes conditions to minimise
environmental harm caused, or likely to be caused, by the authorised mining activities. An environmental authority (mining
activities) may be for mining activities authorised (under the Mineral Resources Act 1989) to occur under one of the following
mining tenements: a prospecting permit; mining claim; exploration permit; mineral development licence; or mining lease. In
general, a mining activity means: prospecting, exploring, mining; or processing minerals; remediation; rehabilitation; and
includes facilitation and supporting activities and any action taken to prevent environmental harm.

Under the provisions of the Environmental Protection Act 1994 this environmental authority is issued
to:

Permit Holder(s) Name Address
Principal Holder Ribfield Pty L.td C8 /1 Honeysuckle Drive
Newcastle NSW 2300

Joint Holder Custom Mining (Middlemount) Pty Ltd C8 /1 Honeysuckle Drive
Newcastle NSW 2300

[ Activity(s) Location(s)

[Mineral Development MDL 282

This Environmental Authority takes effect from: 9 November 2007.

The environmental authority is subject to the attached conditions of approval.

s.49 - Signature

Michael Rodgerson ¢
Delegate of the Administering Authority
Environmental Protection Agency

Date: § /. 3/97

T permit includes licences, approvals, permits, authorisations, certificates, sanctions or equivalent/similar as
required by legislation administered by the Environmental Protection Agency and the Queensland Parks and
Wildlife Service
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environmental licences and permits

Permit

Permit number: MIN100580807

Schedule of conditions

This environmental authority consists of the following schedules of conditions relevant to various issues:

o Schedule A - General

e Schedule B - Air

e Schedule C - Water

e Schedule D - Noise and vibration
e Schedule E - Waste management
e Schedule F - Land

e Schedule G - Community

e Schedule H - Definitions

Schedule A — General

(A1) Financial Assurance

(A1-1)  Provide a financial assurance in the amount and form required by the administering authority prior to
the commencement of activities proposed under this environmental authority.

(A1-2)  The financial assurance is to remain in force until the administering authority is satisfied that no claim
on the assurance is likely.

Note: Where progressive rehabilitation is completed and acceptable to the administering authority,
progressive reductions to the amount of financial assurance will be applicable where rehabilitation has
been completed in‘accordance with the acceptance criteria defined within this environmental
authority.

(A1-3)  The conditions of this environmental authority are in force until a surrender of the authority is
accepted pursuant to the Environmental Protection Act 1994. The conditions apply unless an
amendment is approved pursuant to the Environmental Protection Act 1994.

(A1-4)  The environmental authority holder must develop and implement during the continuation of this
authority, a program to ensure that all employees and contractors on site are aware of and comply
with the relevant requirements for this authority.

(A2) Maintenance of measures, plant and equipment
(A2-1)  The environmental authority holder must ensure:

a) that all measures, plant and equipment necessary to ensure compliance with the conditions of this
environmental authority are installed;

b) that such measures, plant and equipment are maintained in a proper conditions; and

c) that such measures, plant and equipment are operated in a proper manner.

S
DL Documents Page 54 of 249
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Coaccess

environmental licences and permits

Permit

Permit number: MIN100580807

(A3) Monitoring

(A3-1)  Record, compile and keep for a minimum of five years all monitoring results required by this
environmental authority and make available for inspection all or any of these records upon request by
the administering authority.

(A3-2)  Where monitoring is a requirement of this environmental authority, ensure that a competent person(s)
conducts all monitoring.

(A3-3)  All instruments, equipment and measuring devices used for measuring or monitoring in accordance
with any condition of this approval must be calibrated, and appropriately operated and maintained.

(A4) Storage and handling of flammable and combustible liquids

(A4-1)  All flammable and combustible liquids must be contained within an on-site containment system and
controlled in a manner that prevents environmental harm and maintained in accordance with the
current version of AS 1940 — Storage and Handling of Flammable and Combustible Liquids.

(A4-2)  Spillage of all flammable and combustible liquids must be controlled in a manner that prevents
environmental harm.

(A5) Storage and handling of chemicals

(A5-1)  All chemicals must be contained within an on-site containment system and controlled in a manner that
prevents environmental harm and maintained in accordance with the current version of the relevant
Australian Standard.

(A5-2)  Spillage of all chemicals must be controlled in a manner that prevents environmental harm.

(A6) Spill Kits

(A6-1)  An appropriate spill kit, personal protective equipment and relevant operator instructions/emergency
procedure guides for the management of wastes and chemicals associated with the activity must be
kept at the site, and in each vehicle used.

(A6-2)  Anyone operating under this approval must be trained in the use of the spill kit.

(A7) Notification of Emergencies and Incidenis

(A7-1)  All reasonable actions are to be taken to minimise environmental harm, or the risk thereof, resulting
from any emergency, incident or circumstances not in accordance with the conditions of this
environmental authority.

(A7-2)  The environmental authority holder must notify the administering authority as soon as reasonably
practicable after becoming aware of any emergency or incident resulting in the release of
contaminants, or which threatens the release of contaminants, not authorised to be caused under this
environmental authority.

s.49 - Signature
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environmental icences and permits

Permit

Permit number: MIN100580807

(A7-3)

(A7-4)

The notification in condition (A7-2) must include, but not be limited, to the following:
a) the environmental authority number and name of holder;

b) the name and telephone number of the designated contact person;

c) the location of the emergency or incident;

d) the date and time of the release;

e) the time the holder of the environmental authority became aware of the release;
f) the estimated quantity and type of substance released;

g) the suspected céuse of the release;

h) a description of the effects of the release including environmental harm and/or environmental
nuisance caused, threatened, or suspected to be caused by the release;

i) any sampling conducted or proposed, relevant to the emergency or incident; and

i) immediate actions taken to prevent any further release and mitigate any environmental harm
and/or environmental nuisance caused by the release.

Not more than fourteen (14) days following the initial notification of an emergency or incident, further
written advice must be provided to the administering authority, including the following:

a) results and interpretation of any samples taken and analysed;

b) outcomes of actions taken at the time to prevent or minimise environmental harm or
environmental nuisance; and

c) proposed actions to prevent a recurrence of the emergency or incident.

(A8) Definitions

(A8-1)

Words and phrases used throughout this environmental authority are defined in Schedule H -
Definitions. Where a definition for a term used in this environmental authority is sought and the term is
not defined within this environmental authority, the definitions in the Environmental Protection Act
1994, its Regulations and Environmental Protection Policies must be used.

Schedule B — Air

(B1) Dust nuisance

(B1-1)

(B1-2)

Subject to Conditions (B1-2) and (B1-3) the release of dust and/or particulate matter resulting from
the mining activity must not cause an environmental nuisance, at any sensitive or commercial place.

When requested by the administering authority, dust and particulate monitoring must be undertaken
within a reasonable and practicable timeframe nominated by the administering authority to investigate
any complaint (which is neither frivolous nor vexatious nor based on mistaken belief in the opinion of
the authorised officer) of environmental nuisance at any sensitive or commercial place, and the
results must be notified within fourteen (14) days to the administering authority following completion of
monitoring.

n
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environmental licences and permits

Permit
Permit number: MIN100580807

(B1-3) If the environmental authority holder can provide evidence through monitoring that the following limits
are not being exceeded then the holder is not in breach of (B1-1):

a) Dust deposition of 120 milligrams per square metre per day, averaged over one month when
monitored in accordance with AS 3580.10.1 Methods for sampling and analysis of ambient air -
Determination of particulates - Deposited matter - Gravimetric method of 1991; and

b) A concentration of particulate matter with an aerodynamic diameter of less than 10 micrometre
(um) (PM10) suspended in the atmosphere of 150 micrograms per cubic metre over a 24 hour
averaging time, at a sensitive or commercial piace downwind of the operational land, when

monitored in accordance with:
i) Particulate matter - Determination of suspended particulate PM10 high-volume sampler with
size-selective inlet - Gravimetric method, when monitored in accordance with AS 3580.9.6

Methods for sampling and analysis of ambient air - Determination of suspended particulate
matter - PM (sub) 10 high volume sampler with size-selective inlet - Gravimetric method of

1990;

or

ii) Any alternative method of sampling PM10, which may be permitted by the ‘Air Quality
Sampling Manual’ as published from time to time by the administering authority.

(B1-4)  If monitoring indicates exceedence of the relevant limits in Condition (B1-3), then the environmental
authority holder must investigate whether the exceedance is due to emissions of dust from the
activity. If the mining activity is found to be the cause of the exceedance then the environmental

authority holder must:
a) address the complaint including the use of appropriate dispute resolution if required; and

b) immediately implement dust abatement measures so that emissions of dust from the activity do
not result in further environmental nuisance.

(B2) Odour Nuisance

(B2-1) Subject to requirement of condition (B2-2), the release of noxious or offensive odour(s) or any other
noxious or offensive airborne contaminant(s) resulting from the mining activity must not cause an
environmental nuisance at any sensitive or commercial place.

(B2-2) When requested by the administering authority, odour monitoring must be undertaken within a
reasonable and practicable timeframe nominated by the administering authority to investigate any
complaint (which is neither frivolous nor vexatious nor based on mistaken belief in the opinion of the
authorised officer) of environmental nuisance at any sensitive or commercial place, and the results must
be notified within fourteen (14) days to the administering authority following completion of monitoring.

Schedule C — Water

(C1) Authorised Releases

(C1-1) Process water and storm water contaminated by mining activities must only be released to surface
waters at the authorised release points as defined in Schedule C — Table 1 (Discharge Location) and in
compliance with the release limits listed in Schedule C — Table 2 (End of pipe contaminant release

limits).

s49 - Signature
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environmental licences and permits

Permit

Permit number: MIN100580807

Schedule C - Table 1 (Discharge Location)

Authorised Discharge Latitude (GDA94) Longitude (GDA94) Location
Point
Discharge Point 1 671,767.0E 7,469,082.1N Roper Creek (SE corner)

(C1-2) End of pipe release limits for process water and storm water contaminated by mining activities must be
monitored at the locations and frequencies defined in Schedule C — Table 3 (End of pipe monitoring
location and frequency) and Map (Attachment A) and comply with the contaminant limits defined in
Schedule C — Table 2 (End of pipe contaminant release limits).

Schedule C ~ Table 2 (End of pipe contaminant release limits)

Contaminant Limits
Quality characteristics Units Minimum Maximum
pH pH units 6.5 8.5
Electrical Conductivity us.cm’’ N/A : 1,500
Total Suspended Solids mg/L N/A 50
Dissolved Oxygen % 85 -
Total Petroleum mg/L - 15
Hydrocarbons (C6-C9)
Total Petroleum mg/L - 15
Hydrocarbons (C10-C36)

(C1-3) Monitoring must be undertaken-and records kept of a monitoring program of contaminant releases to
Roper Creek at the monitoring points specified in Schedule C — Table 3 (End of pipe monitoring location
and frequency), and for the parameters specified in Schedule C — Table 2 (End of pipe contaminant
release limits). '

Schedule C — Table 3 (End of pipe monitoring location and frequency)

Monitoring Point Latitude (GDA94) Longitude (GDA94) | Frequency
Monitoring Point 1 — 671,767.0E 7,469,082.1N Daily during discharge
(Release from Discharge

Point 1)

(C1-4) Authorised releases of process water and storm water contaminated by mining activities to Roper Creek
in accordance with conditions (C1-1), (C1-2) and (C1-3) shall be only during periods of natural flow
events. The duration of a natural flow event shall not be extended as a consequence of the mine water
release.

S
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environmental licences and permits

Permit

Permit number: MIN100580807

(C1-5) The authority holder must, within twenty-eight (28) days of a water release, provide a report to the

administering authority detailing:

a) the reason for the release;

b) the location of the release;

c) all water quality monitoring results;

d)  any general observations;

e) all calculations; and

f) any other matters pertinent to the water release event.

(C1-6) In addition to the quality characteristic limits specified in Schedule C Table 2 (End of pipe contaminant
release limits), process water and storm water contaminated by mining activities released in accordance
with conditions (C1-1), (C1-2), (C1-3) and (C1-4) must not have any properties nor contain any
organisms or other contaminants in concentrations that are capable of causing environmental harm.

(C2) Impacted Sites

(C2-1) Waters must be monitored at the locations and frequency defined in Schedule C — Table 4 (Receiving
water monitoring locations and frequency) and Map (Attachment B) for the parameters in Schedule C —
Table 4 (Receiving water contaminant trigger levels).

Schedule C — Table 4 (Receiving water monitoring locations and frequency)

Sampling location

Latitude
(GDA94)

Longitude
(GDA94)

Map reference

Monitoring frequency

Impacted sites (Receiving waters)

Monitoring Point 2 | 671,894.2E | 7,469,020.1N | Attachment B — Daily during flow
Monitoring Point 2
Reference sites
Monitoring Point 3 | 668,378.9E | 7,473,143.7N | Attachment B — Daily during flow
Monitoring Point 3
Monitoring Point 4 | 668,238.2E | 7,470,137.0N | Attachment B — Daily during flow
Monitoring Point 4

49 - Signat|
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environmental licences and permits

Permit number:

Permit

MIN100580807

(C2-2) If water quality of the ‘impacted sites’ during authorised release and non-release flow events outlined in

Schedule C - Table 4 — (Receiving water monitoring locations and frequency), exceed any of the

contaminant trigger levels stated in Schedule C — Table 5 (Receiving water contaminant trigger levels),

the environmental authority holder must:

a) complete an investigation in accordance with the ANZECC (2000) methodology, into the potential
for environmental harm; and

b)  provide a written report to the administering authority within twenty-eight (28) days of the date of

the original exceedence, outlining:

i) details of the investigations carried out; and

ii) actions taken to prevent environmental harm.

Schedule C — Table 5 (Receiving water contaminant trigger levels)

Parameter Unit Trigger Levels Limit Type
pH pH units <6.0->85 Minimum/Maximum
Electrical Conductivity ps.cm’ 80" percentile” of Median”

reference’ or 1,500 piscm’”

whichever is higher
Total Suspended Solids | mg/L 80" percentile” of reference’ Median?

or 50 mg/L whichever is higher
Aluminium mg/L 5mg/L® Maximum
Arsenic mg/L 0.5mg/L> Maximum
Cadmium mg/L 0.01mg/L® Maximum
Chromium mg/L 1mg/L® Maximum
Lead mg/L 0.1 mg/L® Maximum
Iron pg/L 10 pg/L® Maximum
Nitrate (NO,) ug/L 100 pg/L® Maximum
Phosphate ng/l 100 pg/L® Maximum
Zinc pg/l 5ug/L? Maximum
Sulphate mg/L 500 mg/L* Maximum

"Trigger levels based on the 80" percentile are derived using ANZECC (2000) and QWG methodology and are based on the
reference sites defined in Schedule C Table 4 (Receiving water monitoring location and frequency) and note that if a local

data set of a minimum of 18 data points set is available then use those to set a trigger limit (QWG page 77).

?The median must be determined based on a minimum of five (5) and a maximum of ten (10) consecutive samples.
# ANZECC (2000) guidelines — primary industries.
* ANZECC (2000) guidelines — recreational water.

S
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environmental licences and permits

Permit

Permit number: MIN100580807

(C3) Monitoring
(C3-1) The following information must be recorded in relation to all water sampling:

a)
b)
c)
d)

e)

the date on which the sample was taken;

the time at which the sample was taken;

the monitoring point at which the sample was taken;

the measured or estimated daily flow of water contaminated by mining activities at the time of
sampling; and

the results of all monitoring.

(C3-2) The method of water sampling required by this environmental authority must comply with that set out in
the latest edition of the Environmental Protection Agency’s Water Quality Sampling Manual.

(C4) Sewage Treatment

(C4-1) The daily operation of the sewage treatment plant and pollution control equipment must be carried out
by a person(s) with appropriate experience and/or qualifications to ensure the effective operation of that
treatment system and control equipment.

(C4-2) Pipelines and fittings associated with the sewage treatment plant must be clearly identified. Lockable
valves or removable handles must be fitted to all release pipelines situated in public access areas.

(C4-3) Treated effluent from the sewage treatment plant must only be discharged from the authorised
discharge point, as specified in Schedule C — Table 5 (Effluent discharge locations).

Schedule C — Table 6 (Effluent discharge locations)

Authorised Discharge Points Location

Discharge Point 2 Sewage Treatment Plant Holding Tank

(C4-4) Treated effluent must not be released to land.

(C4-5) Treated effluent must not be released from the site to any waters or the bed and banks of any waters.

(C4-6) Water or storm water contaminated by sewage treatment activities must not be released to any waters
or the bed and banks of any waters.

n
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environmental licences and permils

Permit

Permit number: MIN100580807

(C4-7) If the responsibility of the treated effluent is given or transferred to another person:

a)

b)

the responsibility of such effluent must only be given or transferred in accordance with a written
agreement (the third party agreement);

include in the third party agreement a commitment from the person utilising the effluent to use
effluent in such a way as to prevent environmental harm or public health incidences and
specifically make the persons aware of the General Environmental Duty (GED) under section 319
of the Environmental Protection Act 1994, environmental sustainability of any effluent disposal
and protection of environmental values of waters; and

upon being notified or otherwise becoming aware that the person’s use of effluent is causing or
threatens to cause environmental harm or is posing a human health risk, and if the person does
not rectify the situation upon written request, the giving and transferring responsibility for such
effluent must cease.

(C4-8) Biosolids produced by the activity for re-use must be:

a)

b)

sampled, analysed, graded and classified according to the procedures specified in the
administering authorities systems and standards; and

re-used under an Environmental Management Program or other Environmentally Relevant
Activity with the administering authorities approval,

- (C5) Sediment contaminant levels

(C5-1) All reasonable and practicable erosion protection measures and sediment control measures must be
implemented and maintained to minimise erosion and the movement of sediment including:

a)
b)
c)

d)

all clean drainage waters, from undisturbed areas, kept separate from dirty waters from disturbed
areas;

water from disturbed catchments diverted into the mine water management system and
sedimentation dams;

sedimentation dams designed to contain a 6 hour, 10 year average recurrence interval rainfall
event; and

sediment shall be excavated from sediment dams as required to maintain design capacity.

0
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environmental licences and permits

Permit
Permit number: MIN100580807

(C6) Water and stormwater management

(C6-1) A water management, erosion and sediment control plan must be prepared and implemented prior to
commencement of activities on mineral development licence 282 and must include a site water balance
indicating sources and quality of water for mineral development activities use as well as identifying
methods to:

a) manage recycling, reuse and treatment;

b) manage contaminants;

c) manage stormwater and on site water flows;

d) develop and implement a system for emergency spills or discharges;

e) separate clean water from undisturbed areas and water from disturbed areas;

f) separate and process hydrocarbons and washdown water from other surface water sources;
g) design and monitor sediment detention structures;

h) design and monitor mine water dams;

i) manage off site water releases and minimise sediments and salinity releases;

i) ensure protection of the environmental values of the receiving waters downstream as it relates to
the activity;

k) incorporate a risk management approach to how changing levels of fioods, drought and water
quality risks should be addressed;

I) minimize the potential for soil and spoil erosion, soil contamination and acid rock drainage,
particularly with regard to first flush flows following rainfall events; and

m) review and monitor the water management system, hydrological processes performance indicators
and sediment retention pond capacities.

(C7) Regulated Dams
(C7-1) No regulated dams are authorised under this environmental authority.

Schedule D — Noise and Vibration

(D1) Noise Nuisance

(D1-1)  Subject to Conditions (D1-2) and (D1-3) noise from the mining activity must not cause an
environmental nuisance, at any sensitive or commercial place.

(D1-2)  When requested by the administering authority, noise monitoring must be undertaken within a
reasonable and practicable timeframe nominated by the administering authority to investigate any
complaint (which is neither frivolous nor vexatious nor based on mistaken belief in the opinion of the
authorised officer) of environmental nuisance at any sensitive or commercial place, and the results
must be notified within fourteen (14) days to the administering authority following completion of
monitoring.

I;.49 - Signatu}e
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Permit number:

MIN100580807

(D1-3) Noise monitoring must include the following descriptors, characteristics and conditions:
LA, eq adj, T;

the level and frequency of occurrence and adjustments for impulsive or tonal noise;

a)
b)
c¢) atmospheric conditions including wind speed, wind direction and rain;
d)
e)

effects due to extraneous factors such as traffic noise; and
location, date and time of monitoring.

(D1-4) I monitoring indicated exceedance of-the limits in Schedule D — Table 1 (Noise Limits), then the

environmental holder must:
a) address the complaint including the use of appropriate dispute resolution if required; and

b) immediately implement noise abatement measures so that emissions of noise from the activity do
not result in further environmental nuisance.

Schedule D — Table 1 (Noise Limits)

NOLSBG Le\‘el Monday to Saturday Sundays and Public Holidays
maasu(re{i as 7am - 6pm 6pm - 10pm 10pm - 7am 9am - 6pm 6pm - 10pm i0pm - 9am
Noise measured at a 'Noise sensitive place’
LA10, adj, 10 mins B/ig+5 B/g +5 Blg+3 Big +5 B/g+5 B/g +0
L1, adj, 10 mins B/g + 10 Bfg + 10 B/g +5 Bfg + 10 B/g + 10 Blg + 5
Noise measured at a '‘Commercial place’
L at0, adj, 10 mins Blg + 10 B/g + 10 Blg+5 B/g + 10 Blg + 10 Blg +5
L a1, adj, 10 mins Big + 15 Blg + 15 Big + 10 Blg + 15 Blg + 15 B/g + 10

Background (B/g)

(D1-6) The method of measurement and reporting of noise levels must comply with the latest edition of the
Environmental Protection Agency's Noise Measurement Manual.

(D2) Airblast Overpressure Nuisance

(D2-1)

Subject to conditions (D2-2) and (D2-3), the airblast overpressure level from blasting operations on

the premises must not exceed the limits defined in Schedule D - Table 2 (Airblast Overpressure
Level) at any sensitive place.

Schedule D - Table 2 (Airblast Overpressure Level)

Location

Airblast Overpressure Measured

Sensitive or commercial place

Air blast overpressure level of 115 db (Linear peak) for nine (9) out
of ten (10) consecutive blasts initiated and not greater

than 120 db (Linear peak) at any time.

12-478
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(D2-2)  When requested by the administering authority, airblast overpressure monitoring must be undertaken
within a reasonable and practicable timeframe nominated by the administering authority to investigate
any complaint (which is neither frivolous nor vexatious nor based on mistaken belief in the opinion of
the authorised officer) of environmental nuisance at any sensitive or commercial place, and the
results must be notified within fourteen (14) days to the administering authority following completion of
monitoring.

(D2-3)  Airblast overpressure monitoring must include the following descriptors, characteristics and
conditions:

a) location of the blast(s) within the mining area (including which bench level);

b) atmospheric conditions including temperature, relative humidity and wind speed and direction;
and

c¢) location, date and time of recording.

(D2-4)  If monitoring indicates exceedence of the relevant limits in Schedule D - Table 2 (Airblast
Overpressure Level), then the environmental authority holder must:

a) address the complaint including the use of appropriate dispute resolution if required; and

b) immediately implement airblast overpressure abatement measures so that airblast overpressure
from the activity does not result in further environmental nuisance.

(D2-5)  The method of measurement and reporting of airblast overpressure levels must comply with the latest
edition of the Environmental Protection Agency’s Noise Measurement Manual.

(D3) Vibration nuisance

(D3-1)  Subject to Conditions (D3-2) and (D3-3) vibration from the mining activity must not cause an
environmental nuisance, at any sensitive or commercial place.

(D3-2)  When requested by the administering authority, vibration monitoring must be undertaken within a
reasonable and practicable timeframe nominated by the administering authority to investigate any
complaint (which is neither frivolous nor vexatious nor based on mistaken belief in the opinion of the
authorised officer) of environmental nuisance at any sensitive or commercial place, and the results
must be notified within fourteen (14) days to the administering authority following completion of
monitoring.

(D3-3)  Vibration monitoring must include the following descriptors, characteristics and conditions:
a) location of the blast(s) within the mining area (including which bench level);

b) atmospheric conditions including temperature, relative humidity and wind speed and direction;
and

¢) location, date and time of recording.

[
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(D3-4)  If monitoring indicates exceedence of the relevant limits in Schedule D - Table 3 (Vibration Limits),
then the environmental authority holder must:

a) address the complaint including the use of appropriate dispute resolution if required; and

b) immediately implement vibration abatement measures so that vibration from the activity does not
result in further environmental nuisance.

Schedule D - Table 3 (Vibration Limits)

Location Vibration measured
Sensitive or commercial place 5 mm/s peak particle velocity for nine (9) out of ten (10) consecutive
blasts and not greater than 10 mm/s peak particle velocity at any
time

Note: The method of measurement and reporting of vibration levels musf comply with the latest edition
of the Environmental Protection Agency’s vibration and air blast overpressure monitoring quideline.

Schedule E — Waste Management

(E1) Waste Management Plan

(E1-1) A Waste Management Plan, in accordance with the waste management hierarchy and waste
management principles of the Environmental Protection (Waste Management) Policy 2000, must be
implemented prior to commencement of activities and maintained. The Waste Management Plan must
include:

a) waste management practices that will ensure that recyclables are diverted from landfill;

b) procedures for identifying and implementing opportunities to improve the waste management
practices employed including information and education packages for waste generators to assist in
maximising the diversion of recyclable materials from landfill;

¢) details of any accredited management system employed, or planned to be employed, to implement
the waste management practices;

d) procedures for.dealing with accidents, spills and other incidents that may impact on the waste
management;

e) disposal procedures for hazardous wastes;
f)  procedures for auditing waste loads to identify material to be removed for recycling;
g) how often the performance of the waste management practices will be assessed (at least annually);

h) the indicators or other criteria, taking into account economic, social and environmental factors on
which the performance of the waste management practices will be assessed:

i) training programs and guidance for waste transport contractors in the identification and source
separation of recyclable materials; and

j) astaff awareness and induction program that encourages re-use and recycling.

(E2) Waste Storage
(E2-1) Waste is not permitted to be disposed of within mineral development licence 282.
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(E2-2) General waste may be temporarily stored on mineral development licence 282 before being directed to
a facility that can lawfully accept such waste.

(E2-3) The following regulated waste may be temporarily stored on mineral development licence 282 before
being directed to a facility that can lawfully accept such waste:

a) tyres;

b) batteries;

c) hydrocarbons

d) oils;

e) oil interceptor sludges;

f) oil water emulsions and mixtures; and

g) chemicals listed under Schedule 7 of the Environmental Protection Regulation 1998.

(E2-3) A designated area or storage containers must be set aside for the laydown and segregation of wastes.
(E2-4) An effective fire break must be provided and maintained around all waste laydown areas.

(E2-5) All reasonable and practicable fire prevention measures must be implemented, including removal of
grass and other materials within a 10m radius of the scrap tyre storage area.

(E2-6) Waste must not be burned or allowed to be burned on mineral development licence unless by approval
of the administering authority.

(E2-7) Waste batteries must be stored:
a) inabunded and roofed area; or

b) palletised and plastic wrapped.

(E2-8) A record of all wastes must be kept detailing the following information:
a) date of pickup of waste;
b) description of waste;
c) quantity of waste;
d) origin of the waste; and

e) destination of the waste.

Note: Trackable wastes as listed in Schedule 1 of the Environmental Protection (Waste Management)
Regulation 2000 are not covered by this condition. Trackable wastes have similar recording
requirements to this condition in accordance with a waste tracking system established under the above
Regulation.

s
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(E2-9) All regulated waste removed from the site must be removed by a person who holds a current approval
to transport such waste under the provisions of the Environmental Protection Act 1994.

(E2-10) Each container of regulated waste must be marked to identify the waste contained therein.

Schedule F - Land

(F1) Rehabilitation

(F1-1) All areas significantly disturbed by the mineral development activities must be rehabilitated to a stable
landform with a self-sustaining vegetation cover in accordance with Schedule F — Table 1 (Final Land
Use and Rehabilitation) and Schedule F — Table 2 (Landform Design Criteria).

S|
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Disturbance Maximum | Vertical Height Maximum Length | Projective Surface
Type Slope (m) Range (m) Range Area (ha)
Range
Elevated 10-15% 20-22 133-220 28
Landforms '
Infrastructure <5% 26-28 520-900 22
Areas
Voids 53 degrees | 60 15 15

(F1-2) Progressive rehabilitation must commence within six (6) months of operations ceasing within an area.

(F1-3) A Rehabilitation Management Plan must be prepared and implemented by 31 October 2008 for the
activities on mineral development licence 282 and must include:

a) proposed acceptance criteria to meet the outcomes in Schedule F — Table 1 (Final Land Use and
Rehabilitation) and Schedule F — Table 2 (Landform Design Criteria);

b) a description of end of mine landform design and post mining land uses across the mine;

c¢) details of the rehabilitation methods to be applied;

d) the success criteria for rehabilitated land;

e) identify the reference sites to be used to develop the rehabilitation success criteria;

f) detailed future rehabilitation actions to be completed:;

g) landform design eriteria including end of mineral development design;

h) details on how landform design will be consistent and integrated with the surrounding topography;

i) adescription of rehabilitation monitoring and maintenance requirements to be applied to all areas of
disturbance;

j) acost benefit analysis/triple bottom line assessment of the proposed final landform design criteria
and alternatives; and

k) the identification of potential problems and how they will be addressed.

(F2) Voids

(F2-1) Residual voids must not cause any serious environmental harm to land, surface waters or any
recognised groundwater aquifer, other than the environmental harm constituted by the existence of the
residual void itself and subject to any other condition within this environmental authority.

(F2-2) Complete an investigation into residual voids and submit a report to the administering authority
proposing acceptance criteria to meet the outcomes in condition (F2-1) by 31 October 2008.

0
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(F3) Infrastructure

(F3-1) All infrastructure constructed by or for the environmental authority holder during the mining activities
including water storage structures, must be removed from the site prior to mineral development licence
surrender, except where agreed in writing by the post mining land owner/holder.

(F4) Contaminanis
(F4-1) Contaminants must not be released to land.

Schedule G —= Community

(G1) Complaint Response

(G1-1) All complaints received must be recorded, including details of complaint, reasons for the complaint,
investigations undertaken, conclusions formed and actions taken. This information must be made
available for inspection by the administering authority on request.

S.4
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Schedule H - Definitions

Words and phrases used throughout this licence are defined below except where identified in the EP Act or
subordinate legislation. Where a word or term is not defined, the ordinary English meaning applies, and regard
should be given to the Macquarie Dictionary.

“acceptance criteria” means the measures by which the actions implemented to rehabilitate the land are deemed to
be complete. The acceptance criteria indicate the success of the rehabilitation outcome or remediation of areas which
have been significantly been disturbed by the mining activities. Acceptance criteria may include information
regarding:

—  vegetation establishment, survival and succession;
~ vegetation productivity, sustained growth and structure development;
- fauna colonisation and habitat development;

— ecosystem processes such as soil development and nutrient cycling, and the recolonisation of specific
fauna groups such as collembola, mites and termites which are involved in these processes;

— microbiological studies including recolonisation by mycorrhizal fungi, microbial biomass and respiration;

- effects of various establishment treatments such as deep ripping, topsoil handling, seeding and fertiliser
application on vegetation growth and development;

— resilience of vegetation to disease, insect attack, drought and fire;
— vegetation water use and effects on ground water levels and catchment yields.
“administering authority” means the Environmental Protection Agency or its successor.

“airblast overpressure” means energy transmitted from the blast site within the atmosphere in the form of
pressure waves. The maximum excess pressure in this wave, above ambient pressure is the peak airblast
overpressure measured in decibels linear (dBL).

“ambient (or total) noise” at a place, means the level of noise at the place from all sources (near and far),
measured as the Leq for an appropriate time interval.

“ANZECC” means the Australian and New Zealand Guidelines for Fresh Marine Water Quality 2000
“authority” means environmental authority (mining activities) under the Environmental Protection Act 1994.

“bed and banks” for a waters, river, creek, stream, lake, lagoon, pond, swamp, wetland or dam means land
over which the water of the waters, lake, lagoon, pond, swamp, wetland or dam normally flows or that is
normally covered by the water, whether permanently or intermittently; but does not include land adjoining or
adjacent to the bed and banks that is from time to time covered by floodwater.

“biosolids” means the treated and stabilised solids from sewage.
“blasting” means the use of explosive materials to fracture-

(a) rock, coal and other minerals for later recovery; or

(b) structural components or other items to facilitate removal from a site or for reuse.
“bunded” means within bunding consistent with Australian Standard 1940.

“chemical” means —

a) an agricultural chemical product or veterinary chemical product within the meaning of the Agricultural
and Veterinary Chemicals Code Act 1994 (Commonwealth); or

b) a dangerous good under the dangerous goods code; or

c) alead hazardous substance within the meaning of the Workplace Health and Safety Regulation 1997;
or

d) adrug or poison in the Standard for the Uniform Scheduling of Drugs and Poisons prepared by the
Australian Health Ministers’ Advisory Council and published by the Commonwealth; or
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e) any substance used as, or intended for use as —

i) a pesticide, insecticide, fungicide, herbicide, rodenticide, nematocide, miticide, fumigant or
related product; or :

ii) a surface active agent, including, for example, soap or related detergent; or

iii) a paint solvent, pigment, dye, printing ink, industrial polish, adhesive, sealant, food additive,
bleach, sanitiser, disinfectant, or biocide; or

iv) a fertiliser for agricultural, horticultural or garden use; or
f) asubstance used for, or intended for use for —

i) mineral processing or treatment of metal, pulp and paper, textile, timber, water or
wastewater; or

ii) manufacture of plastic or synthetic rubber.

“commercial place” means a work place used as an office or for business or commercial purposes, which is
not part of the mining activity and does not include employees accommodation or public roads.

“competent person” means a person with the demonstrated skill and knowledge required to carry out the task
to a standard necessary for the reliance upon collected data or protection of the environment.

‘construction’ includes building a new dam and modifying or lifting an existing dam.
“contaminate” means to render impure by contact or mixture.
“contaminated” means the substance has come into contact with a contaminant.
“contaminant” A contaminant can be —
a) agas, liquid or solid; or
b) an odour; or
c) anorganism (whether alive or dead), including a virus; or
d) energy, including noise, heat, radioactivity and electromagnetic radiation: or
e) acombination of contaminants.

“control measure” means any action or activity that can be used to prevent or eliminate a hazard or reduce it
to an acceptable level.

“cover material” means any soil or rock suitable as a germination medium or landform armouring.

“dam” means a land-based structure or a void that is designed to contain, divert or control flowable substances
-including any substances that are thereby contained, diverted or controlled by that land-based structure or
void; but does not mean a fabricated or manufactured tank or container designed to a recognised standard. In
case there is any doubt, a levee dyke or bund is a dam.

“domestic waste” means waste, other than domestic clean-up waste, green waste, recyclable waste,
interceptor waste or waste discharged to a sewer, produced as a result of the ordinary use or occupation of
domestic premises.

“dwelling” means any of the following structures or vehicles that is principally used as a residence —
a) a house, unit, motel, nursing homer or other building or part of a building; or
b) a caravan, mobile home or other vehicle or structure on land; or
c) a water craft in a marina.

“effluent” treated waste water discharged from sewage treatment plants.

“end of pipe” means the location at which water is released to waters or land.

“environmental authority” means an environmental authority under Chapter 5 of the Environmental Protection
Act 1994.
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“environmental authority holder” means the holder of this environmental authority.

“environmentally relevant activity” means an environmentally relevant activity as defined under Section 18 of
the Environmental Protection Act 1994 and listed under Schedule 1 of the Environmental Protection Regulation
1998.

“financial assurance” means a security required under the Environmental Protection Act 1994 by the
Administering Authority to cover the cost of rehabilitation or remediation of disturbed land or to secure
compliance with the environmental authority.

“floodwater” means water overflowing, or that has overflowed, from waters, river, creek, stream, lake, pond,
wetland or dam onto or over riparian land that is not submerged when the watercourse or lake flows between or
is contained within its bed and banks.

“flowable substance” means matter or a mixture of materials which can be forced to or otherwise flow under
any conditions possible in a situation. It includes water, other liquids or a mixture that includes water or any
other liquid or suspended solids.

“general waste” means waste other than regulated waste.

“hazardous waste” means a substance, whether liquid, solid or gaseous that, if improperly treated, stored,
disposed of or otherwise managed, is likely to cause environmental harm.

“hazard” in relation to a dam as defined in this environmental authority, means the potential for environmental
harm resulting from the collapse, or failure of the dam to perform its primary purpose of containing, diverting or
controlling flowable substances.

“infrastructure” means water storage dams, roads and tracks, buildings and other structures built for the
purpose of mining activities but does not include other facilities required for the long term management of
mining impacts or the protection of potential resources. Such other facilities include dams, waste rock dumps, .
voids, or ore stockpiles and buildings as well as other structures whose ownership can be transferred and which
have a residual beneficial use for the next owner of the operational land or the background land owner.

“L.a 10, adj, 10 mins . Means the A-weighted sound pressure level, (adjusted for tonal character and impulsiveness of
the sound) exceeded for 10% of any 10-minute measurement period, using Fast response.

“La4, adj, 10 mins. Mmeans the A-weighted sound pressure level, (adjusted for tonal character and impulsiveness of
the sound) exceeded for 1% of any 10-minute measurement period, using Fast response

“La, maxadj, T° Means the average maximum A-weighted sound pressure level, adjusted for noise character and
measured over any 10 minute period, using Fast response.

“lake” includes —
a) lagoon, swamp or other natural collection of water, whether permanent or intermittent; and
b) the bed and banks and any other element confining or containing the water.

“land” in the “land schedule” of this document means land excluding waters and the atmosphere.

“land capability” as defined in the DME 1995 Technical Guidelines for the Environmental Management of
Exploration and Mining in Queensland.

“land suitability” as defined in the DME 1995 Technical Guidelines for the Environmental Management of
Exploration and Mining in Queensland.

“land use” term to describe the selected post mining use of the land, which is planned to occur after the
cessation of mining operations.

“landfill” means land used as a waste disposal site for lawfully putting solid waste on the land.
“mg/L.” means milligrams per litre.

“mineral” means a substance which normally occurs naturally as part of the earth’s crust or is dissolved or
suspended in water within or upon the earth’s crust and includes a substance which may be extracted from such

a substance, and includes—
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(a) clay if mined for use for its ceramic properties, kaolin and bentonite;
(b) foundry sand;

(c) hydrocarbons and other substances or matter occurring in association with shale or coal and necessarily
mined, extracted, produced or released by or in connection with mining for shale or coal or for the purpose
of enhancing the safety of current or future mining operations for coal or the extraction or production of
mineral oil therefrom;

(d) limestone if mined for use for its chemical properties;

(e) marble;

(f) mineral oil or gas extracted or produced from shale or coal by in situ processes;
(9) peat;

(h) salt including brine;

(i) shale from which mineral oil may be extracted or produced,

(i) silica, including silica sand, if mined for use for its chemical properties;
(k) rock mined in block or slab form for building or monumental purposes;
But does not include—

() living matter;

(m) petroleum within the meaning of the Petroleum Act 1923;

(n) soil, sand, gravel or rock (other than rock mined in block or slab form for building or monumental purposes)
to be used or to be supplied for use as such, whether intact or in broken form;

(o) water.
“mine water” means process water and contaminated storm water.
“natural flow” means the flow of water through waters caused by nature.
“nature” includes:

a) ecosystems and their constituent parts; and

b) all natural and physical resources; and

¢) natural dynamic processes.
“noxious” means harmful or injurious to health or physical well being.

“offensive” means causing reasonable offence or displeasure; is disagreeable to the sense; disgusting,
nauseous or repulsive, other than trivial harm.

“operational land” means the land associated with the project for which this environmental authority has been
issued.

“palletised” means stored on a movable platform on which batteries are placed for storage or trénsportation.

“peak particle velocity (ppv)” means a measure of ground vibration magnitude which |s the maximum rate of
change of ground displacement with time, usually measured in millimetres/second (mms™).

“protected area” means - a protected area under the Nature Conservation Act 1992; or
- a marine park under the Marine Parks Act 1992; or
- a World Heritage Area.

“progressive rehabilitation” means rehabilitation (defined below) undertaken progressively or a staged
approach to rehabilitation as mining operations are ongoing.

“process water” means water used or produced during the mineral development activities.

¢
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“recycled water” means appropriately treated effluent and urban stormwater suitable for further use.

“reference site” (or analogue site) may reflect the original location, adjacent area or another area where
rehabilitation success has been completed for a similar biodiversity. Details of the reference site may be as
photographs, computer generated images and vegetation models etc.

“regulated dam” means any dam in the significant or high hazard category as assessed using the Site Water
Management Technical Guideline for Environmental Management of Exploration and Mining in Queensland
(DME 1995).

“regulated waste” means non-domestic waste mentioned in schedule 7 of the Environmental Protection
Regulation 1998 (whether or not it has been treated or immobilised), and includes —

a) for an element — any chemical compound containing the element: and
b) anything that has contained the waste.

“rehabilitation” the process of reshaping and revegetating land to restore it to a stable landform and in
accordance with the acceptance criteria set out in this environmental authority and, where relevant, includes
remediation of contaminated land.

“representative” means a sample set which covers the variance in monitoring or other data either due to
natural changes or operational phases of the mining activities.

“residual void” means an open pit resulting from the removal of ore andfor waste rock which will remain
following the cessation of all mining activities and completion of rehabilitation processes.

“self sustaining” means an area of land which has been rehabilitated and has maintained the required
acceptance criteria without human intervention for a period nominated by the administering authority.

“sensitive place” means;

— adwelling, residential allotment, mobile home or caravan park, residential marina or other residential
premises; or

— a motel, hotel or hostel: or
— an educational institution; or
— amedical center or hospital; or

— a protected area under the Nature Conservation Act 1992, the Marine Parks Act 1992 or a World Heritage
Area; or

— apublic park or gardens.
“sewage” means the used water of person’s to be treated at a sewage treatment plant.
“spillway” means passage or outlet from the dam through which surplus water flows.

“stable” means geotechnical stability of the rehabilitated landform where instability related to the excessive
settlement and subsidence caused by consolidation / settlement of the wastes deposited, and sliding / slumping
instability has ceased.

“storm water” means all surface water runoff from rainfall.

“trackable waste” means a waste or combination of waste stated in Schedule 1 of the Environmental
Protection (Waste Management) Regulation 2000.

“trivial harm” means environmental harm which is not material or serious environmental harm and will not
cause actual or potential loss or damage to property of an amount of, or amounts totalling more than $5,000.

“waste” as defined in section 13 of the Environmental Protection Act 1994.

“waste management hierarchy” has the meaning given by the Environmental Protection (Waste Management)
Policy 2000.

“waste management principles” has the meaning given by the Environmental Protection (Waste Management)
Policy 2000.
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“water” means —
a) water in waters or spring;
b) underground water;
c¢) overland flow water; or
d) water that has been collected in a dam.
“waste water” means used water from the activity-, process water or contaminated storm water.

“water quality” means the chemical, physica! and biological condition of water.
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“waters” includes —
a) river, creek, stream in which water flows permanently or intermittently either:
i) in a natural channel, whether artificially improved or not; or
ii) inan artificial channel that has changed the course of the river, creek or stream: or
b) lake, lagoon, pond, swamp, wetland, dam; or
¢) unconfined surface water; or
d) storm water channel, storm water drain, roadside gutter; or

e) bed and banks and any other element of a river, creek, stream, lake, lagoon, pond, swamp, wetland, storm
water channel, storm water drain, roadside gutter or dam confining or containing water; or

f) groundwater; or
g) non-tidal or tidal waters (including the sea); or
h) any part-thereof,

“ngl/L” means micrograms per litre

“us.cm™* means micresiemens per centimetre

END OF CONDITIONS
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12-478

Author: Kerrie Musgrave

File: MDL 282

Unit: Brisbane District Office (Mines)
Phone: (07) 3238 3746

1 October 2007

Mr Matthew 91@15

Director ~ / //
Ribfield Pty Ltd 0 oS,
€8, 1 Honeysuckle Drive /f/ s

NEWCASTLE NSW 2300

Dear Mr Higgins
MINERAL DEVELOPMENT LICENCE (MDL) NUMBER 282

I refer to our recent discussions in relation to the Notice issued by the Environmental
Protection Agency and your requirement to provide written confirmation from this
Department that the Environmentally Relevant Activities (ERAs)for the proposed bulk
sample program are authorised to occur on MDL 282.

Upon consideration of your proposed activities on MDL 282 and further review of the
legislation and policies the Department advises that the following ERAs can be specified as
activities allowable under MDL 282:-

e Seclf Bunded Crude Oil or Petroleum Product Storage 10,000L or more but less than
500,000L;

e Sewage Treatment (21 to 100 equivalent persons); and

e Motor Vehicle Workshop.

The Department will be in a position to consider the approval of the request to vary the

Southern Region

== = x Dept Mines and Energy

i .. : e " ' Podium 2, Ground Floor
T : = ' Cnr Main and Vulture Streets
Woolloongabba QLD 4102

) | k- o3 PO Box 1475
:'; ). PREEE S Coorparoo QLD 4151 Australia

i s Ea Telephone + 61 7 3238 3746
BRI 0 | Faesimile +617 3405 5346
Website www.dme qld.gov.au
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conditions to include bulk sampling upon receipt of written advice from the Environmental
Protection Agency that a relevant environmental authority is in place.

Yours sincerely

s.49 - Signature

Kerrie Musgrave
Senior Tenures Officer
Brisbane District Office
Southern Region

B/C Rebecca Blades, EPA, Emerald

12-478 DL Documents Page 80 of 249
Mines and Energy Page 2 of 2




(o(,

Mu. ave Kerrie

From: Musgrave Kerrie

Sent: Monday, 1 October 2007 2:36 PM
To: 'pbannister@custommining.com.au’
Subject: FW: Attached image data
Attachments: Scan6595.pdf

Scan6595.pdf (37
KB)
Hello Peter

Here is an email that I sent today for your information.

Regards
Kerrie

————— Original Message———--

From: Musgrave Kerrie

Sent: Monday, 1 October 2007 2:11 PM
To: 'rebecca.blade@epa.gld.gov.au'
Cc: 'enquiries@custommining.com.au'
Subject: FW: Attached image data

Dear Rebecca

Please find attached a letter providing written confirmation from this Department that
the following Environmentally Relevant Activities (ERAs)for the proposed bulk sample
program are authorised to occur on MDL 282:-=

° Self Bunded Crude 0il or Petroleum Product Storage 10,000L or more but less than
500,000L;

° Sewage Treatment (21 to 100 equivalent persons); and

° Motor Vehicle Workshop.

Please advise when a relevant environmental authority has been issued so that we can
consider the current request for 'bulk sampling on the MDL.

The original letter has been put in today's outgoing mail.

Yours sincerely
Kerrie Musgrave
Senior Tenures Officer

————— Original Message—-——--

From: kon7145@nrm.gld.gov.au [mailto:kon7145@nrm.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 1 October 2007 11:58 PM

To: Musgrave Kerrie

Subject: Attached image data
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Musgrave Kerrie
From: Peter Bannister [pbannister@custommining.com.au]
Sent:  Monday, 1 October 2007 2:34 PM

To: Musgrave Kerrie

Cc: ntinkler@custommining.com.au

Subject: Custom Mining Middlemount - Bulk Sample Pit

Hello Kerrie,

Thank you for meeting with Matthew and | last Monday 24th September 2007 to discuss the Bulk
Sample Pit request made by Ribfield Pty Ltd on MDL282 ( Custom Mining Ltd is the parent
company of Ribfield Pty Ltd and Custom Mining Middlemount Pty Ltd).

The purpose of the meeting was to resolve 2 issues:

1 The administration issue associated with the name of the request being inconsistent with
the holder of the MDL.

This issue was resolved by hand delivering a revised letter on Monday 24" September 2007
with the request for the Bulk Sample Pit being made in the correct name of the holder of

MDL282
2 The allowance of the following ERA’s on MDL282;
a. 11(a) - Self Bunded Crude Oil or Petroleum Product Storage 10,000L or more but
less than 500,000L.

b. 15(a) - Sewage Treatment (21 to 100 equivalent persons).

c. 28 - Motor Vehicle Workshop

In relation to the 2" issue above, it was discussed that these activities have been previously
allowed on other MDL’s and that a path was available to allow these ERA’s on MDL282 as part of

the Bulk Sample Pit request.

It was agreed that a revised letter would be issued by the Department of Mines and Energy
confirming that the above ERA’s would be allowed as specified activities. The revised letter,
confirming that the above ERA’s would be allowed as specified activities, would subsequently allow
the EPA to approve the EM plan for the Bulk Sample Pit.

As discussed on the phone today, it would be greatly appreciated if a copy of the revised letter
could be scanned and emailed through to me when completed.

Would you also be able to confirm when we could expect the revised letter, confirming that the
above ERA’s would be allowed as specified activities, will be issued.

Thank you for your co-operation.

Regards,

Peter Bannister
General Manager Mining
Custom Mining Ltd
Tel 61 7 3121 3160 | Fax 61 7 3121 3030 | Mobilé s.49
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Mu _rave Kerrie

From: Musgrave Kerrie

Sent: Monday, 1 October 2007 2:11 PM
To: 'rebecca.blade@epa.qld.gov.au'
Cc: 'enquiries@custommining.com.au’
Subject: FW: Attached image data
Attachments: Scan6595.pdf

T

Scan6595.pdf (37
KB)
Dear Rebecca

Please find attached a letter providing written confirmation from this Department that
the following Environmentally Relevant Activities (ERAs) for the proposed bulk sample
program are authorised to occur on MDL 282:-

o Self Bunded Crude 0il or Petroleum Product Storage 10,000L ©r more but less than
500,000L; '

° Sewage Treatment (21 to 100 equivalent persons); and

° Motor Vehicle Workshop.

Please advise when a relevant environmental authority has been issued so that we can
consider the current request for bulk sampling on the MDL.

The original letter has been put in today's outgoing mail.

Yours sincerely
Kerrie Musgrave
Senior Tenures Officer

————— Original Message—----

From: kon7145@nrm.qgld.gov.au [mailto:kon7145@nrm.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 1 October 2007 11:58 PM

To: Musgrave Kerrie

Subject: Attached image data
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@Qﬂeen&land N }

Government pyen¢. of Mines and Energy

South East Region - Mines File:
DL 252

Departmental Correspondence Action Sheet Loose
Doc: MI07/

Date of Entry: / / Urgent

Peter Hoppner Routine -

For necessary Action _&QT’ON OFF‘CER USE
e puEDATE: 1/

For Information

i ¥ g i . L i
Prepare Draft Reply -)/ /{@7(/6}// /“ U//r'[’ 7’ [5}{/‘/{ Iﬁ/f /7 (//'!’)/ A«y
prepare Draft Reply my Signature

prepare Draft Reply D/G Signature ﬂ//ﬂq/ 0/!///( f/’(ﬂ!f/f/"/}'/ //J[: {,‘F"“l/!f/f f/ ‘57{’

Prepare Departmental Minute

prepare Ministerial Briefing //{/f J'Z //ﬁ/// ( Z{:%’“/?f/ /’J{»‘f 5{‘ é’j ﬁfﬁ/’)

Signafure:

No Action
Copy Provided

Please Discuss 4/ h /,f (,'/éﬂ {é’ﬁ// ,7'/{6///%'(/{//5% f/&? f/-/;f/'

£1 ]
fo Vh7Y o/ LSS FRAS

DDDDDDDDDDD

Comments (if any)
/\/ st e A {7»
/{5[ I/ e 4V [
Sarp /,:’,«(u/g
it iy /i
syppavt CAH &
Vir /’/%/3//1/

?’} /[/f?/

DESIGNATED OFFICER

Signatufeft® - Signaure
Date: ALy ﬁ/

FINAL ACTION

Received in Departmental Minute Prepared Yes D NoD

Document Manadgement

Comments

Signature:
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@ VARIATION TO INCLUDE BULK SAMPLE

gudansland Folio No. 102
Government TECHNICAL ASSESSMENT
mhesandiresy R CKLIST AND RECOMMENDATIONS
MDL 282
Date of Grant: 10 April 2002 Pre-requisite Tenure: EPC 597 (expired)
Applicant(s):

Holder(s): RIBFIELD PTY LTD
Project Name: MIDDLEMOUNT PROJECT  Commodity: COAL
Area (hectares): 1894 Variation at: folio: 86

Assessment Summary
Performance History: Satisfactory
Proposed work program: Satisfactory
Location: 6km SW of Middlemount Township

Does the applicant need to submit further information in support of the application? NO Information requested at folio
Information provided on (see folio )

Recommendations and History

Yt [From To Prop$  |Actual § [Program Key/[Report Comments
1 |10/4/02  [9/4/03 0 General Work Program Granted for 5 years.
A /Annual report is satisfactory
2 [10/4/03  [9/4/04 0 A Annual report is satisfactory
3 [10/4/04  [9/4/05 0  Sectfon 78B(2) RTI Act A |Annual report is satisfactory
4 |10/4/05  |9/4/06 0 A Annual Report is satisfactory.
ey i Wil Leave on File

5 [10/4/06  [9/4/07 |0 Rl bl
6 [10/4/07 9/4/08 Seclion 78B(2) RTI Act Recommend V;ll'y General RENEWED FOR 4 YEARS.
7 |10/4/08  [9/4/09 Work Program
3 110/4/09  19/4/10 to include Bulk Sample Work

P ditions.
o [10/4710  |9/4/11 EORramLELngIons

Bulk Sample Work Program

Conditions of the Bulk Sampling:
A bulk sampling program within MDL 282 is allowed on the following
conditions;

o The bulk sample will collected from a double strip ~200m X 250m (see
Figure 4a and 4b of Environmental Management Plan for location)

o a single bulk sample of approximately 366,000 tonnes (no greater than
370,000 tonnes) of coal is to be taken from a single location within
MDL 282 Middlemount deposit by surface excavation.

e The sampled coal will be trucked to the German Creek CHPP for
processing and washing. After washing a processing yield of around
70% should result in approximately 256,000t of coal to export for
marketing purposes to four potential overseas customers (4 samples of
~64,000t each).

o Prior to commencement of bulk sampling, the Mining Registrar is to
be notified by phone or email.
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VARIATION TO INCLUDE BULK SAMPLE
o Royalties will be payable as per Part 9 and Schedule 4, section 3 of the
Mineral Resources Regulation 2003 and policy number 140 attached.
For further details regarding royalties ph Jillian Mannix 07 323 71402.
A royalty return is required in the quarter after the coal is processed.

MT - please ensure Royalty Policy is attached (PDF FILE

LOCATED AT G:\Tenures\Technical Assessment\Minerals and Coal\TAS Policies,
Procedures, Forms, Guidelines, Guides\Policy min140 Valuation of Coal for Royalty
Purposes.pdf

SIGN-OFF

Technical assessment for the application has now been completed and it is recommended that the application proceed
toward grant subject to the proposed terms and conditions listed above. Print file, sign-off, forward to Tenures Management

Signed Date: 16.10.07 Title: Geologist — Andrew McNamara

Signed 549 - Signature Date: 18.10.07 Title: A/Senior Geologist — Ian Rienks
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Author: Kerrie Musgrave

File: MDL 282

Unit: Brisbane District Office (Mines)
Phone: (07) 3238 3746

17 September 2007

Ms Sandy Fai

GPO Box 3124
BRISBANE QLD 4001

Dear Ms Lai

MINERAL DEVELOPMENT LICENCE (MDL) NUMBER 282

I refer to your application lodged pursuant to section 205 of the Mineral Resources Act 1989.
The Deed of Termination dated 21 June 2007 between Ribfield Pty Ltd and DJB Coal Pty
Ltd in respect of Mineral Development Licence Number 282 has been recorded on the

register and Dealing Number 1010221 allocated.

The copy of the document lodged by you has been retained for our records and the original
document, endorsed as required, is returned herewith.

Please note that the Chief Executive is not required to examine any document produced
under this section or to determine the validity of the agreement, arrangement, dealing or

interest.

If further information is required, I can be contacted on (07) 3238 3746.

Yours sincerely

s.49 - Signature I : ‘Southern Region
Pt Sre i Dept Mines and Energy

‘Podium 2, Ground Floor
Cnr Main and Vulture Streets

Ker.r e Musgrave 5 B 45K = Woolloongabba QLD 4102
Senior Tenures Officer '

. ¥ i e eyl AT % PO Box 1475
Brisbane District Office t . : Coorparoo QLD 4151 Australia

| Telephone + 61 7 3238 3746
Facsimile + 61 7 3405 5346

12-478 - "'DL Documents oo | Website www dme. qld gov e
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Author: Kerrie Musgrave

File: MDL 282

Unit: Brisbane District Office (Mines)
Phone: (07) 3238 3746

10 September 2007

Mr Matthew Higgins
Director

Ribﬁf/:i{d" ty Ltd

C8, I’Honeysuckle Drive
N,EWCASTLE NSW 2300

Dear Mr Higgins
MINERAL DEVELOPMENT LICENCE (MDL) NUMBER 2382

I refer to your letter of 16 August 2007 in relation to the Notice issued by the Environmental
Protection Agency and your requirement to provide written confirmation from this
Department that the Environmentally Relevant Activities (ERAs)for the proposed bulk
sample program are authorised to occur on MDL 282.

You are reminded that the tequest to vary the conditions that was received by the
Department on 28 June 2007 for the approval to undertake a bulk sample program on MDL
282 was not considered to be a valid request as the request was not made by the holder,
pursuant to section 194AC(1) of the Mineral Resources Act 1989.

The Department advises that the following ERAs will not be specified as activities allowable
under MDL 282:-

o Self Bunded Crude Oil or Petroleum Product Storage 10,000L, or more but less than

500,000L;
o Sewage Treatment (21 to 100 equivalent persons); and
e Motor Vehicle Wm-k‘sho_p\._

. e L

§

H

§ Podium 2, Ground Floor

['- ? I (R s == Iy ' Cnr Main and Vulture Streets
N | : I G ) Waoolloongabba QLD 4102

PO Box 1475
Coorparoo QLD 4151 Australia

AN Telephone + 61 7 3238 3746
et Facsimile + 61 7 3405 5346
Website www.dme.qld.gov.au

T AR R 7 ERERNS 2 i, ; Southern Region
J-' 3 e i huetis | Dept Mines and Energy

(90
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These activities may only be approved for a granted mining lease and in this case could be
dealt with as part of your application for Mining Lease (ML) Number 70379.

Yours sincerely

s.49 - Signature

Kerrie Musgrave
Senior Tenures Officer
Brisbane District Office
Southern Region

B/C Rebecca Blades, EPA, Emerald

- P f 24
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Form No. MDLO6CL10

[ Dealing No. /¢(9/2( J

N\ Queensland Government
", Natural Resources, Mines and Water
Mineral Development Licence
Recording of Agreement, Arrangement, Dealing or Interest Assessment form

\

This checklist is to be completed to determine whether the application to record an
agreement, arrangement, dealing or interest is acceptable.

This checklist comprises two parts:
° Part A is to be completed to ensure all requirements are met.
@ Part B is to be completed to confirm that all requirements are met. Requirements that

\ are not met are identified where the tick is within the shaded boxes. J
MDL No: J 5}' 2 }
' R /- = 5 J‘I 4 ‘, & P} A v 7 . » 7
e, FibA dq y LM (97%] + 976 Coal Ty (Hd (5%) J
[ Part A — Application requirements
S
Question Requirement Yes | No Remarks ]
relation
1 Has the MDL been granted? D Date of Grant: ¢/ ‘ff/ L
2 Is the MDL current? Date of Expiry: 5o /4 / Il

3 Is the application in the prescribed form?

4 Has the prescribed fee been paid? /

5 Does the form specify the nature of the
document? v

6 Does the form correctly identify the
parties to the document? /

of execution of the document?

7 Does the form correctly identify the date |- /

8 Does the form identify the MDL numbers?

9 Has an original and a copy of the,
document been lodged? / :

Compliance conducted by:%ﬁ/f'f(’: Musgvadl| Time: /! : 77 ANIPM Date: (71 9 Iv
( /

L

Part B — Decision by authorised officer ]

LS

/ This application complies with the provisions of section 205 of the Mineral Resources Act 1989
and can be recorded on the register.

Page 1 of 2
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This application does\not comply-with

ction 2057of the

W /Wsour Act 1989 a d\c;Thot
L e rec {Wn"'the register. A statement outlining the deficiencies hagat%en—fom;d e

holders:

Deficient in that:

P —

Authorised by

e —— |

s.49 - Signature

J {Time: (W e AM!PM] [Date: g 97 f/7]

12-478

DL Documents

Page 2 of 2
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%Queensland
Government

Folio No.

DDDDDDBDDDD"

. 24
Dept. of Mines and Energy “
th East Region - Mines ile:
Sou 4 File: DU 500
Departmental Correspondence Action Sheet Loose
Doc: MIO7/}cr5of—r
Date of Entry: 2t / @ /&7 Urgent
gw Signature:  Peter Hoppner Routine
For necessary ActionL ] ACTION OFFICER USE

For Advice

For Information

Prepare Draft Reply

Prepare Draft Reply my Signature
Prepare Draft Reply D/G Signature
Prepare Departmental Minute
Prepare Ministerial Briefing

No Action

Copy Provided

Please Discuss

ﬂ:omments (if any)

e

o

S

Signature:
Date:

DESIGNATED OFFICER

s.49 - Signature

W 1eP 1 g,

~

L

Received in
Document Management

12-478 fares s

5

DUE DATE: / /

A 0/ fminahon daco/itd on V%rﬂ’m

\

FINAL ACTION

Departmental Minute Prepared -

Yes D N0|:|

Comments

Signature:

- KDaE‘L Documents / /

\
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ﬁeehills

Mining Registrar 7 September 2007
Department of Mines and Energy Matter 81032006
Woolloongabba Regional Office By express post
PO Box 1475

COORPAROO QLD 4151

Dear Sir/Madam

Ribfield Pty Ltd and Custom Mining (Middlemount) Pty Limited -
Lodgement of Form MRA-14 - Application to record the Deed of
Termination

We act for Ribfield Pty Ltd and Custom Mining (Middlemount) Pty Limited and enclose
the following for lodgement:

1 Form MRA-14 for recording the details of the Deed of Termination dated 21
June 2007 (Deed of Termination); and

2 2 certified copies of certified copy Deed of Termination.
We also enclose our cheque in the sum of $10.70 being the prescribed lodgement fee.

Yours sincerely

s.49 - Signature

12-478

Sandy Lai
Solicitor
Freehills

+61 7 3258 6476

sandy.lai@freehills.com

) . Department of Mines & Energy
¢ of Mines & ENEroY 4
Department O 2y |
SOUTHERN REGION (MINES) | RECEIVED
=T R
OGO 10 SEP 2001
3(G, ST ke, @m 5.49 - Signaturg
e ! SOUTH EAST REGION MINES
| 5.49 - Signature ===
004008549v4.doc
Central Plaza | 345 Queen Street Brisbane Qid 4000 Australia Telephone +61 7 3258 6666 Facsimile +61 7 3258 6444
GPO Box 3124 Brisbane Qid 4001 Australia www.freehills.com DX 255 Brisbane

Sydney Melbourne Perth Brisbane Singapore DL Documents carrespondent offices in Hanoi Ho ChiMinh City JakarPage 94 of 249




Dealing No. /o/¢2 2 (

www.dme.qgld.gov.au

‘&# Queensland Government

* Department of Mines and Energy
ABN 98 628 485 885

(Office Use Only)

APPLICATION TO RECORD AGREEMENT,
ARRANGEMENT, DEALING OR INTEREST

OFFICIAL USE ONLY

PART A

Received AT Received BY

S

s.49 - Signature

DATE

0 U0 (4 @

PART B

FEE Paid RECEIPT no.

$107° | pageoM

PART C

ENTERED on register by

(SIGNATURE)

DATE e

GUIDE FOR
APPLICANTS

Question 1.1

Provide an example of the nature of
agreement, eg. Joint venture, farm in
agreement etc.

Question 1.2

Provide the details of the parties
involved in the agreement,
arrangement, dealing or interest.

Question 1.3

Provide the date the agreement,
arrangement, dealing or interest takes
effect.

Question 1.4
Tick if tenure is an exploration permit
for minerals/coal.

Question 1.5
Tick if tenure is a mineral development
licence.

Question 1.6
Provide tenement number.

12-478

Section 158, 205
Mineral Resources Act 1989
Form Number MRA-14  Version Number 2 \

\

The Queensland Government introduced Information Standard 42 - Information Pﬁyacy to
establish a framewaork for the responsible collection and hane!lina o samasmal ifommatine i

Queensland government public sector. Please refer to the st

"Privacy Statement" which provides details about why the pe ' o

being collected and how it will be handled. Or‘ M
The completed original of this document and any attachmen 8 \ m
prescribed fee at the Office of the Chief Executive. Note: A[@r ==

agreement must be lodged at the Department for processing.. :
Department and all originals and any additional copies will b

Please print clearly in ink and use block letters.

All prescribed forms under the Mineral Resotirces Act 1989 are available through the internet on
<www.dme.qgld.gov.au=.

1. DETAILS OF AGREEMENT, ARRANGEMENT, DEALING
OR INTEREST

Nature of agreement, arrangement, dealing or interest:

1.1

Deed of Termination - Farmin and Joint Venture Heads of
Agreement - Middlemount Project - MDL 282

Parties to agreement, arrangement, dealing or interest

|12

Ribfield Pty Ltd ACN 080 772 283

DJB Coal Pty Ltd ACN 110 928 213

Date of execution of agreement, arrangement, dealing or interest:

13 21 June 2007

Type Tick
An exploration permit for minerals/coal 1.4 ]
Mineral development licence 15
Tenement Number 16 282
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GUIDE FOR
APPLICANTS

Question 2.1

Enter the name of place where the
application was signed, the day of the
month, the month and the year when
the form is signed.

Question 2.2
Insert full name of holder(s).

Question 2.3
Signature of holder(s).

Execution of Documents by
an Agent

If an agent or the holder of a power of
attorney is signing a document,
required to be lodged by an Act, on
behalf of another, the agent or holder
of the power of attorney must produce
current, written evidence of their
authority to act at the time of
lodgement.

All of the holders of the tenure MUST
execute the appointment of agent or
the power of attorney for the

appointment or power of attorney to be

effective. A company signing an
appointment of agent or power of
attorney must do so in accordance
with the corporation law and/or the

articles of association of the company.

Question 3.1
Tick the appropriate boxes to indicate
compliance.

12-478

2. SIGNATURES

21 | Signed at

thisg day of &Wﬂukﬂzﬁ_f.m e

22 |Ribfield Pty Ltd 2.3

Nathan Tinkler, Director

22 |Ribfield Pty Ltd 2.3

Matthew Higgins, Director

s.49 - Signature

22 |Custom Mining (Middlemount) Pty Ltd | 2.3/

Nathan Tinkler, Director

22 |Custom Mining (Middlemount) Pty Ltd | 23

Matthew Higgins, Director

Full name and title of Holder(s) Signature

3. ACCOMPANIMENTS

The following must accompany this form:

341 Tick

CORT A top it OF Ya
e The Qrﬁnal Agﬁeemeﬁt, Arrangement, Dealing or Interest

o All other copies of the Agreement, Arrangement, Dealing or
Interest

RS

e The prescribed application fee

4. PRIVACY STATEMENT

The Queensland Government introduced Information Standard 42 - Information
Privacy to establish a framework for the responsible collection and handling of
personal information in the Queensland government public sector.

The Department of Mines and Energy is collecting the information on this form to
process your application to record an agreement, arrangement, dealing or interest.
This is required by sections 158 and 205 of the Mineral Resources Act 1989 (the Act).

The Department is required to facilitate and regulate the carrying out of responsible
mining activities and the development of a safe, efficient and viable mining industry in
Queensland under the Act.

The Department maintains a Register under section 387 of the Act. This register
contains information collected from a variety of sources, including application forms
submitted under the Act. The particulars to be recorded in the register are prescribed
in Part 11 of the Mineral Resources Regulation 2003 (the Regulations).

Under section 68 of the Regulations, the public can inspect the Register between the
hours of 8.30 am and 4.30 pm on business days, and anyone may take extracts from
the register and ac%ﬂrsbézﬁnoerﬁgayment of the prescribed fee, a cog}afg%fgglo%ggrt ofa




3

notice, document or information held in the register. Information contained in the
register includes (but is not limited to):

e the mining tenement number;

e the full name of the holder/s of the mining tenement;

e the annual rent for the mining tenement; and

e any permitted dealings relating to the mining tenement that are approved by the

Minister.

Information collected on this form, whether or not it is contained in the Register, may
be provided to other Queensland Government Agencies, where such disclosure is
necessary for the effective management of the mineral resources and industry in
Queensland. These agencies may include the Environmental Protection Agency and
the Department of Primary Industries and Fisheries.

Where information provided is commercial in confidence, it will be treated as
confidential and not included in the Register or be disclosed outside the agency unless
the Department is legally required to do so.

For more information on Information Privacy, please contact the Privacy Contact
Officer for the Department of Mines and Energy on (07) 3247 3239.
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Author: Kerrie Musgrave

File: MDL 282

Unit; Brisbane District Office (Mines)
Phone: (07) 3238 3746

3 September 2007

Mr Jordan Phillips

Minter Etlison

Lawyérs

W,ei‘fexfront Place
/I/Eagle Street

BRISBANE QLD 4000

Dear Mr Phillips

MINERAL DEVELOPMENT LICENCE (MDL) NUMBER 282

I refer to your correspondence dated 31 August 2007 requesting information in relation to
MDI, 282 and enclose:- '

o A copy of the licence document for MDL 282 with the Approved Work Program and
environmental authority;

o A copy of the Farmin and Joint Venture Heads of Agreement — Middlemount Deposit,
referred to.as dealing number 1004121;

e Public Enquiry Report for MDL 282; and

e Security Deposit Control Reports showing details of the cash amounts held by the
Department for financial assurance. -

I advise that rental has been paid and the next due date for rent to be paid is 31 December
2007.

e i

SRR S S({uuthcrn Region

i Dept Mines and Energy
Podium 2, Ground Floor
Cnr Main and Vulture Streets
i N j‘“«‘i{ml loongabba QLD 4102

PO Box 1475
Coorparoo QLD 4151 Australia

Telephone + 61 7 3238 3746
Facsimile + 61 7 3405 5346

Website www.dme.qld.gov.au
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I confirm that there are no existing or proposed proceedings that could result in forfeiture of
these tenements and the Department is not aware of anything that might cause such
proceedings to be brought.

As the application for ML 70379 is in the Emerald Mining District, you will have to seek
information pertaining to the status of this application from the Mining Registrar at Emerald.

Yours faithfully

s.49 - Signature

Kerrie Musgrave
Senior Tenures Officer
Brisbane District Office
Southern Region

12T8es and Energy DL Documents Page 99 of 269 16 2 of 2
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Page 1 of 1

From: Matthew Higgins [mhiggins@custommining.com.au]

Sent: Monday, 13 August 2007 10:48 AM

To: Clark Sally

Subject: Custom Mining Middlemount MDL282 - Expenditure 30Apr07

Attachments: MDL282 Expenditure 30Apr07.pdf

Hello Sally,

Thank you for your and Anne’s assistance last Wednesday. Please find attached the Expenditure for MDL282
30Apr07. The QDEX Lodgement ID# | have for the Annual Report is 46142.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.
Regards,
Matthew Higgins

Chief Operations Manager
Custom Mining

Level 36, Riparian Plaza
71 Eagle Street

Brisbane QLD

Ph: (07) 3121 3160
Mob: 0427 354 564
Fax: (07) 3121 3030
Email: mhiggins@custommining.com.au

12-478
10/09/2007
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Level 36, Riparian Plaza
71 Eagle Street
Brisbane QLD 4000

12-478

MDL-282

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURE
FOR PERIOD ENDING
30 April 2007

Custom Mining Middlemount Pty Ltd & Ribfield Pty Ltd

June 22, 2007

£’custom
L MINING

Ph: 07 3121 3160
Fax: 07 3121 3030

Email: enquiries@custommining.com.au
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Level 36, Riparian Plaza 2 Ph: 07 3121 3160
71 Eagle Street Fax: 07 3121 3030
Brisbane QLD 4000 - Email: enquiries@custommining.com.au i
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1. Introduction

This report covers the expenditures made in Mineral Development Licence No 282 located in the
Bcwen Basin near the township of Middlemount in Central Queensland during the Year ending

22" June 2007.

2. Activities undertaken during the Year

Physical exploration, appraisal and development work was carried out within the area of MDL-282
by Custom Mining Ltd as the Appointed Operator for DIB Coal Pty Ltd. This was patt of an agreed
due diligence process, culminating in Custom Mining Middlemount Pty Lid purchasmg DJB Coal Pty
Ltd’s 5% share in MDL282 and the acquisition of Ribfield Pty Ltd.

- This exploration has concentrated on targeting the two main seams being ‘Middlemount’ and
‘Pisces’,
A potential ‘initial mining’ area was identified with the view of developing a drill pmgrani to test
the economic viability of mining. This program consisted of six large core (200mm) holes for raw
analysis and twenty open holes for structure observations.

3. Statement of Expenditures during the Year

During the year a totaéff - Business Afasexpended on geological advice, drilling, geological
assessment, coal analysis, travel, hegotiations, etc and legal advice associated with the assessment

of the geology and potential development of this coal deposit.

Negotiations
Drilling
Geology

49 - Business Affairs

n

Analysis
Modelling
Travel / Accommodation

Legal / Administration

Level 36, Riparian Plaza 3 Ph: 07 3121 3160
71 Eagle Street Fax: 07 3121 3030
Brisbane QLD 4000 Email: enquiries@custommining.com.au
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4, Conclusions

Custom Mining Middlemount Pty Ltd’s assessment of MDL282 has been favourable and plans to
make application to amend the Environmental Authority so as to move to a Bulk Sampling
Program for potential ‘end users’ to test the ‘Middlemount Coal’ comprehensively. This would
‘conceptually see four bulk sample shipments of ~60,000t each go to Japan, Korea, Taiwan and
India. A drilling program is being developed to bring the entire MDL to a JORC Status,

Custom Mining Middlemount Pty Ltd & Ribfield Pty Ltd

June 22, 2007
Level 36, Riparian Plaza 4 Ph: 07 3121 3160
'?1.Eagle Street Fax: 07 3121 3030
Brisbane QLD 4000 Email: enquiries@custommining.com.au
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Author: Kerrie Musgrave

File: MDL 282

Unit: Brisbane District Office (Mines)
Phone: (07) 3238 3737

31 August 2007

£l

Environmental Pro mgency

Licence and Periit Co-ordination Unit

i fu ur k¥ 2/l (o7
BRI;B@E ALBERT STREET QLD 4002

Dear Sir/Madam

MINERAL DEVELOPMENT LICENCE 282

The attached application for assignment of Mineral Development Licence 282 and the
transfer of environmental authority were lodged with this Department on 29 August 2007.

The EPA prescribed fee for the transfer of the environmental authority has been received.

Please assess the application to transfer the environmental authority and advise of the
outcome.

Where the transfer is approved, please forward the amended environmental authority to this
office so that we can complete the approval of the assignment.

If further information is required, please contact the nominated contact officer referred to
above in this letter. -

Yours faithfully

s.49 - Signature

i i Eurt Soilﬂlern Region
. ' ; - Dept Mines and Energy
Kerrie Musgrave ', L Podium 2, Ground Floor

i ! A e +|-Cnr Main and Vulture Streets
SEI.llOI’ Tenl.lres Cficer i ' ' ke * | ‘Waolloongabba QLD 4102
Brisbane District Office el
Southern Regi PO Box 1475

weon Coorparoo QLD 4151 Australia

Telephone + 61 7 3238 3737
Facsimile + 61 7 3405 5346

Website www.dme.qld.gov.au
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Form No. MDLO6CL04 1%

Queensland Government
* Department of Mines and Energy

[ Dealing No./ ¢ (@ 5”77J

APPLICATION FOR ASSIGNMENT OR MORTGAGE CHECKLIST

iy

This checklist is to be completed to determine whether the requirements have been met.

This checklist comprises 3 parts:
° Part A is to be completed by the receiving officer.
° Part B is to be completed by the receiving officer to establish compliance with
requirements. Part B is split into three sections:
o Section 1 - Application for Assignment
o Section 2 - Application for Mortgage
o Part C is to be completed to confirm that all requirements are met.

X /

PART A - RECEIVING DETAILS J
[ MDL No: 2EL J [Time: | 2wa AM/PMJ [Date 29/ & /o 57 ]
Holder(s}/Apphcant(s) ﬁ f// L’/zf/ /77‘/(/ L/jj [ ?Jf (4 1{/ F/t/ ﬁf// /{(/) }
”ee‘;%"f;rt?"ﬁeﬁ?b'/ejseﬁ Cushom Minipg (M- ddltms nl) /’7%(/ {,/// ]
[ PART B - APPLICATION REQUIRMENTS ]
Question Requirement Yes | No Remarks
relation
1 Is the MDL current? /
2 Is the application in the prescribed
form? L/
3 Has the prescribed fee been paid? W
4 Have the application documents been

duly executed and stamped?

Note: Ensure person/s signing
documents have authority.

5 Has prior approval of this application
been given?

approval been met?

i
6 Have all conditions of the indicative \4//
7
o

7 Has the Instrument of Licence been [t et
lodged? e e !
8 Is this an application for assignment ‘2/ I\S
or mortgage?
Page 1 of 3
12-478 _ DL Documents Page 107 of 249

Rese



Assignment — refer to Section 1
Mortgage — refer to Section 2

Section 1 - Application for Assignment

Question Requirement Yes | No Remarks
relation
1 Is the assignee an eligible person
under the MRA? . 11 Fo5 2
Note: If the assignee is a company / ACN 14 '
refer to ASIC  website at
www.asic.gov.au to verify A.C.N and
status of company ie. Registered.
2 Has a Transfer of Environmental /
Authority application been lodged? b
3 Has the prescribed EPA fee for the
Transfer of Environmental Authority /
been paid?
. 14 Have the assignees been specified
with respective percentages that total /
100%7?
5 Have the assignees specified the
name and address for service of 1
(one) person upon whom any notice /
may be served on their behalf?
6 Has a commitment to the work /
program been lodged?
7 Have the assighees provided a
statement detailing their financial and /
technical resources?
8 Is there a caveat registered over the S
mineral development licence? b
8a If yes to 8 - does the caveat allow for :
an assignment? WY
8b If no to 8a - has a removal of caveat
form been lodged or the consent of NA
the caveator been lodged?
9 Is there a mortgage registered over
the mineral development licence? /
9a If yes to 9 - has the consent of the
mortgagee been lodged? N
10 Has the rent been paid to date? Vs
Page 2 of 3
12-478 DL Documents
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1 Is the assignment application in /
respect of the whole of the land?
12 Is replacement security required /
under the MRA?
12a If yes to 12 — has the replacement G-
. Is147 270
been Iodged? / s.49-BusmessAffa|I’sr {/?_/5//‘97
13 Is replacement financial assurance M bl AL e
required under the EP Act? At Ghvite //c;m'
13a If yes to 13 — has the replacement “’//”(jf i/
been lodged? pM. 5l T

Section 2 — Application for Mortgage

Question Requirement Yes | No Remarks
relation
1 Is there a caveat registered over the
mineral development licence?
1a If yes to 1 - does the caveat allow for
a mortgage?
1b If no to 1a - has a removal of caveat
been lodged or the consent of the
caveator been lodged?
2 Is the mortgage application in respect
of the whole of the land?

[ Compliance conducted by k2r ¢ ¢

]Eme: i N AM/PM] [Date: Sl ¥ /07

~

S

MU fgrave

PART C — DECISION BY AURTHORISED OFFICER J

This assignment/mertgage complies with sections 198 and 201 of the Mineral Resources Act 1989 and
can be recorded on the register.

—

[ Financial assurance held: S'“ﬁ' Business Rygirs

[ Security Deposit held: § J

Replacement bank guarantee lodged: YES NO

OR

Transfer of cash security letter lodged: YES NO

OR

New cash security Iodged@ NO

OR

OR

Replacement bank guarantee lodged: YES NO
Transfer of cash security letter lodged: YES NO

New cash security lodged: YES NO

This assignment/mortgage does not comply with section 198 or 201 of the Mineral Resources Act 1989
and cannot be recorded on the register. A statement outlining the deficiencies has been forwarded to the

holders:
[ Signed by J [ Time: AM/PM] fDate: i l
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R 61 7 3119 1000
31, AUG. 2007 14:16 MINTER ELLISON LAWYERS

MinterEllison ‘1 i

NO. 358 P 1

\WATERFRONT PLACE, 1 EAGLE STREET, BRISBANE QLD 4000. DX 102 BRISBANE

To Nicole Freeman
Department of Mines and Energy

From Jordan Phillips

Email Jordan.Phillips@minterellison.com

Direct line

3405 5346

+61 7 3119 1432
+61 73119 6432
S 40-5598980

Date 31 August 2007 Number of pages (including thisone): 4

Subject  Request for snformation - MDL282 and ML70379

Letter follows.

if you do not receive all pages please telephone 461 7 3119 6432

IMPORTANT - The contents of this facsimile may be pri
prohibited. If you have received the docurrient in error, p

vileged and confidential. Any unauthorised use o

f the contents is expressly

lease advis by telephon e es)i iately and th
et st st e us by telephone (reverse charges) immediately nd then shred

12Mi7 83059544 1 (W2003) DL Documents
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. 31 AUG. 2007 14:16 MINTER ELLISON LAWYERS :

MinterEllison ! e

BUATWIT Y ED RS

31 August 2007 WATERFRONT PLACE 1 EAGLE STREET BRISBANE
5O BOX 7844 WATERFRONT PLACE QLD 4001 AUSTRALIA
DY 102 BRISBANE www.minterellison.com
TELEPHONE +61 73119 6000 FACSIMILE +61 73119 1000

BY FACSIMILE: (07) 3405 5346

Nicole Freeman

Mining Registrar

Department of Mines and Energy
Ievel 3, Mineral House

41 George Street

BRISBANE QLD 4000

Dear Ms Freeman
Information required for Due Diligence
We act for Anglo Coal Australia Pty Ltd in respect of a due diligence on MDL 282.

Please find attached a copy of a letter of authority from Ribfield Pty Ltd authorising us to access
the records of the Department of Mines and Bnergy (DME) in relation to certain tenements that
it is the registered holder of.

Could you please provide us with the following information in respect of MDL 282:

(a)  details of annual rent payable for the current year,

(b)  details of the amount of work program expenditure required for the current term;
(¢) details of the financial assurances and performance bonds held by DME;

(@)  details of any breach of conditions of the MDL; |

(e)  details of any outstanding rent due and payable;

(f)  copies of documents noted as dealings on the public enquiry reports.

We would also be grateful if you could please advise of the status of the application for ML
70379.

The proposed transaction has an instial deadline of 9 September 2007, and we would greatly
appreciate it if you could collate the requested material as soon as possible.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact Jordan Phillips on (07) 3119 6432 or
Sonja Itic on (07) 3119 6452.

Thank you for your assistance.

MINTER ELLISON GROUP AND ASSOCIATED OFFICES
SYDNEY MELBOURNE BRISBANE CANBERRA ADELAIDE PERTH GOLD COAST DARWIN
HONG KONG SHANGHAL JAKARTA SAN FRANCISCO LONDON

1247873045638 1 (W2003) DLAYGKLAMENWELLINGTON
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31 AUG. 2007 14:16 MINTER ELLISON LAWYERS

g/ g 2007 14:08 F&X ISLAND SHANGRI-LA HOTEL O, 35%0031P- 4

Ribfield P&y Lid
Level 36, Riparian Flozo, 71 Eagle Street
Brisbane QLD 4000

30 August 2007

Nicole Freeman
Mining Registrar
ent of Mines and Encrgy
Level 3, Mineral House
4] George Street
BRISBANE QLD 4000

Dear Ms Frecman

Ribfield Pty Ltd (Ribfield) and Custom Mining (Middlemount) Pty Ltd (Custom)
Authority to Access Records and Files

1, Nathen Tinkler, Director on behalf of Ribfield and Custom, aothorise Minter Ellison Lawyers,
10 obtain the following information in respect of MDL 283 held by Ribficld and Custort:

(@) detals of annusl vent payable for the curreiit yean

() detailsofthe arnount of work programn expenditure required for the current terta;
(¢) dewilsofthe financial assutances and performance bonds held by DME; '
(@ details of any breach of sonditions of the MDL;

(e) details of any outstanding reat due and payable;

(f)  voplesof decuments noted as Jdealings on the public enquiry reports.

1 also authorise Minter Ellison Lawyers to obtain information regarding the status of the
application for ML 70379

Thank you for your assistance.

Yours faithfully

s.49 - Signature

Nathan Tinkler'
Director

ME_TI5650_| (W2003)

12-478
DL Documents
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31.AUG. 2007 14:16 MINTER ELLISON LAWYERS NO. 358 P
e 4

Department of Mines and Energy
31 August 2007 : e

A Y

Yours faithfully
MINTER ELLW

s.49 - Signature

Jordan Phillips Direct phone: +61 7 3119 6432 Dixect fax: +61 73119 6142

£ ATEct
Email: jordan,phillips@minterellison.com
Partrer responsible: Simon Scott
Our reference: SFS 8K 40-5598980

|2-N8_ 3045639 1 (W2003) L cumen Fage 13 of 249
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p

\ ‘Jepartment of Mines & Energy !

B PARTMENT OF MINES AND ENERGY
| EC " . D S NFORMATION CENTRE |
LECILILLS RECEPT e J R )b MG |
g LUl — FEE:$ s.49-BusinessAffairsl__"_",,___.. '
o s ... 55 &3\3{{: .
TIME BY HTIALS: - gy DATESLH. <k O
 ,UUTH EAST REGION MINES | IHTALS:  3.49 - Signatre S
f Z9 August 2007
Department of Mines and Energy Matter 81032006
Queensland. BY HAND

Attention: Ms. Linda Russell, Senior
Tenures Officer Department of Mines and Energy

South East Region (Mines) RECEIVED

Dear Ms. Russell 29 AUG 2007
| pr amprm .49 - Signature
Lodgement - transferof MDL 282 |77 TIME " —_BY
Sales and Information Cenire,

Minerl::i_. House, Brisbane
We act for Ribfield Pty. Limited ACN 080 772 283 (Ribfield) and Custom Mining
(Middlemount) Pty Ltd ACN 122 348 412 (CMM).

We refer to the Minister’s indicative approval of the transfer of MDL 282 dated 1 June
2007 (copy attached) and enclose the following documents in.compliance with the
indicative approval:

1 the original executed and stamped Form MRA-07 for the transfer of MDL 282
from Ribfield (95%) and DJB Coal Pty Ltd (5%) to Ribfield (95%) and CMM
(5%);

2 the original executed application form for transfer of EA No.M4533 .

3 the original Mineral Development Licence No.282 with endorsements;

4 the original EA Permit No.M4533;

5 a copy each of the Certificate of Registration and the Certificate of Registration
on Change of Name regarding CMM;

6 the Commitment of Expenditure for the period ending 30 April 2008 from CMM
and Ribfield,;

7 a copy each of the Annual Report regarding MDL282 for the period ending 30
April 2007 and the electronic confirmation of successful lodgement on 16
August 2007,

8 a copy each of the Statement of Financial Resources, the Statement of

Technical Resources and the Annual Report 2006 of Noble Group Limited
(which were lodged with the mining lease application);

9 a copy each of the Statement of Expenditure for the period ending 30 April 2007
and the covering email for lodgement on 13 August 2007;

10 a cheque in the sumwfmﬁavs)ur of DME for the replacement of the
financial assurance; and

Central Plaza | 345 Queen Street Brisbane Qld 4000 Australia Telephone +61 7 3258 6666 Facsimile +61 7 3258 6444

12_@?@ Box 3124 Brisbane Qld 4001 Australia DL Docmﬁfé"hi”s":(’m DX 255 Brisbane Page 115 of 249 |
Sydney Melbourne Perth Brisbane Singapore Correspondent offices in Hanoi Ho Chi Minh City Jakarla |




= Freehills

11 a cheque in the total sum of in favour of DME (§. 7sfbeing the latest
prescribed fee for the Form MRA-07 and [ s. 788 |being the latest prescribed fee
for the transfer of the EA).

We look forward to the Minister’s final approval of the transfer of MDL282.

If, for whatever reason, the requirements under the Minister's indicative approval are not
considered as fully complied with, please let us know and treat this letter as an
application for extension or renewal of the Minister’s indicative approval.

If you require any further information or have any queries, please contact the
undersigned.

Yours sincerely

s.49 - Signature

Sandy Lai
Solicitor
Freehills

+61 7 3258 6476
sandy.lai@freehills.com

12-47 DL Documents Page 116 of 249
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rA/B6/87 14:5@ TENEMENT ADMIN GUEENSLAND - 31026266 NO. 236
Queensland
Government
Auythor /Linda Russell T S
Directorate / Sooth Bast Region (Mines) Department of
Reference / MDL 282 Mines and Energy
Phone /07 3238 3805
Facsimile /07 3405 5346
Email/ indarussell@dme.gld.gov.an
1 June 2007
Ribtield Pty Litd
C/- Tenement Administration Services Pty Lid
Shop 4 Landeentre
Cnr Main & Vulture Streets
WOOLLOONGABBA QLD 4125
Dear Sir/Madam
MINERAL DEVELOPMENT LICENCE NO. 282
I refer to your request dated 22 May 2007, for an indication under Section 198(5)(a) of the
Mineral Resources Act 1989 ("the Act) that the Minister will approve an assignment of
Mineral development licence 282 from Ribfield Pty Lid (95%) & DIB Coal Pty Ltd (5%) to
Ribfield Pty Ltd (95%) & Custom Mining (Middlemount) Pty Ltd (5%).
I advise that the Minister will approve the assignment of the mineral development licence
under Section 198(1) of the Aet, subject to compliance with the provisions of the Act and
compliance with the followlng requirements with this Department within three (3) months of
the date of this letter:
» Lodgement of a duly executed assigning in the prescribed form stamped by the Office of
State Revenue;
o Payment of the prescribed fee, being $35.80;
o Lodgement of the original Mineral development licence instrument;
« Lodgement of proof of eligibility of the assignee;
o Replacement of the financial assurance of |pusineshurmitetter of approval to transfer the
financial assuranseq - Business Msairdhe assignor to the assignee;
¢ Lodgement of a statement from the assignee advising this Department of their commitment
to the existing work program and expenditure commitment or a statement of the assignee’s
proposed work program and expenditure commitment which will be acceptable to the
Department;
Departmont of Mines and Engrgy
South East Raglon (Minos)
Podlum 2, Ground Floor
Landeanire Building
Gt Maln and Vulture Street,
Woonlloongabba Qid 4102
PO Box 1475, Conmaran
Queenstand 4151 Australia
Telaphono + 617 3238 3730
Fagaimilo + 81 7 3403 5346
12-478
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i

14:50° TEMNEMENT ADMIN QUEENSLAMND + 31826266 NO. 836

Lodgement of a statement outlining the financial and technical resources available to the
assignee;

Lodgement of Annual Report & Statement of Expenditure for the period ending 30 April
2007,

Lodgement of a completed application form to transfer the Environmental Authority and the
prescribed fee of $52.80;

If considered necessary, any additional information regarding this assignment will be
requested prior to approval being finalised.

The required forms and further information can be obtained from the Department’s website at
www.ntin.qld. gov.an.

If further infotmation is required, please contact the nominated contact officer referred to
above in this letter.

Youts sincerely

s.49 - Signature

Linda Russell
Senior Tenures Officer

South East Reoion (Mines)

12-478

a2
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Queensland Government

Queensland D
On amount of

s.49 - Business Affairs

Transfer Duty

Natural Resources, Mines and Water

St Section 22
P No. / Lodgement No. / Trans o
et th L TR0 — .3

Dealing No.
/7

Signed: .

s.49 - Signaturel ..... ix‘fjf(/'?

lee77

(Office Use Only)

ASSIGNMENT OF AN

EXPLORATION PERMIT OR A

MINERAL DEVELOPMENT LICENCE

OFFICIAL USE ONLY
EP/MDL No.

PART A
Received AT Received BY
]U\\ Weuses s.49 - Signature

Section 151, 198

Mineral Resources Act 1989
Form Number MRA-07 Version Number 2

The Queensland Government introduced Information Standard 42 - Information Privacy to
establish a framework for the responsible collection and handling of personal information in the
Queensland government public sector. Please refer to the section at the end of this form entitled
"Privacy Statement" which provides details about why the personal information on this form is

being collected and how it will be handled.

The completed original of this application and any attachments, must be submitted with the

Specify percentage of interest held by
applicant.

12-478

DATE TIME prescribed fee at the Office of the Chief Executive.
AM
: : .« Cos fE Please print clearly in ink and use block letters.
*Y Yo 7 I2: gq.-fabbj
All prescribed forms under the Mineral Resources Act 1989 are available through the internet on
PART B www.nrm.gld.qov.au.
,FEE Paid RECEIPT no.
f‘fgju s [ 1816260 | 1. ASSIGNMENT DETAILS
. i PART C Assignment for:
ENTERED on register b
: ¥ 1.1 | Exploration Permit |___| Minerals I:' Coal
(SIGNATURE) 1.2 | Mineral Development Licence
DATE L 13 | Tenure Number | 282
GUIDE FOR
- ASSIGNORS -

APPLICANTS
Question 1.1 Gompany Nametsumame | 14|DJB COAL PTY LTD |
Tick if tenure is an exploration permit
for mineral/coal. :

Given Name(s) 1.5
Question 1.2
Tick if t i i | devel t
|iécen:;e_e"ure RIS, SERE O ACN (if company) 16 (110 928 213 Percentage | 1.7 5 %
Question 1.3
Insert the number of the tenure (eg. Company Name/Surname 1.4 RIBFIELD PTY LTD
72812),
Question 1.4 Given Name(s) 18
Spacifg company name or surname
S pOplt ACN (if company) | 16 |Q80 772 283 Percentage | 1.7 95 %
Question 1.5
Specify given name(s) of applicant. Company Name/Surname 1.4
Question 1.6
If company, what is the Australian : ;
Company Number (ACN)? Given Name(s) 1
Question 1.7 ACN (if company) 1.6 Percentage | 1.7 %

Company Name/Surname 1.4

DL Documents
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GUIDE FOR
APPLICANTS

Question 1.8

The total interest must equal 100%.
If you are entering these details
online, right click the 'O’ and select
‘Update Field'.

Question 1.9
Specify company name or surname
of assignee.

Question 1.10
Specify given name(s) of assignee.

Question 1.11
If company, what is the Australian
Company Number (ACN)?

Question 1.12
Specify percentage of interest held by
assignee.

Question 1.13

The total interest must equal 100%.
If you are entering these details
online, right click the '0" and select
‘Update Field'.

Question 1.14

The assignees are to nominate one
person upon whom any
correspondence or notice can be
served.

Question 1.15
Specify address of nominated person.

Question 1.16
Specify phone number of nominated
person.

Question 1.17
Specify fax number of nominated
person.

Question 1.18

Specify e-mail address of nominated
person.

12-478

Given Name(s)

ACN (if company)

1.5

1.6

Percentage

Company Name/Surname

Given Name(s)

Total Percentage

- ASSIGNEES -

1.7

Yo

1.8

100

Y%

1.9 |CUSTOM MINING (MIDDLEMOUNT) PTY LTD

ACN (if company)

Company Name/Surname

Given Name(s)

ACN (if company)

Company Name/Surname

Given Name(s)

ACN (if company)

Company Name/Surname

Given Name(s)

ACN (if company)

Nominated Person

Address

Phone Number
Fax Number

E-mail

DL Documents

1.10
1111122 348 412 Percentage | 1.12 5 %
19 |RIBFIELD PTY LTD
110
11 (080 772 283 Percentage | 1.12 95 %
19
1.10
1.11 Percentage | 1.12 %
1.9
1.10
1.11 Percentage | 1.12 %
Total Percentage | 113 | 100 | %
114 INATHAN TINKLER
115 |C8, 1 HONEYSUCKLE DRIVE,
NEWCASTLE NSW 2300
116 | (02) 4907 4700
117 | (02) 4907 4799
118 | ntinkler@custommining.com.au
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GUIDE FOR
APPLICANTS

Question 2.1,2.28 2.3
Tick the corresponding box to
indicate if a caveat Is registered.

If there is and the caveat forbids the
approval of this assignment, the
caveator's written consent to this
assignment must be lodged.

MDL ONLY

2. CAVEAT, MORTGAGE

Is there a current caveat recorded in respect of this permit(s) or licence(s)?

2.4 ] %es NO

If yes, who is the caveator?

2.2

Has consent been given to this assignment?

2.3 D YES = Attach written consent. D NO

Question 2.4,2.5 & 2.6

Only answer this question if it is an
assignment of a mineral development
licence. Tick the corresponding box to
indicate if mortgage is registered. If
there is, insert the name of the
mortgagee and ensure that the
mortgagee's written consent to this
assignment is lodged.

Question 3
This form is to be signed by all
current holders.

Question 3.1

Enter the name of place where the
application was signed, the day of the
month, the month and the year when
the form is signed.

Question 3.2
Insert full name of assignor(s).

Question 3.3
Signature of assignor(s).

12-478

- MINERAL DEVELOPMENT LICENCE ONLY-

Is there a mortgage registered over the licence?

24 [ e NO

If yes, who is the mortgagee?

25

Has consent been given to this assignment?

26 [] YES > Attach wiitten consent. [ ]~ NO

3. SIGNATURES

The assignors assign to the assignees the interest in the tenure as specified.

The assignees accept the assignment of the interest in the tenure as specified.

The assignees undertake to comply with the terms and conditions of the permit/licence
and the relevant legislation.

- SIGNED BY THE ASSIGNOR(S) -

3.1 | Signed at this 2| dayof Jund .2007

32 REFER TO ANNEXURE A | 33

32 |REFER TO ANNEXURE A | 33

3.2 3.3

Full name and title of Assignor(s) Signature

DL Documents Page 121 of 249
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GUIDE FOR
APPLICANTS

Question 3.4

Insert full name of Witness.

Question 3.5
Signature of Witness.

Question 3.1
Enter the day of the month, the month
and the year when the form is signed.

Question 3.2
Insert full name of assignee(s).

Question 3.3
Signature of assignee(s).

Question 3.4
Insert full name of Witness.

Question 3.5
Signature of Witness.

Proof of identify of the assignees
must accompany this application.
This proof may consist of:

(a) Foranindividual: a certified
copy of Driver's Licence,
passport, birth certificate or Card
18+ (must be at least 18 years
of age);

(b) For a Company: Certificate of
Incorporation or Australian
Company Number (A.C.N.) or
Australian Registered Business
Number (A.R.B.N.).

Execution of Documents by
an Agent

If an agent or the holder of a power of
attorney is signing a document,
required to be lodged by an Act, on
behalf of another, the agent or holder
of the power of attorney must
produce current, written evidence of
their authority to act at the time of
lodgement.

All of the holders of the tenure MUST
execute the appointment of agent or
the power of altorney for the
appointment or power of attorney to
be effective. A company signing an
appointment of agent or power of
attorney must do so in accordance
with the corporation law and/or the
articles of association of the
company.

Question 4.1
Tick the appropriate boxes to indicate
compliance.

12-478

3.4 3.5

Full name of Witness Signature of Witness

- SIGNED BY THE ASSIGNEE(S) -
3.1 | Signed at this 2( day of IS’UWLQ, , 20 G)-{
s2 |REFER TO ANNEXURE A |
32 | REFER TO ANNEXURE A | 33
3.2 3.3
Full name and title of Assignee(s) Signature

34 3.5

Full name of Witness Signature of Witness

4. ACCOMPANIMENTS

The following must accompany this form:

4.1

=}
o
o

Completed Assignment Form Number

Application to transfer the Environmental Authority

Proof of identity of the assignees

Instrument of Exploration Permit/Mineral Development Licence

Consent of Caveator Form Number

Written consent of mortgagee (if there is a mortgage) — MDL ONLY

The prescribed application fee

Any further requirements specified in a notice of prior approval
issued by this Department

N HOOHNBEE

DL Documents Page 122 of 249
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12-478

5. PRIVACY STATEMENT

The Queensland Government introduced Information Standard 42 - Information
Privacy to establish a framework for the responsible collection and handling of
personal information in the Queensland government public sector.

The Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Water is collecting the information
on this form to process your application for assignment of an exploration permit or
mineral development licence. This is required by sections 151 and 198 of the Mineral
Resources Act 1989 (the Act).

The Department is required to facilitate and regulate the carrying out of responsible
mining activities and the development of a safe, efficient and viable mining industry in
Queensland under the Act.

The Department maintains a Register under section 387 of the Act. This register
contains information collected from a variety of sources, including application forms
submitted under the Act. The particulars to be recorded in the register are prescribed
in Part 11 of the Mineral Resources Regulation 2003 (the Regulations).

Under section 68 of the Regulations, the public can inspect the Register between the
hours of 8.30 am and 4.30 pm on business days, and anyone may take extracts from
the register and acquire, upon payment of the prescribed fee, a copy of all or part of a
notice, document or information held in the register. Information contained in the
register includes (but is not limited to):

e the mining tenement number;

o the full name of the holder/s of the mining tenement;

e the annual rent for the mining tenement; and

e any permitted dealings relating to the mining tenement that are approved by

the Minister.

Information collected on this form, whether or not it is contained in the Register, may
be provided to other Queensland Government Agencies, where such disclosure is
necessary for the effective management of the mineral resources and industry in
Queensland. These agencies may include the Environmental Protection Agency, the
Department of Primary Industries and Fisheries and the Department of Energy.

Where information provided is commercial in confidence, it will be treated as
confidential and not included in the Register or be disclosed outside the agency unless
the Department is legally required to do so.

For more information on Information Privacy, please contact the Privacy Contact
Officer for the Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Water on (07) 389 63705.
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Annexure ‘A’

This is Annexure 1 of 2 pages referred to in Form Number MRA-07

ASSIGNORS
3.2 DJB Coal Pty Ltd (ACN 110 928 213);
33
s.49 - Signature
sign here v
nmector = L

print name /{%Q,\_) CE= \T \,J [/J 0.2D)

s.49 - Signature

sign here b

ETECTarT SeCTetdny

print name TERE M ¥ wARIE GAR Lo i’

3:2 Ribfield Pty Litd (ACN 080 772 283)

3.3
s.49 - Signature

sign here »

DITECTO) T T
print name M\{’\Y’ﬁ" - (_J b N =

s.49 - Signature

sign here »

Dire t?rISecretary
print name % /¢7Zf VAL A

4'%.%?7§23‘3 Printed 07/06/07 (11:57) DL Documents

A re A to MDL Assignment Application
PSSR Inme b8 754 of 249
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hills

Free

3.2

3.3

sign here ¥ |

print name

ASSIGNEES
Custom Mining (Middlemount) Pty Ltd (ACN 122 348 412)

s.49 - Signature

Mactuns M

sign here

s.49 - Signature

print name

Directar/Secretary

-7
A7 4 ch &

3.2

3.3

sign here »

print name

sign here ¥

print name

Ribfield Pty Ltd (ACN 080 772 283)

s.49 - Signature

Director \H \p

A A T oo™

s.49 - Signature

Director/Secretary
e
AT 40 /’,{/Azg{

40?3?2; 323.3

Printed 07/06/07 (11:57) DL Documents
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ess

ital licences and permits

Application form

Environmental Protection Act 1994 Section 260

Application to transfer an environmental authority (mining activities) for a

code or non-code compliant level 2 mining project

OFFICIAL USE ONLY

DATE RECEIVED:

2\ | g | 07

FILE REF:

PROJECT REF:

COMPLETE FORM CORRECT AA

COMPLETE FEE

ADMINISTERING DISTRICT:

ENTERED BY [SIGNATURE]:

DATE:

GUIDE

This form may also be used to
transfer a transitional EA for a code or
non-code compliant level 2 mining
project, in which case it may be
advisable to apply for either a
conversion ta an EA for a code or
non-code compliant level 2 mining
project before making the transfer
application.

Question 1:

The transitional authority number is
prefixed with a ‘T". It may have
replaced an EP Act approval, or in
some cases a mining tenement type

Important information for applicants

This form must be used to transfer an environmental authority (EA) (mining activities) for a code or
non-code compliant level 2 mining project, under section 260 of the Environmental Protection Act
1994. The EA can be transferred from the current holder to another person/entity, an additional
holder can be added to an EA (mining activities) for a code or non-code compliant level 2 mining

activity. An EA (prospecting) cannot be transferred,

o You cannot use this form to simply remove a holder from an EA (mining activities). Where
multiple holders exist and a holder wishes to be removed from the authority, you must submit an
application for amendment of EA. (The authority may be amended if, following the amendment,
there would be at least one EA holder remaining).

» An application for transfer will be granted only if all the holders of a relevant mining tenure will
also be the holders of the corresponding environmental authority. Questions 18 and 19 refer.

o In this form, reference to.an EA is also taken to be a reference to a transitional EA.

In most instances, this form is required to be completed and submitted with the relevant
Department of Natural Resources and Mines (NR&M) application for assignment of mining claim,
mining lease, exploration permit or mineral development licence. Information (eg proof of identity
of transferee) shall be taken from the NR&M form to assist the administering authority in deciding
this application for transfer of EA. Please lodge the transfer and assignment forms at your local
NR&M district office.

Information to be provided by current EA holder

1. EA (or transitional EA) number

EA NUMBER:

M4533

2. Relevant mining tenement(s) for each mining activity that is to be
transferred

and number was used as the approval
number. TENEMENT TYPE AND NUMBER (EG ML1234):
MDL282
Page 1 of 10 = 050516 — Version 2
(@O Queensland Government
Environmental Protection Agency A\ " Environmental Protection Agency
wivdEPa.qld.gov.au ABN 87 221 158 786 DL Documents Queensland Parks and Wildlife Service
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€Coaccess

environmental licences and permils

Application form

Application to transfer an environmental authority (mining activities) for a code

or non-code compliant level 2 mining project

For a mining lease project, please
provide the NR&M issued project
number.

Where there are joint holders, list all
joint holders, Please provide the full

legal names of all persons/entities to
which the current EA was issued.

The registered business address
provided should be the head office
location or residence of the
holder/principal holder, for the
purposes of serving legal notices.

The postal address provided shall be
used by the administering authority for
general correspondence.

If the current EA holder is a person,
enter that name. Otherwise, enter the
position of the person (eg director,
executive officer, manager) delegated
to act for the registered entity.

Any persons/entities who are not
proposed to be holders of relevant
mining tenements, are required to be
removed.

Where the only intention of your
application is to add an additional EA
holder, answer ‘No' at Question 7.

3. Project details, where existing

PROJECT NUMBER:

PROJECT NAME:

4. Name of current EA holder(s)

NAME(S):
Ribfield Pty Ltd ACN 080 772 283
DJB Coal Pty Ltd ACN 110 928 213

5. Address and contact details for current holder/principal EA holder

MNAME:

Ribfield Pty Ltd

REGISTERED BUSINESS ADDRESS:

C8, 1 Honeysuckle Drive, Newcastle NSW 2300

FULL POSTAL ADDRESS (WHERE DIFFERENT):

TELEPHONE: FACSIMILE:
(02) 4907 4700 (02) 4907 4799
MOBILE TELEPHONE: EMAIL:

ntinkler@custommining.com.au

6. Responsible person (i.e. signatory) for holder/principal holder

MAME:
Nathan Tinkler

POSITION:
Director

POSTAL ADDRESS (WHERE DIFFERENT TO THAT PROVIDED IN QUESTION 5):

7. Do you intend for all current holders to be removed (i.e. no longer
hold a share of the EA) upon approval of this application?

[J Yes - gotoQuestion 10
X No

— complete Questions 8 and 9

F’aqeél_%%w « 050516 - Version 2

Environmental Protection Agency
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ec0access

environmental licences and permits

Application form

Application to transfer an environmental authority (mining activities) for a code
or non-code compliant level 2 mining project

Question 9:

Where there is more than one holder
for an EA, one of the holders may
make applications and exchange
correspondence with the
administering authority on behalf of all
holders. This principal holder can be a
person or entity nominated by all
holders. An existing principal holder
will not be able to act on behalf of all
holders after the application is
approved.

Where there is to be a new principal
holder following the approval of this
application, those who will be joint
holders of the EA after the application
is approved should complete the
Appointment of principal holder
section at the end of this form.

Whilst it is the responsibility of the
current holder to summarise the
conditions of the EA here, it is the
responsibility of the proposed
transferee to seek further information
from the holder regarding the details
of the EA conditions and become
familiar with those conditions.

Whilst it is the responsibility of the
current holder to summarise any
currently imposed statutory
requirements in relation to the EA
here, it is the responsibility of the
proposed transferee to seek further
information from the holder regarding
the details of any such requirements.

' Not to be confused with an audit
statement required to accompany a
planning document or final
rehabilitation report.

8. Identify the person(s)/entity to be removed as a holder of this EA

Is the existing principal holder retaining an interest in this EA?

Yes —» the new holders will have to agree in writing for this
appointment to continue, or may appoint a new principal

NAME(S):
DJB Coal Pty Ltd
9.
holder
]

No — all holders after the transfer is approved may appoint a new

principal holder

10. Please tick the relevant boxes below to summarise the conditions
and commitments that currently exist for the EA

OXO ODO0OKXKKX

Conditions contained in relevant Code of Environmental Compliance

Additional conditions (that is, in addition to conditions of a Code)

EP Act approval (applies to transitional EAs only)

Tick-a-box EMOS, or EMOS approved under the MR Act (applies to

transitional EAs only)

Plan of Operations

Financial assurance requirement

Other (please specify below)

11. Please tick the boxes where any of the following statutory
requirements are currently relevant or imposed on the EA

HE 8808580

Environmental management program.
Environmental protection order.
Environmental evaluation.

Prosecution proceedings.

Environmental audit (pursuant to either sections 280 or 322 of the EP

Act)'.

Environmental investigation.

Other (please specify below):

Paqs_%)ef 10 = 050516 - Version 2

DL Documents

Environmental Protection Agency
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ecoaccess

environmental icences and permits
Application form
Application to transfer an environmental authority (mining activities) for a code
or non-code compliant level 2 mining project

r = o 2 .
T 12. Have you complied fully with the conditions” of the environmental

compliant level 2 mining projects, the authority?
administering authority may, within 20
business days after this transfer Yes —» go to Question 13

application is made, require the

applicants to provide an audit

statement for the EA, stating the [J] No — attach a statement of the extent to which the conditions have
extent to which activities carried out y y

under each relevant mining tenement been complied with

have complied with the conditions of ; W
the EA. Tick to indicate attachments  []

? For a transitional authority, the conditions are the conditions of any pre 2001 EA and conditions of
a relevant mining tenement that, under the new system, would reasonably be expected to be
conditions of the environmental authority rather than of the tenement. Conditions also include any
commitments, obligations, requirements or undertakings contained in the most recent version of
any planning document for the mining tenement.

Plassa rest carefoily tieouhithe 13. Certification by the current environmental authority holder

certification opposite before signing -
if relevant, note the distinction
between the 'holder’, 'nominated

| / We, (the current EA holder/s, identified at Question 4):

holder' and a person authorised to (please tick relevant option)
sign this form on behalf of the holder 3 ; ool s
or principal holder. X agree to the transfer’ of the environmental authority identified at

Regarding the return of any financial Question 1.

assurance (FA) held for the EA, an D

‘Application for amendment ar agree to the addition of the proposed new holder, identified at Question

discharge of financial assurance for 14, for the environmental authority identified at Question 1.

an environmental authprity (mining

activities) form is required to be [] understand that all information supplied on or with this application form

lodged. The application regarding FA 1 . bl

shall not be processed until this may be made available upon request, subject to the provisions of the

transfer application is approved. Freedom of Information Act 1992 and/or by EPA administrative access
arrangements.

*If the transfer is approved it will not take effect until the financial assurance has been appropriately

adjusted.

QY ) o
|, TEREMY wWARDE BARLY L Nﬂ’flﬁdﬁnlﬂb’u}&; (rnide

Printed name of person(s) signing this form

e am authorised to sign on behalf of the current environmental authority
holder(s), and commit the current environmental authority holder(s) in
all matters relevant to this application.

o am aware that under section 480 of the Environmental Protection Act
1994, it is an offence to give the administering authority information
that | know is false, misleading or incomplete in any material particular.
The maximum penalty for such action is 165 penalty units for an
individual, or 825 penalty units where the applicant is a corporation
(section 181 B (3) of the Penalties and Sentences Act 1992). The
current penalty unit value is $75.00.

Page 4 of 10 » 050516 - Version 2 Environmental Protection Agency
12-478 DL Documents : Page 129 of 249
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ecoaccess

environmental licences and permils

Application form

Application to transfer an environmental authority (mining activities) for a code

or non-code compliant level 2 mining project

You may apply for exemption from
disclosing information contained in a
document submitted, or proposed to
be submitted with this application (see
section 564 of the EP Act).

Where there is more than one holder,
this certification is to be signed by all
holders or the person authorised to
sign on behalf of all holders (i.e. the
current principal holder, if relevant).

Where the holder or current principal
holder is a company, this form is to be
signed by an authorised person for
that company.

The 'transferee is the person/entity
applying to become a holder of the
EA. Please provide the full legal
name.

All bodies registered under
Corporations Law will have an
Australian Company Number (ACN),
except some foreign bodies which will
have an Australian Registered Body
Number

The registered business address
provided should be the head office
location or residence of the
transferee, for the purposes of serving
legal notices. You must not provide a
post office box.

The postal address provided shall be
used by the administering authority for
general correspondence.

NAME:

(1) DJB Coal Pty Ltd and (2) Ribfield Pty Ltd

—

SiG|

A )

e

(1 :7%% ?—%’77— (2) 24 Jume 2607

s.49 - Signature

Information to be provided by the proposed transferee

14. Name of transferee

MNAME:

Custom Mining (Middlemount) Pty Ltd

15. ACN/ARBN number (as appropriate)

NUMBER:

122 348 412

16. Address details for transferee

REGISTERED BUSINESS ADDRESS:

C8/1 Honeysuckle Drive, Newcastle NSW 2300

FULL POSTAL ADDRESS (WHERE DIFFERENT):

TELEPHONE: FACSIMILE:
(02) 4907 4700 (02) 49074799
MOBILE TELEPHONE: EMAIL:

ntinkler@custommining.com.au

Page 5 of 10 - 050516 - Version 2
12-478

Environmental Protection Agency

DL Documents Page 130 of 249




€coaccess

environmental licences and permils

Application form

Application to transfer an environmental authority (mining activities) for a code
or non-code compliant level 2 mining project

Where there is more than one
tenement as part of the project EA
and you are not a holder of all
tenements, but are a holder of at least
one tenement, answer Yes at this
question.

Question 20:

Past criminal activity is one of the
factors that the administering authority
considers when deciding a transfer
application is the suitability of the
transferee to hold an EA.

Past criminal activity for
environmental offences will not
necessarily result in the application
being refused. Each caseis
assessed aon its merits.

The EPA may contact you for further
information at any time during the
decision-making period.

Where the applicant is a corporation,
Questions 20 & 21 apply to all
executive officers of the corporation
(and relates to their current position,
and any other executive positions they
may have held in other corporations).
Under the EP Act, an 'executive
officer’ includes anyone who is
involved in the management of a
corporation. You should make
reasonable inquiries of all executive
officers.

17. Responsible person (i.e. signatory) for transferee

NAME:
Nathan Tinkler

POSITION:
Director

POSTAL ADDRESS (WHERE DIFFERENT TO THAT FROVIDED IN QUESTION 5):

18. Are you (i.e. the proposed transferee) a holder of a relevant mining

tenement for the EA?

[] Yes - listtenements you hold or have an interest in, then go to

Question 20
No

TENEMENT TYPE AND NUMBER:

19. Have you applied under the Mineral Resources Act 1989 to become a
holder of a relevant mining tenement for the EA?

Xl Yes - list relevant tenements

TENEMENT TYPE AND NUMBER:

MDL282

[ No

20. Has the transferee been convicted® of an offence against the
Environmental Protection Act 1994 or a corresponding law® in

Queensland or another jurisdiction?

[] Yes - please attach a brief statement outlining the date, location

and nature of the conviction

Tick to indicate attachments  []

X No

* Under the EP Act, a conviction includes a plea of guilty or a finding of guilt by a court even though

a conviction is not recorded.

® “Corresponding law" means a law of the Commonwealth or another state that provides for the

same or similar matters as the EP Act.

Page 6 of 10 « 050516 - Version 2
12-478
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€C0acCess

environmental licences and permits

Application form

Application to transfer an environmental authority (mining activities) for a code

or non-code compliant level 2 mining project

You might want to amend the EA
because it is proposed to change the
way activities are carried out or you
believe that you are unable to comply
with the existing conditions. It might
also be necessary to amend the EA to
take account of changes to plans of
operation and environmental
management documents.

For an EA (mining lease), a holder
may need to amend or replace the
plan of operations. A written notice is
required to be submitted with the
document. The EPA has prepared
notice examples.

The contact person may be an
operational staff member, a consultant
ar other relevant person.

Statutory notices will be sent to the

principal holder - not the contact
person stated here.

21. Has the transferee held an environmental authority that has been
cancelled or suspended under the Environmental Protection Act 1994
or a corresponding law in Queensland or another jurisdiction?

[[] Yes - please attach a brief statement outlining the date, licence or
approval number, and the nature of the cancellation or

suspension
Tick to indicate attachments [}

X No

22. Do you wish to apply for an amendment of the EA with this
application for transfer?

_ [0 Yes -»complete the relevant® application for amendment form and
submit it, as an attachment to this form the Ecoaccess
Customer Service Unit (ECSU).

Tick to indicate attachments -~ []

No — Attach a statement of the extent to which the conditions have

been complied with
Tick to indicate attachments [ ]

®For a transitional EA: If the activity is eligible to be a code or non-cade compliant level 2 mining
activity, use the "Application to convert to environmental authority for a code or non-code compliant

level 2 mining project’ form, otherwise, a level 1 transfer will apply.

23. Should this application be approved, who is to be the contact person
for dealing with the environmental protection issues for the EA?

NAME:
Nathan Tinkler

POSITION AND COMPARNY:

Director, Custom Mining (Middlemount) Pty Ltd.

REGISTERED BUSINESS ADDRESS:
C8, 1 Honeysuckle Drive, Newcastle NSW 2300

FULL POSTAL ADDRESS (WHERE DIFFERENT TO THAT PROVIDED AT QUESTION 16):

TELEPHOMNE: FACSIMILE:
(02) 4907 4700 (02) 4907 4799
MOBILE TELEPHONE: EMAIL:

ntinkler@custommining.com.au

Page 7 of 10 = 050516 - Version 2
12-478

Environmental Protection Agency
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€C0acCCess

environmental licences and permits

Application form

Application to transfer an environmental authority (mining activities) for a code

or non-code compliant level 2 mining project

Please read carefully through the
certification before signing - if
relevant, note the distinction between
the 'transferee’ and a person
autharised to sign this form on behalf
of the transferee.

’Should this transfer application be
approved it will not take effect until the
required amount of financial
assurance is lodged (in the approved
form) for the EA. Please refer to the
Guideline: Financial assurance for
mining activities.

®For a transitional EA, it may be
advisable to apply for a conversion to
an EA for a code or non-code
compliant level 2 mining project
before making this transfer
application.

The fee for an application to transfer
environmental authority is $50.

The fees and charges associated with
this application form have been
excluded from GST by the
Commonwealth Government.

24, Certification by transferee

IWe, (the transferee identified at question 14):

Tick the relevant option:

< apply to transfer’ the environmental authority/transitional
environmental authority identified at Question 1;

[l apply to become a holder of the environmental authority/transitional®
authority identified at Question 1.

IWe,
Tick the options that apply:

D] am/are able to comply with the conditions of the existing authority and
do not apply for an amendment of the environmental authority;

[] have made a separate application to convert the transitional authority
into an environmental authority (mining activities) for a code or non-
code compliant level 2 mining project;

[[] accept responsibility for any outstanding rehabilitation and on-going
management requirements and liabilities;

[[] have made a separate application to amend the environmental
authority;

[] have lodged the correct financial assurance in the approved form;

[] enclose the prescribed fee of $50.00;

[] understand that all information supplied on or with this application form

may be made available upon request, subject to the provisions of the
Freedom of Information Act 1992 and/or EPA administrative access
arrangements.

Nathan Tinkler

Printed name of person signing this form

am authorised to sign on behalf of the transferee, and commit the
transferee in all matters relevant to this application;

accept that my suitability to hold an environmental authority may be
investigated;

understand that if the application is approved, | am required to notify
the landholders concerned,;

Page 8 of 10 «+ 050516 - Version 2
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Application form

Application to transfer an environmental authority (mining activities) for a code
or non-code compliant level 2 mining project

You may apply for exemption from
disclosing information contained in a
document submitted, or proposed to
be submitted with this application (see
section 564 of the EP Act).

Transferees are advised that the
public register held by the
administering authority may contain
details of relevance to the proposed
transfer. For example, other statutory
requirements such as an
environmental management program
or an environmental protection order
might be imposed currently on the
existing holder of the EA and/or land
contaminated as part of the mining
project may require remediation
works. Transferees should consider
conducting a search on the public
register.

25, Applicant checklist

e am aware that under section 480 of the Environmental Protection Act
7994, it is an offence to give the administering authority a document
that contains information that | know is false, misleading or incomplete

in any material particular.

The maximum penalty for such actions is 165 penalty units for an individual, or
825 penalty units where the transferee is a corporation (section 183 (b) (3) of
the Penalties and Sentences Act 1992). The current penalty unit value is $75.

SIGNA

s.49 - Signature

Director

POSITION OF SIGNATORY (L.E. DIRECTOR, MANAGER, OWNER, PARTNER, CEC ETC):

DATE:

2l $a 67

DX Application form(s) completed and signed

[XI Fees paid or enclosed (if applicable)

[] Supporting information or accreditation attached (if applicable)

Please return your completed application kit to:

The relevant district office of:

Mining Registrar

Department of Natural Resources and Mines

Page 9 of 10 = 050516 - Version 2
12-478
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Application form
Application to transfer an environmental authority (mining activities) for a code
or non-code compliant level 2 mining project

Appointment of principal holder

We, being joint applicants listed below, for the transfer of EA identified in Question 1 who will be holders of this EA following approval of this
transfer application, hereby appoint

PRINTED NAME OF PRINCIPAL HOLDER:

Ribfield Pty Ltd ACN 080 772 183

as the principal holder for this environmental authority (mining activities), following the approval of this transfer application.

List all joint applicants who will hold the transferred EA

APPLICANT NAME / COMPANY:
Ribfield Pty Ltd ACN 080 772 183
SIGNATORY NAME & POSITION: DATE:
Nathan Tinkler, Director s.49 - Signature ;VJ% .
s-49 - Signature
APPLICANT NAME / COMPANY:
Custom Mining (Middlemount) Pty Ltd ACN 122 348 412
SIGNATORY NAME & POSITION: DATE:
: 49 - Si t
Nathan Tinkler, Director $:49 - Signature 2//@7[} i
s.49 - Signature
APPLICANT NAME / COMPANY:
'SIGNATORY NAME & POSITION: SIGNATURE: DATE:
APPLICANT NAME / COMPANY:
SIGNATORY NAME & POSITION: SIGNATURE: DATE:

The administering authority may:
e give a notice or other document relating to an EA (mining activities) by giving it to the principal holder; or
e make a requirement in relation to an EA (mining activities) by making it of the principal holder.

The principal holder may, for all other holders of the EA (mining activities) give or submit to the administering
authority a notice or other document relating to the EA.

The joint applicants may, by signed notice to the EPA, cancel the appointment.

Page 10 of 10 « 050516 - Version 2 Environmental Protection Agency
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Environmental Protection Agency

QUQEHSIand Govern ment _ Ecoacess Customer Service Unit
. . : PO Box 15155 CITY EAST QLD 4002
Environmental Protection Agency www.epa.qld.gov.au ABN: 87 221 158 786

~ Queensland Parks and Wildlife Service
Notice of assessment level decision: non-code compliant
environmental authority for a level 1 mining project
Environmental Protection Act 1994

This notice is issued by the Environmental Protection Agency fo advise of statutory decision on a permit' application under
environmental and/or conservaltion legislation.

Enquires : Rachael Ryan
Telephone : 1300 368 326 e 2
Your reference  : M4533 Bepanment of Mines & Eneigy

Our reference 171784 F%ECEWE.D

Ellrock Pty Ltd

1* Floor _ 31 AUG 2007

1304 Hay Street .\,\ ; .
WEST PERTH WA 6005 \J ampm .| 549 - Signaturg
TIME BY

Dear Mr John Cooke SOUTH EAST REGION MINES

Re: Amendment application of envircnmental authority (mining activities) by Ellrock Pty Lid for the
Environment Authority MDL282.

Thank you for the above mentioned application, received by the Environmental Protection Agency on 17 August
2006.

The administering authority has made an assessment level decision in accordance with section 246 of the
Environmental Protection Act 1994 that the application is to be assessed as a non-code compliant level 1

" mining project application and an Environmental Impact Statement is not required for the application. It was
also decided that the level of environmental harm is unlikely to be significantly increased from the proposed

changes in the mining activities.

The application will be processed at our Emerald District Office. Ms Rebecca Blades, Senior Environmental
Officer has been appointed as the district contact. Ms Blades can be contacted on telephone (07) 4982 4555.

Yours sincerely

s.49 - Signature

Enquiries:
Environmental Protection Agency
PO Box 806

Emerald QLD 4702

— FOITTan rdarimmanm
Manager, Ecoaccess Customer Service Unit
Deiegate of the Administering Authority
Environmental Protection Act 1994
13 September 2006

CC; Mining Registrar, Winton District, Department of Natural Resources, Mines & Water

' permit includes licences, approvals, permits, authorisations, certificates, sanctions
or equivalent/similar as required by legislation administered by the

Environmental Protection Agency and the Queensland Parks and Wildlife Service / ;

Environmental Protaction Aggncyy K \fQUE&_I!S'_ED(_’G_OV@I’_an ent
" Environmental Protection Agency

www.epa.dld.gov.au aener 221 158 786 PAGE 1 OF 1 Queensland Parks and Wildlife Service

12-478 . DL Documents Page 136 of 249




Notice

Mining

Notice of Decision - amendment

This notice is issued under section 238 by the Environmental Protection Agency to advise of a statutory decision made
under environmental legislation for an application t o amend a permit.

Mr John Cook

Ellrock Pty Ltd

1* Floor

1304 Hay Street

WEST PERTH WA 6005

Your reference : M4533
Our reference : PR: 171784, EMD2213

Attention: Mr John Cook

Re: Decision made in relation to your amendment application under legislation administered by the
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

The EPA has assessed yourapplication received on 17 August 2006 and wishes to advise you of the following
decision:

Permit Permit Number | Current Mining Tenures Decision |
Non-Code Compliant Level 2 M4533 Mineral Development Licence: Granted
Environmental Authority(Mineral 282

Development and Exploration)

If you require more information, please contact Rebecca Blades, the Project Manager, on the telephone number
listed below.

Page 1 of 2 - 051014

eensland Government
Environmental Protection Agency @QU .

Environmental Protection Agency
wwigLgpa.qld.gov.au  ABN 87 221 158 786

DL D Queensland Parks and Wildlife Service
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environmental licences and permits

Notice of Decision

s.49 - Signature 26.09.06
Signature Date
Jonathon Dalton Enquiries:
District Manager Janelle O'Neill
Environmental Protection Act 1994 Central West District

Telephone: (07) 4982 4555
Facsimile: (07) 4982 2568

Cc. Richard Jennings

Custom Mining

Page 2 of 2 + 051014 Environmental Protection Agency Page 138 of 249
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Notice

Environmental Protecfion Act 1994 Section 555

Notice of extension of decision period

This statutory notice is issued by the administering authority pursuant to section 555 of the Environmental Protection Act
1994, to advise you of a decision to extend the decision period for your application. i

John Cooke

Elrock Pty Ltd

1st Floor, 1304 Hay Street
WEST PERTH WA 6005

Your reference : M4533
Our reference : EMD2213 vol.1

Attention: Mr Richard Jennings

Re: Application for amendment of environmental authority number 4533, by Elrock Pty Ltd for
Mining Activities at MDL 282.

The administering authority requires an extension of time to decide this application. A decision on the
application will be made by 13 September 2006.

The extension of time is required for the following reasons:
The administering authority required additional time to assess the supplied information.

You may apply to the administering authority for a review of this decision within 10 business days after receiving
this notice. You may also appeal against this decision to the Planning and Environment Court.

Information outlining the review and appeal processes under the Environmental Protection Act 1994 is included
with this Notice. This information is intended as a guide only. You may have other legal rights and obligations.

Should you have any queries in relation to this Notice, please contact Rebecca Blades of the EPA on telephone
(07) 4982 4555.

Page 1 of 2 = 050606

www.epa-qiBgov.au ABN 87 221 158 786 DL Documents Environmertt tetto y
Queensland Parks and Wildlife Service

Environmental Protection Agency @QUE&HSIand Goteitment

Relea




ecoaccess

environmental licences and permils

ii) 4

Notice

Notice of extension of decision period

s.49 - Signature

Signature

Melissa Wells

District Manager :
Delegate of Administering Authority
Environmental Protection Act 1994

Cc. Richard Jennings

Custom Mining Pty Ltd

22.08.06

Date

Enquiries:

99 Hospital Road (PO Box 906),
Emerald 4720

Ph. (07) 4982 4555

Fax. (07) 4982 2568

12-478
Page 2 of 2 = 050606
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Permit’

S238 Environmental Protection Act 1994

Environmental Authority (Mineral Development and Exploration) Non-Code Compliant
Level 2 Mining Project

Permit' number: M4533

This environmental authority is granted under the Environmental Protection Act 1994 and includes conditions to minimise
environmental harm caused, or likely to be caused, by the authorised mining activities. An environmental authority (mining
activities) may be for mining activities authorised (under the Mineral Resources Act 1989) to occur under one of the following
mining tenements: a prospecting permit; mining claim; exploration permit; mineral development licence; or mining lease. In
general, a mining activity means: prospecting, exploring, mining; or processing minerals; remediation; rehabilitation; and
includes facilitation and supporting activities and any action taken to prevent environmental harm.

Under the provisions of the Environmental Protection Act 1994 this environmental authority is issued
to:

Permit Holder(s) Name Address

Principal Holder Ellrock Pty Ltd 1% Floor

1304 Hay Street

WEST PERTH WA 6005

Joint Holder Ribfield Pty Ltd 1% Floor
1304 Hay Street

WEST PERTH WA 6005

Activity(s) Location(s)

Mineral Development MDL 282

This Environmental Authority takes effect from: 26 September 2006.

The environmental authority is subject to the attached conditions of approval.

s.49 - Signature

Jonathon Dalton

Delegate of the Administering Authority
Environmental Protection Agency

26 September 2006

" Permit includes licences, approvals, permits, authorisations, certificates, sanctions or equivalent/similar as
required by legislation administered by the Environmental Protection Agency and the Queensland Parks and
Wildlife Service

Page 10of 3

: : Queensland Government
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Permit

Permit number: M4533

Schedule of conditions

This environmental authority consists of the following schedules of conditions relevant to various issues:

e Schedule A - General condition
e ScheduleB - Activities within Buffer of Endangered Regional Ecosystem
o ScheduleC - Definitions

Schedule A - General

(A1-1) For exploration activities the environmental authority holder must comply with each of the standard
environmental conditions contained in the Code of Environmental Compliance for Exploration and
Mineral Development Projects, except Condition 13, which is replaced by Schedule B conditions.

(A1-2) The holder of the environmental authority must not carry out exploration activities within a category
A or B Environmentally Sensitive Area. y

(A1-3) The holder of the environmental authority must install temporary visual markers on the boundary of
the ERE to ensure that exploration activities are not carried out within the environmentally sensitive

area.

END OF CONDITIONS FOR SCHEDULE A

Schedule B -Activities within Buffer of Endangered Regional Ecosystem
Drilling or seismic grid

(B1-1) Spacing of gridlines within the ERE buffer may only be undertaken at no less than 500m apart.
(B1-2) Four gridline spacings may be reduced to 275m within the Northern ERE buffer.

(B1-3) Three gridline spacings may be reduced to 250m within the Southern ERE buffer.

Drill sites

(B2-1) The operational area of the drill site within the ERE buffer must not exceed 1000mZ.
(B2-2) Drill holes within the ERE buffer are limited to less than 200mm in diameter.

(B2-3) The construction of sumps within the ERE buffer must not exceed 10m?.

(B2-4) Topsoil stripping within the ERE buffer is limited to the sump area of 10m?.

(B2-5) The environmental holder must minimise disturbance within the ERE buffer and avoid clearing
mature trees. '

Tracks

(B3-1) Existing access and fence line tracks must be used. Any new tracks are to be constructed by linking
natural cleared or disturbed areas. '

Page 2 of]§_478 : DL Documents Environmental Pagtet420f24éhcy
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Permit

Permit number: M4533

(B3-2) Tracks are not to be constructed greater than 4m in width.

(B3-3) Track construction involving blade clearing of established ground cover vegetation and/or clearing
of mature trees is prevented or minimised.

Temporary disturbance to waterways

(B4-1) The authority holder will ensure that the construction of new crossings over watercourse within the
: ERE buffer is to be avoided and only permitted when no reasonable alternative is available.

(B4-2) In accordance to the Water Act 2000, the holder of this environmental authority is permitted to
destroy vegetation, excavate and fill watercourses to establish temporary crossings when there is
no flow. Works shall remain in place for no longer than 4 weeks.

Other land disturbance
(B5-1) Exploration within the ERE buffer must not involve costeaning or bulk sampling activities.

(B5-2) Exploration camps must not be established within the ERE buffer.

END OF CONDITIONS FOR SCHEDULE B

Schedule C - Definitions

“authority” means environmental authority (mining activities) under the Environmental Protection Act 1994.
“environmental authority holder” means the holder of this environmental authority.

“ERE” means Endangered Regional Ecosystem.

“land” in the “land schedule” of this document means land excluding waters and the atmosphere.

“Northern ERE’s” are defined as the six polygons located either wholly or partially within MDL 282 north of the
east-west line created by the intersection of GDA 94 latitude —22.8552 with GDA 94 longitude 148.6348 and
GDA 94 longitude 148.6719.

“Southern ERE’s” are defined as the four polygons located either wholly or partially within MDL 282 south of
the east-west line created by the intersection of GDA 94 latitude —22.8552 with GDA 94 longitude 148.6348 and
GDA 94 longitude 148.6719.

“watercourse” means a river, creek or stream in which water flows permanently or intermittently in a visibly
defined channel (natural, artificial or artificially improved) with:

(a) continuous bed and banks;

(b) an extended period of flow for some months after rain ceases, and

(c) an adequacy of flow that sustains basic ecological processes and maintains biodiversity.

“waters” includes river, stream, lake, lagoon, pond, swamp, wetland, unconfined surface water, bed and bank
of any waters, dams, non-tidal or tidal waters (including the sea) or any part-thereof.

END OF CONDITIONS

Page 3 of 3 : Environmental Protection Agency
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| Notice of decision -
Permit’ transfer or amendment

This nofice is issued by the Environmental Protection Agency to advise of a stafutory decision made under environmental or
conservation legislation for an application to transfer or amend a permit,

DJB Coal Pty Lid
Level 4

100 Eagle Street
BRISBANE

QLD 4000

Our reference: 171784

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: Decision made in relation to your application under legislation administered by the
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

The EPA has assessed your application received on 03-JAN-2007 and wishes to advise you of the following
decision:

Permit Applied For Permit Number Decision
Standard Environmental Authority (Mineral Development) | M4533 ; Granted
under Environmental Protection Act 1994

Where the application has been granted, the permit has been re-issued and is attached. Where the application
has been refused a Statement of Reasons is attached. Please note that for each approval, this Notice of
Decision and the relevant attachments constitute the new permit documentation. Please retain this approval

documentation for your records.

Included with this Notice is advice on review and appeal processes available to you. Should you wish to seek a
review or appeal, the EPA advises that you seek independent advice before taking such action.

! Permit includes licences, approvals, permits, authorisations, certificates, sanctions
or equivalent/similar as required by legislation administered by the
Environmental Protection Agency and the Queensland Parks and Wildlife Service

Environmental Protection Agency A\ \N Q_uee_nglgn d@QVem”_"e”t
-4 Environmental Protection Agenc
www.epa.qgld.gov.au sener 221 158 786 Queensland Parks and Wildlife Svurv]ce

Page 144 of 249
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Notice of decision -
Permit’ transfer or amendment

This notice is issued by the Environmental Protection Agency to advise of a statutory decision made under environmental or
conservation legislation for an application to transfer or amend a permit.

RIBFIELD PTY LTD
1st Floor

1304 Hay Street
WEST PERTH WA 6005

. Our reference: 171784

Attention: Lyn Wilkinson
Dear Ms Wilkinson

Re: Decision made in relation to your application under legislation administered by the
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

The EPA has assessed your application received on 03-JAN-2007 and wishes to advise you of the following
decision:

Permit Applied For Permit Number Decision
Standard Environmental AUthority (Mineral Development) | M4533 Granted
under Environmental Protection Act 1994

Where the application has been-granted, the permit has been re-issued and is attached. Where the application
has been refused a Statement of Reasons is attached. Please note that for each approval, this Notice of
Decision and the relevant attachments constitute the new permit documentation. Please retain this approval
documentation for your records. i

Included with this Notice is advice on review and appeal processes available to you. Should you wish to seek a
review or appeal, the EPA advises that you seek independent advice before taking such action.

! Permit includes licences, approvals, permits, authorisations, certificates, sanctions
or equivalent/similar as required by legislation administered by the

Environmental Protection Agency and the Queensland Parks and Wildlife Service / .
Environmental Protection Agency i\ ;, 9..” eegsl_an d @QVE mm ?rlt
WS Environmental Protection Agency
www.epa.qld.gov.au asnsr 221 156 786 Queensland Parks and Wildlife Service
12-478 DL Documents Page 145 of 249
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Certificate of Registration
of a Company

This is to certify that

CUSTOM MINING HOLDINGS PTY LTD
Australian Company Number 122 348 412

is a registered company under the Corporations Act 2001 and
is taken to be registered in Victoria.

The company is limited by shares.
The company is a proprietary company.

The day of commencement of registration is
the twenty-fourth day of October 2006.

Issued by the s
Australian Securities and Investments Commission
on this twenty-fourth day of October, 2006.

an A

Jefficy Lucy
hairiman

DL Documents
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Sidcor Chartered Accountants Attn: Lee-Anne Bender
PO Box 831
Newcastle NSW 2300

Bomove Ui toprsvction il desteed before framimg

Certificate of Registration “§
on Change of Name Y
This is to certify that

CUSTOM MINING HOLDINGS PTY LTD

Australian Company Number 122 348 412

did on the fourteenth day of November 2006 change its name to
CUSTOM MINING (MIDDLEMOUNT) PTY LTD
Australian Company Number 122 348 412

The company is a proprietary company.

The company is limited by shares.

The company is registered under the Corporations Act 2001 and

is taken to be registered in Victoria and the date of commencement of
registration is the twenty-fourth day of October, 2006.

Issued by the
Australian Securities and Investments Commission
on this fourteenth day of November, 2006.

e £

Jeffrey Lucy

Chairman
12-478 DL Documents Page 147 of 249
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MDL-282

COMMITMENT TO EXPENDITURE
FOR PERIOD ENDING
30 April 2008

Custom Mining Middlemount Pty Ltd & Ribfield Pty Ltd

June 22, 2007
Level 36, Riparian Plaza 1 Ph: 07 3121 3160
71 Eagle Street Fax: 073121 3030
12-47grisbane QLD 4000 DL Documents Email: enquiries@customrggéigga%og?f,&
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1. Introduction

This report covers the commitment to expenditures to be made in Mineral Development
Licence No 282 located in the Bowen Basin near the township of Middlemount in Central
Queensland during the Year ending 30" April, 2008.

2. Activities to be undertaken during the Year

Further physical exploration, appraisal and development work is to be carried out within
the area of MDL-282 by Custom Mining Middlemount Pty Ltd / Ribfield Pty Ltd.

This exploration will continue to concentrate on targeting the two main seams being
‘Middlemount’ and ‘Pisces’.

A potential ‘initial mining’ area was identified with the view of developing a drill program
to test the economic viability of mining. A Stage 2 drill program has been developed to
bring the entire MDL to a ‘JORC Measured’ status. This Stage 2 program will extend the
‘initial mining’ area, with a combination of open holes for structure observations and
slim-core holes for quality and structure observations.

Timing for completion of program is largely dictated by rig availability.

Custom Mining Middlemount Pty Ltd / Ribfield Pty Ltd have made an application to
amend the Environmental Authority for MDL282, so as to move to a Bulk Sampling
Program for potential ‘end users’ to test the ‘Middlemount Coal’ comprehensively. This
would conceptually see four bulk sample shipments of ~60,000t each go to Japan, Korea,

Taiwan and India. This approval is yet to be granted.

3. Statement of Expenditures during the Year

During this stage 2 drilling program the budgeted expenditure is expected to be a total of

| s.49 - Business Aﬁairsl

Negotiations
Drilling
Geology
Analysis S.49 - Business Affairs
Modelling

Travel / Accommodation

Legal / Administration

Level 36, Riparian Plaza 3 Ph: 07 3121 3160
71 Eagle Street Fax: 07 3121 3030

isbane QLD 4000 Email; enquiries@custommining.com.au
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June 22, 2007

Level 36, Riparian Plaza
71 Eagle Street
12-473yisbane QLD 4000

s.49 - Signature

DL Documents

Ph: 07 3121 3160
Fax: 07 31213030

Email: enquiries@custommining.com.au
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L_., Sandy

From: Tom Todd [ttodd@custommining.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 22 August 2007 4:39 PM

To: Lai, Sandy

Subject: FW: QDEX System: Lodged (submitted Report(ID:46142)) successfully Accepted.
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Green

Tom Todd

Chief Financial Officer
Custom Mining

Level 36, Riparian Plaza
71 Eagle Street
Brisbane QLD

ph: (07) 3121 3160
Mob : | Section 78B(2) RTI Act
Fax: (07) 3121 3030
Pmail: ttoddecustommining.com.au

————— Original Message-----

From: Matthew Higgins [mailto:mhiggins@custommining.com.aul

Sent: Monday, 20 August 2007 2:21 PM

To: 'Tom Todd'

subject: Fw: QDEX System: Lodged (submitted Report(ID:46142}) successfully Accepted.

Found it!
Regards,
Matthew Higgins

Chief Operations Manager
Custom Mining

Level 36, Riparian Plaza
71 Eagle Street
Brisbane QLD

Ph: (07) 3121 3160

Mob : | 5.49 |

Fax: (07) 3121 3030

Email: mhiggins@custommining.com.au

—————— Original Message----- _
From: geological_info@nrm.qld.gov.au [mailto:geological_lnfo@nrm.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 16 August 2007 12:10 PM
Toi Qdexirtmsupport@ﬁrm.qld.gov.au; mhiggins@custommining.com.au
Subject: QDEX System: Lodged (submitted Report(ID:46142)) successfully Accepted.

Status:
Report ID 47053 has been generated.

MDIL 282, ANNUAL REPORT FOR PERIOD ENDING 30/4/07 additional Notes:

Modification Date/Time:
Aug 16, 2007 12:10:11 PM

Modifier:
CLARKS

1
DL Documents

12-478
Page 152 of 249
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The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the
person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material.

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this
email message is prohibited, unless as a necessary part of Departmental business.

If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as
quickly as possible and delete this message and any copies of this message from your

computer and/or your computer system network.
‘k*'k***‘k*****‘k*******‘k****‘k*‘k***********'k*'k******************************

2
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L MMINING

1. Introduction

This report covers the operations undertaken and expenditures made in Mineral Development
Licence No 282 located in the Bowen Basin near the township of Middlemount in Central "
Queensland during the Year ending 22™ June, 2007. ¢ B

2 Activities undertaken during the Year

Physical exploration, appraisal and development work was carried out within the area of MDL-282
by Custom Mining Ltd as the Appointed Operator for DJB Coal Pty Ltd. This was part of an agreed
due diligence process, culminating in Custom Mining Middlemount Pty Ltd purchasing DJB Coal Pty
Ltd’s 5% share in MDL282 and the acquisition of Ribfield Pty Ltd.

This exploration has concentrated on targeting the two main seams being ‘Middlemount’ and
‘Pisces’. J

A potential ‘initial mining’ area was identified with the view of developing a drill program to test
the economic viability of mining. This program consisted of six large core (200mm) holes for raw
analysis and twenty open holes for structure observations.

Large Core Holes Detail
o 102 logs, geophysics, survey, raw analysis
e LO4 logs, geophysics, survey, raw analysis
e 108 logs, geophysics, survey, raw analysis
e LO9 logs, geophysics, survey, raw analysis
e L10 logs, geophysics, survey, raw analysis
e Lli1 logs, geophysics, survey, raw ‘analysis

This data is included in appendix 1

Level 36, Riparian Plaza 3 Ph: 07 3121 3160

71 Eagle Street ' Fax: 07 3121 3030

Brisbane QLD 4000 Email; enquiries@custommining.com.an
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Open Holes
e POHO5
e POHO6
e  POHO7
e POHO8
e POHO9
« POHOSA
e POH11
e POH12
= POH13
o POH14
e POH15
e POH16
e POH17
e POH18
e POH19
s POH21
e POH22
e POH23
e POH24
e POH28

Detail

logs, geophysics, survey
logs, geophysics, survey
logs, geophysics, survey
logs, geophysics, survey
logs, geophysics, survey
logs, geophysics, survey
logs, geophysics, survey
logs, geophysics, survey
logs, geophysics, survey
logs, geophysics, survey
logs, geophysics, su rﬁey
logs, geophysics, survey
logs, geophysics, survey
logs, geophysics, survey
logs, geophysics, survey

logs, geophysics, survey

ycusTtom
MINING

logs, geophysics, survey

logs, geophysics, survey
logs, geophysics, survey

logs, geophysics, survey

This data is included in appendix 1

3. Statement of Expenditures during the Year

During the year a totals

assessment, coal analysis, travel, negotiations and legal a

arexpended on geological advice, drilling, geological

dvice associated with the assessment of

the geology and potential development of this coal deposit.

Level 36, Riparian Plaza
71 Eagle Street
Brisbane QLD 4000
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4, Conclusions

Custom Mining Middlemount Pty Ltd’s assessment of MDL282 has been favourable and plans to
make application to amend the Environmental Authority so as to move to a Bulk Sampling
Program for potential ‘end users’ to test the ‘Middlemount Coal’ comprehensively. This would
conceptually see four bulk sample shipments of ~60,000t each go to Japan, Korea, Taiwan and
India. A drilling program is being developed to bring the entire MDL to a JORC Status.

Custom Mining Middlemount Pty Ltd & Ribfield Pty Ltd

June 22, 2007

Level 36, Riparian Plaza 3 Ph: 07 3121 3160

71 Eagle Street Fax: 07 3121 3030

Brisbane QLD 4000 Email: enquities@custommining.com.au
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Appendix 1

Level 36, Riparian Plaza 6 Ph: 07 3121 3160

71 Eagle Street Fax: 07 3121 3030

" Brisbane QLD 4000 Email: enquiries@custommining.com.au
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CUSTOM MINING MIDDLEMOUNT MINE
STATEMENT OF THE TECHNICAL RESOURCES OF THE APPLICANT

In its capacity as manager for the Middlemount Project, Custom Mining has worked
extensively with major consultants and service providers to the coal mining industry
in Queensland. These include:

¢ JB Mining - Geology

e Leighton Contractors Pty Ltd - Mine Planning

e MEMS Pty Lid - Environmental &Cultural Heritage

e Sedgman Pty Ltd - Coal Handling & Infrastructure

e Leighton Contractors Pty Ltd - Mining Operations
e Lambert & Rayburn Pty Ltd - Tailings Dam and Civil Design
e Maunsell Pty Ltd - Rail Balloon Loop Design

Custom Mining Middlemount proposes to use contractors to manage all mining coal
preparation and train loading operations. Custom Mining Middlemount will have its
own site personnel to administer these contracts and oversee the operations.

Custom Mining Middlemount, through its own personnel and via its Alliance Partners
(Leighton Contractors Pty Ltd and Sedgman Pty Ltd) proposes to have the required
technical support personnel on site to manage the Middlemount operation. These
personnel include, but are not limited to, the following:

 Site Senior Executive (Leighton Contractors Pty Ltd)

e Mine Production Manager (Leighton Contractors Pty Ltd)

e CHPP Manager (Sedgman Pty Ltd)

e Metallurgist (Sedgman Pty Ltd)

e Coal Quality Coordinator (Custom Mining Middlemount)

e Mine Planning Engineer (Leighton Contractors Pty Ltd)

e Consultant — Environment, Community & Government Liaison (MEMS)

o Health, Safety and Environment Manager (Leighton Contractors Pty Ltd)
e Site Surveyor (Leighton Contractors Pty Ltd)

o Office Administration Personnel

At its Brisbane Corporate office, Custom Mining employs technical professionals with
extensive experience in exploration, mining, coal preparation, safety, engineering,
construction and project management together with staff responsible for finance,
accounting and administration.

Level 36, Riparian Plaza 1 Ph: 07 3121 3160
71 Eagle Street Fax: 07 3121 3030
12-4f8isbane QLD 4000 DL Documents Email: enquiries@customnRagag 6bef 249
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NOBLE GROUP LIMITED

Noble Group is a market leader in managing the global supply chain of
agricultural, industrial and energy products,

We bring food to table, raw materials to ihdustry, alternative fugjs far
bansportation and metals for infrasiructure projects. We provide trade finance,
lagistics, risk management and insurance selutions for our customers,

What is our investment proposition?

We operate in strong niche markets with good losg-teens growth prospects, We
work along the whols supply chain, adding value and capturing margin at each
step, and we invest in key assets aleng the supply chain to build eritical mass,

2006
We're creating value
* . . W Revenue
In Tact, over the past 10 years, we have built a fantastic record of growsh and h\%ﬁﬂh %
FBIULT 0N iNVestment.. Eﬁ“,q:

« Revenue: 35.1% CAGR

« Nat profic: 20.8% CAGR qa_.__mmh__wmmm. Nﬁ-m

- Total sssets: 38% CAGR milfion

« Netasser value per share: 26% CAGR

HCABR: Sumgasant Ao Brend Rate oves the past 10 poacs) Total Assets
Uss3.8

L BUCthe bestis yet t come. billion

In this report, we explain how we are investing for future growth, how we
are shaping the business to generate more for our stakeholders, and how the
Strategy we employ will make all of this happen.

Nebl= Group Aanus! fleport 2005 [}
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WHAT WE DO

Nebie Group is a global supply chain manager of agricultural,
industrial and energy products.

‘e integrate the origination, process, distribution and delivery of strategic commodities with
financial and logistics services, adding value at each stage of the supply chain.

Our business model is simple:

"Ouyr stréngl Sames from

our abilily o integrate svery
aspectof the suply char and
to control every logistical step;
delivering eng-to-und solutions
Lo aur customers™

_sa deliver the agricul
ommaodities that showe up in
kitchens around the world:
|rice, wheat, soybeans, beans,
| sugar, cotfes and cocos.

We provide strategic raw
materials that fuel production:
iron ore, ferro alloys, chrome
ore, Mangangese ore,
aluminium, steel, copper

We supply energy praducts
such as coal and coke that fuel
production, and the clean fuels
of tomorrow such as ethanal,
and Carbon Credits.

Logistics
We provide the logistics, vessel chartering, flest management,
storage and distribution necessary to bring the products to markeL.

Corporate
And we provide trade finance, investmant, risk management, arbi-
trage and insurance for our customers.

* 5% of rovanuas

Critical mass

We are continually creating a competitive edge through the acquisition of key infrastructure assets
along the supply chain, building critical mass and economies of scale along the way, We aim to own,
operate and control every critical step in the supply process to ensura quality contral for our customers
as we build a long term sustainable business.

Mokl Greup Annual Recon 2008

= I (

jlvauteg

s3oLIERg Ing l I/

e
|

Objectives and parformancs

SUCCESS INGREDIENTS

= Talented people
* Entraprengurial spirit

Released

Global and niche
Global and niche are not incompatible, in fact we have built a very sizeable business based on this
approach. Qur visien has beon to build 2 global business with strong niche components,

Headguartered in Hong Keng and operating in 38 countries around the world, operating a network of
aver 80 offices with over 8,700 people, the Group serves over 4,000 customers.

We operate as one company, sharing talant, best practices, systems and a very distinctive and unique
entrepreneurizl culture across our global eperations. With an annual revenue exceeding US$13 billion,
total assets of over US$3.2 billlon and access to capital markets, we have reached a critical mass and
become a vary significant player in a number of key commodity markets around the world.

Atthe sama time, we are continually innovating, expanding our product lines and investing in new businesses,

Taday, we feel confident we have di ped an of d portfolio of niche, regional and global
businesses anchared by strong trading and arbitrage functions. The key to our success —and challenge
ill be to continue to strangthen our competitive position in these businesses while at the same time
explaring the growth sectors of tomorrow.

Recipe for success
The business model described throughout this report is not one that is easily replicable, which is why
we leel so confident about our future. We have built a large global business with eritical mass and

» Sat and efficient org

* Hands-on risk management

» Limited bureavcracy

» Oiversifiad portfolio of products

* Divarsified portfolio of geograpiiies
= Accessito capital markets

ies of seale on which we will fully capitalize in the years to come. At the same time, we have
not lost our flexibility and entrepreneurial streak; and our ability to innovate and to move quickly inte
promising sectors is more developed than ever.

Noble is built on a combination of skills, values and culture which is unique. Throughout this report, we
attampt to demaonstrate how these run depp within the.organization.

OUR OBJECTIVES

Dur goal is to create shareholder value, and over the next fiva years we will endeavour to:

Q Double the size of the group

N Deliver 20% ROE for our shareholders

How will we achiove this?

= Organic grawth Irom existing businesses

= New supply chains in carefully selected growth niche categorics

* Implement “pipeline” strategy and continue strateqgic infrastructure invastments along supply chains
= Leverage critical mass and ensuing economies of scale
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P = ™ 38 countries

Mabibe Growp A1runl Repost 2008

£ £ 1% 80+ offices

+ & % 8700+ employees

We are glubal
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Financeal hglights

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Yearended Year ended
31 December 2006 31 December 2005
uss'ooo us§'000
Revenue 13,765,433 11,630,929
Prafit from operating activities 172651 253,626

Share of profits and losses (net of tax) of:

Jointly-controlled entities 13,670} 7,687
Associates 351 2,857
Profit before tax 168,372 264,170
Tax 135,922) (24,174)
Minority interests, nat of tax 10712 8113
Net profit for the year attri Ie to sharehold 134,512 231,883
Basic earnings per share {US cents) 5.58 9.89
Diluted earnings per shara (US cents) 5.43 950
Asat Asat
31 December 2006 31 December 2005
Net assets (US$'000) 957466 849,237
Ni per share [US cenls) 40 35

18% 15%

Revenuz jitraase ROE
—SETAEE
— uafes i — 92y
11590928
—— e F51,300
82225
3338
4396731
— — | 2360408 —_—— ] o
o o o &_ &_ E_ [

Shareholders' Equity USS000

Net profit for 2006
el profi mﬂ%‘wﬁnm

million

— e 7B3,007

—_— 731883

134,512

61,252
0,120

i i

Group Profit USS'000
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and i

Our entrepr p are the toals by which we will meet our goal of doubling the size of

the company over the next five years [top and bottom line) while maintaining a 20% return on equity.

So that is the state of play for 2006 and heyand,

The Board of Directors has a dividend policy of targeting a cash end payout palicy of 25% of net
earnings each year. The Board will again recommend a payout ratio at this level, meaning that, if
approved by shareholders at the Annual Genaral Meeting, Nobla will pay out a cash dividend for 2006
totaling just over US$33.4 million.

Finally, | need to tell you about changes within the Noble boardroom. | would like to thank Toby
Brown, Non-Executive Chairman, a major supporter and solid counsel for the last ten years, and also
Jamie 0'Donnell, an equally suppartive and committed professional. We will miss them. They have
contributed immensely to the success of Noble. Likewise we thank Gary Mize for his services to the
Board over the past years.

Conversely, we are delighted to welcome David Eldon to the board as Non-Executive Chairman, David
is atrue captain of industry, an outstanding, practical and hands-an banker who brings a great deal of
experience and gravitas to the boardroom table. | am sure he won't mind me saying that his a
the board is symbolic of Noble Group's move to the next level.

ival on

We have completed a very good yaar for the Group in 2008, In this coming year we will continue 1o
focus on opportunities to grow our business. We could not have achieved our success last year, nar
can we have any success in the future, without the great efforts of our cmplovecs, the support and
interest of our shareholders and the strength of our bondhelders, bankers and customers. For this we
are sincerely thankful,

Asyou read through tl

report, itis worth remembering just one thing: Wa've anly just bequn,

\

Richard Samuel Elman
Chief Executive Officer
Hong Kong

22 February 2007

CED statament

this repart, itis woirth
remembering just ong
We've only just begun™

Moble Growp Annucl Report 2006
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The Board will remain focused on its obj of maximising shareholder value in a manner thatis
ethical, socially respensible and envi inable, with an emphasis on areas that are
important to shareholders: people, strategy, i ., fisk audit and fi
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

HEAD OFFICE
18th Foor, MassMutual Tower
36 Gloucester Road, Hong Kang

COMPANY SECRETARY
LisaYimFC.L3S.

REGISTERED OFFICE
Clarendon House, Church Street
Hamilten, HM 11, Bermuda

AUDITORS

Ernst & Young

Audit Parmer-In-Charge

Peter Picton-Phillipps {since 2004

SHARE REGISTRAR
The Bank of Bermuda Limited
B Frant Streer, Hamilton, HM 11, Bermuda

SHARE TRANSFER AGENT
B.ACS. Private Limited

B3 Cantonment Road
Singapare 089755

LEGAL ADVISORS TO THE COMPANY
Allen & Cledhil
Linkiaters

Noble Group Aanusl Aevon 2055

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

ABN AMRD Bank

Australiz & New Zealand Banking Group
Bank of America

Bank of China

Bank of Communications

D835 Banlk
Deutsche Bank

H3H Mordbank

ING Bank

ntesa Senpacle

JP Morgan

KBC Bank

KIW [PEX-Bank
Mizuho Corporate Bank
Natixis

Rabobank Intemational

Standard Chartered Bank

itsui Banking Corporation

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation
The Reyal Bank of Scotland

The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsuhishi UFS

Westl3

Comporate info

1ation

Hands-on strategy n arder

o achiave our objactives for the
LCOMpanY. we.have 3 unique strategy
hat vill propei Nobie on to greater
heights: Like'everytfiing voe
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The Nable pipeling strategy
We find the most efficient locations around the globe to souree rawp .
materials, selling them and their by-proohucts where demand is greatest,
= Coal and cole * Packaging * Transport by road / rail / 502 \ Distribution mmtuGu

* Soybean crushing
* Iron to downstream
products

» Sales
* Market intelligence

*Just-in-time inventory
* Inbound logistics

demand markets

/

3. We add further value 4. And even greater value...

Example: We purchase soyk from farmers in Brazil, which wa
transport 1o our crushing plants for pr g into edible

oil and high-protein animal feed. We provide the farmers with crop
financing, but alsa with fertilizer that we import.

Example: We provide tailor-made financial solutions, such as crop and
trade finance, i or hedging i 15, to
product lines and businesses.

across

) from farmer to consumer

> from the ground up

) from field to pump

. APASSION FOR SERVICE GLOBAL... AND NICHE!

Noble Group Annesl Report 2005

A

By ing I;ff,_ 3
254 1
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2
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Making our strategy a raality

“Our ability to leveraye tur
axisting elient relatienship
across & widar protuct
PMattorm enfiances our
cempetitive pusiiian atid
gllows us to introduee new
praducts with low customer
aequisition costs”

MAKING OUR STRATEGY A REALITY

We've putthe business on FAST FORWARD.

—_._ E.H_nminﬁsa.zﬂzm_.um._.~L. ‘..._uas.&m_::cqs.iu?_aawnﬁ._
a critical size and mass, which will allow us to further accelerate this arowth,

In 2008, while cantinuing to deliver growth and ROE, we have focused on devaloping and putting in place
the systems 1o transform the culture of the whole business.

We are able to make strategic investments at key points along the supply chain, which generate critical
mass, economies of scale and barriers to entry,

These will increase our marlet compatitiveness by ensuring thal we meet the standards of quality and
refiahility that our customers expect and have become accustomed to, and at prices they expect to pay.

We will to deliver of 5 qr and operational costs so that
we can improve margins fo create more shareholder value.

We believe Noble is in a unique position ta meet its objectives through:

Incentives to excel - sur people have o strang sense of ownership and are highly motivated to succeed;

An p ial spirit and a flat =verylitde bureaucracy and a top-down / bottom-up
approach gives us the flexibility we need and frst-mover advantage in tomorrow's growth sactors as we
are able to quickly identify and on market o

Diversified portfolio of commodities and geagraphies —we can hedge our risks and be well-positioned
10 take advantage of changing market conditions;

A hands-on approach — we invest in, aperate and add value at every stage of the supply chain, and we
are one of the few that focus on physical goods;

Accessto capital markets—we have a demenstrated ability to raise capital to fund our strategic investments;

Sound risk —we make calculated i dec

and ntability.

based on good corporate

We are positioning Noble Group for the future.

”
4
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Case sundy

We have expanded our pipeline, adding val inmare
.wmﬁmmmmw,n assets and creating new business
3 * Volume generation
Biofuel * Greater control of another link in the supply chain New
- * A strategic infrastructural investment ineli
P -ﬁ&tﬂ:ﬁh * Greater presence in the local crigination market DIEIC
.Q__ﬂmmma_ = Volume ganeration
: 5 * Greater control of ﬁ_e:.ﬂ supply chain New
crushing < A'strategit i piveline
ﬁ_ﬁmﬁ is * Greatar presence in the local arigination market P c
&
-ﬂmn_—.n..._w.mﬁ * Anew business line and revenue source New m
rE g = Greater presence in the market, and among farms = 2 £
distribution Synergy with Nobla Group’s logistics segment ;Q__._ﬁmb___...m =

A strategic asset

= Timhies is located on the Parana River, which runs through the hoart of some of Argenting’s richost “
grain-growing areas and exits into the South Atlantic near Buonos Aires

| * The Parana is Latin America‘s second largest river and serves as a wiaterway for destinat
Argentina, Uruguay and Paraguay

* The new port can handle rm_.__._nma E.s and soybean exparts and is expandable

+ Timbiies ad the p i q T e for Argentinean agricultural exporters

* Noble controls one of the mast profitable parts of the grain supply chain

* Timbies port will be @ multipurpose terminal for non-competing third parties, further enhancing Moble
Group's position in this growing hub for global agribusiness

In Argentina

x&.g principles m__a.@

Noble aa___- Asnus] Azport 2008

Released



*SaEMUILOY NPSL] PUE YSIY BY) J0 Jaquaw
© 0%]E 51 oYM ‘Y451 J0 peay pauiodde-pieog AANNIEN3 Ue AQ ST uoRouny Geuew
NEIY BYL OIS HS1Y 3YY 03 ANoRUIp S1I0CAL YoIyM ‘uonaun wawaBauepy ysIy sdnoig
2|00 Ui 53pIsaL ysu Bunenjesa pue Buunseaw ‘fupoyuow o) Aipgisuodsas Aep-o-Aep ay)

juaabeueyy 15147

sxasnud jpaosdde 1pas M sauendiing Samsug -
sunsodxa Ysu Auediaiunca (|8 slonuow pue sanoiddy «
Banwwo] Npas) Ayl

suonauny UoNN98x2 pue BuIpen Ay J0 JUapuatapul SUIBWA) LoNIUN) UL uBRURLN ¥STY SU1 1B S3INSUT -
sfana] aoueleol poacsdde siouuow pue sjuawsjdw] «
[eapIIWD] HSIY DY L

suolaun; 39140 3220 oy pue (32140 suonesade) aoyje Juawabeueyy ¥sty pue Yoddng epel]

AU ‘{2140 WOUJ) 53140 UCHNADXT SH)01| PUB BPEL] GU1 USIMIAY SINND 1O UOD ebasfas auf $8INSUT «
onojuod Gunsixa

2l w1 @S0y W0y B[Yosd ysi UEIBYIP Ajleuaiew B s1onpoud sau vo soualipp anp 519343 »

1edwi ue daey Avw jew suoya bus 1 Gao pue bae U SapiRag -
IO HSIY

a\ Ag pasodod se sa1200d yst sy 03 s8bUBYI [BUAIRW PUE S|3AR) B0URIAI0L sanoiddy «
saibojopoya 180

pu® [HyA] 45U 18 Bnjen Jo 357 au yBnosp saunsodxa ple sainpazoud ‘saiogod 2 smamey «

pamog aannasxg alyl

Bunaay AGjens (#G0| 3002 g Bupnp par e wowaleuru pue proog sdnosg HEoN

—
—

i
mm’

JEsea0id maas
ssausng ayy yhnong pue
FANNUNLOY YSIY BT YU
shunapu sepnbel yinoit

SINQLIUOD oYM ‘DeBY LN

ssaUSNeg 34T Ynm Apreapa

SUIBLA) S 1IN SSAUSNT

g J0) Appgistiodsas aiyl,

wawabeusw ¥y

iir Frinciples

_stgngunyennoaxs

Buoie ysit Suyaiioaer
PanDAL salliigeIunaaag Hue
sapo) i apeaoye A

(hn Steategy

) |

Cpriew

002 Ledny [Nty dA0Y 24AeN

-uonauny wawsBeuzp Ysiy 241 Ag paunsse s1A d arajdwey "asy 1 pue Almens
] jfR0AD 10151 s Aued i 1no2ae cow Bupye ‘jaas) jpuonesado sy ve pouauajdu)

S| puE pIEDg AU} U0 3UI03 18R SUCKAUN) P SaNMISUOMsal J0 WasAs @ 51 ‘Sad alqo ywawabeuew
{51 531 03 Alsyens ssawsng s AuRdWoD au) SyUl 18U JIDAMALIEY [BIMINNS AU | asueLanb ¥
aauewiaA0h 51y "L

apnjou AsyL
‘sajdiound Y51 2u) ARIGAD YOIYM ‘SB31R In0j SBY poMmaLUEl aweBeURL YSU s,dnoig 2jqoN

SUDMIPUOS JaYIEW WSNND puR aimanns [eudea *Alalens ssauisng panoidde
2insua o} p ) pue pajest ‘paunyap Aj1es|o a1e S|9A8) BIURIBI0Y HSIY «
sj0nu3 pue saunpaacsd jeuonesade Buguoddns ybnoip pojuswapdu
agisnw pue ‘Aba1ens SSAWSN [[Aan0 3 J0 S18AUD ASY 248 53 yjod pue saanaalgo Juswalieuew ySiH «
yomawey wowsbenew ¥su |esan0 o jo ued jeibzul ue ale sUONIUN] j0AU03 puB woddng «
258l [0 (|2 518400 APIENDEPE YIOMBIWE) [0AU03 BU 1B 2INSUS A3L) ~ SEBLISTG B UD
jandw) ue aney uea sadAy ysi jo Aaues apiM B astufona) pIEOgE BANNIAXT Y pUE PIROG BYL .
ssauisng ay) Bujuuni 10§
Kupqsuodsal jeieas ayy yum paBieya ajdoad oyl Ag umop doy SUL LIOY UIALID S wowalieuew ysiy «

Uy Y A

AERIUWOY UPNY 3 AG | el g1 YEMJO MalARY
peog oy yim sy uawsaBeuew ysu o) Aigisuodsol BRWHIN «
wdnoug ajgop o ineyinong p (dw st 180y % ) & apinvoid sajdiaund Guimao)og ayL

Jjsu afeuei am Moy

“ABaiens Juawabeusw-ySy palan

-[}I & 2anbes pue [BLIOIEW 3.0 SYEL 2SANI0 (1Y uanendas Mo 01454 pue Aipinby ‘euonesade ayiew
ypasa Buipnjaut ‘Aep Asaad sysu jo Mauea e oy p thea ale app 1SN0 0 Jussayul st Bunye ysiy

aae) oM SYSU oYL

“anjea sjpeuEsns uua-Buo) Buneseusb jo 13adse auo siIU swabeusw ysu
AND pUE S8R Gunaajosd jo swual i uepBia osie a1e apy Ansnpu; Ag papaau
up | s106uep Br a1 0 [rjpuny a1e dnosg S[goN 18 am "Sase B U]

51104 'S10P0Y
SjeLalEw Mel

4enues pue Buucyuow angoaya uyqeua ‘saiatjed pue swaisks ‘sassadnid Juawebieuew ysu ajeudosdde
sossoss0d dN0iY ojNON DiNsSUa O} SIBPIOYRIEYS 0 DJHRIUN0IDE DB AL | "SUOAIUN} JANNIIXD pue
Jualsbeus snoues bunue ysu 1 paajoaL puB saj0I ay) meaoqe A2 apy

_;mmEE:._Eu.:n:_ﬁ_ucauu_.cﬂ_._mm_.__uno,aue:ntmqam:som_._mEE._nB_u_._mu_B“:u
SSAUIEN IN0 0] [211U20 $1 18] WAISAS BAISNRYXE U LIM SYSLLINO aebnw pue afousw am Yanamo _I_

7 PIOA L83 10, “yStt S1 8181} 'SSUISNY pue sy uf

INIWIDOVNVYI ASIA

Page 176 of 249

DL Documents

12-478




The Risk Management function ensures all exposures are:
* Within the approved tolerance levels

* Properly d and evaluated befare
* Monitored on an ongeing basis

are undertaken

The respansi
through regular

ility for a business unit's risk remains clearly with the business unit head, who contributes
with the Risk C and through the business review process.

3. Rislc analysis and quantification
Through effective measurament, reporting and control of risk, our business activities are highly
transparent and their performance is properly recorded.

Our f k enables the quantification of market, credit, operational and liquidity risk; the capability
to nggregate and menitar exp the of 2 comprehensive set of [imits to assess
pli and a mechanism for evaluating perfi an a risk-adjusted basis.

There is, hawever, no single type of that adequately covers all and satisfies all
management requirements, and 2s a result, a number of complementary measures are used.

Based on all of these ;, the Risk M: function can provide to the Executive Board and
the Risk Committee an overview of the scale and concentrations of risk being run by Noble Group at 2ny time.

4. Risk infrastructure

Robust operational controls ensure segregation between the Trade and Traffic Execution of lice, the
Trade Support and Risk Management office and the back office, Prier to execution of a transaction, the
principal areas of cantrol lig in:

* The autharisation of individuals to commit the company ta new risks
*The ad y of infi fon r jing the product

*The ion type and the terparty

= The associated approval requirements and any procedures

These robust controls are in place around the models used for pricing transactions and the inputs to
those models, as well as around the front office systems.

Risk profile

Noble Group's global busi perations create I risk exposure due to changes in commodity
availability and prices, freight costs, foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates, As nearly all of
our business is denominated in US dollars we are not directly impacted by currency volatility, though this
may affect our 3 ing decisi

In addition, due to our short asset conversion cycle, we do not have significant interest rate exposure
and believe in most instances we can effectively pass on the costimpact of changes in interest rates to
gur customers.

Risk managemant

“Robust operational controls
ensure segragalion between
the Trade and Tralfic Execution
office, the Trade Support and
Risk Management office and
the back office”

Nalila Groop Annusl Report 2008
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| Dur diverse business operations include many commodity products which are subject to wide C
| fluctuations in price and thus create price risk. Wa _._u__mm derivati primarily exchang
traded futures contracts, with the objective of ging our exp to adverse price movements. In
some instances where there is no exchange-traded futures we use over-the-counter contracts
10 manage our price risk.
We have established policies which are based upon value at risk (VAR] that limit the amount of
unhedged fixed-price exposure for each of sur commodity products. We calculate our VAR on a daily
basis across all our commodities on @ net commodities position,
Correlation analysis is then calculated within cach individual busi ulting in a diversified
VAR. On a consolidated Group-wide basis our diversified VAR was »u_uax.ausa US$6 million as of
| December 31, 2006.
| Freight risk
| Ocean freight represents @ portion of our aperating costs. Market prices for freight vary depending on
| several factors, including supply and demand for vessels, overall economic conditions, pont usage and 0
other factors. M_uv
S
We charter vessels for transporting our own and third-party dity products and mai a diverse w
profile with respect to the length of such charter contracts. Typically we charter vessels from a few m
menths to up ta five years, accasionally longer. We use exchange-traded and over-the-counter freight 1
contracts to hedge a portion of our froight costs. o
Credit risk
The diversified nature of our global business also results in a diversified counterparty risk _“_:._,_F
| Telping to mitigate the credit risk iated with our purch and sales of dity |
|
In 2008 our top 10 i for approxi Iy 15% of our Group revenues, and on an
oaq_u_:n basis these are primarily i grade-rated counterparties, often major
ional energy i
Similarly our bles refleet a comparable diversification with our top 10 counterparties
accounting for approximately 21% of our total receivables as of Decomber 31, 2006. The majority of these
! ting are also i tgrad parties. In inst where we determine that the
_m credit risk of the counterparty is inadequate we utilise letters of credit and ather risk mitigants, including
| creditinsurance markets, to reduce our potential counterparty risk exposure,
|
<)
N~
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The proof is shown in our ability to move first into new growth industries and business lines, In fact,
some of our most profitable business lines were started when some upstart berged into Noble's
boardroom with a great idea and a lot of guts. We wouldn't have it any other way.

We also take concrete steps to ensure that Noble's entrepreneurial n_a___m keaps on ticking,

* A recruitment policy aimed at attracting i and d i

* A flat organisational structure, where bureaueracy is __aaa and creative ideas are prized

* A remuneration programme that rewards innavation and achievement, and ties people ta the long-term
future of Noble Group

*Development programmes to foster talent

uding;

Perdarmance and remuneration

We have a common, unified performance evaluation structure in all aur divisions and offices. Which
means Noble's employees get perf k as well as a transparent view of personal
-nacum-m:o_._.

fnadh

To align the interests of our employees with those of shareholders, Noble has compensation plans that
provide eligible employees with stock or stock options.

These include:
* The Moble Group Employees’ Share Options Stheme
*The Employee Share Options Savings Scheme

Restricied shares also form part of eligible employees’ compensation 1o reward performance,
encourage retention and further align employees’ interests with those of shareholders,

Fostering talent

Sometimes, you'll find a diamond in the rough, and all ittakes is a litlle polish to have something really
valuable. With that in mind, in 2005 we esteblished the 1 I Trainee P which identifies and
trains junior talent at antry level. This programme gives prierity to internal candidates that have recently joined
MNoble. Once the intemal candidates have been selected, we review and select external candidates,

QOur 2005 International Trainees finished the programme in September 2006 and have all been offerad
jobs in Noble's various business divisions. In 2006 we took in our second batch of trainess. Wa're looking
for great things from these young people down the road.

Also in 2005, we launched Noble Ambassadors, a programme that recognises, informs and fosters
Yyoung, proven talent at a more experienced level,

The programmes have several aspects in common:

« Each participant meats Noble's top management and gets a big-picture feel for the Group

* Participants meet managers from different business areas and leamn how various business
activities fit tagether

* The programs help participants getto know one another, share information, and understand
the Noble culture

Talent and innovation

NOBLE GROUP'S PHILOSOPHY

NEVER TAKE ANYTHING
FOR GRANTED

Nable Group Annusl Report 2008
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NOBLE GROUP AMBASSADORS
AND TRAINEES

Some o._.a.a 20052008 Noble Group
Amiassadors and Trainees in oction

By creating personal links across our business lines, we will also help maintain the senss of
camaraderie flexibility and daring that help us succaed,

A culture of eemmunication and inclusion

Lunch & Learn are business i ion-sharing in which division feaders informally discuss
what their business is all about during lunch breaks {over pizzes and soft drinks). They have been highly
successful and are papular among staff, After all, everyhody likes to know what's going on in diffarent
divisions, and smart people do tend to be curious,

__._ 2006, we oxuw:n_nn the Lunch & Learn initiative 1o offices outside Hong Kong, witere they were initially
hed. Stamford, USA and L Switzerland were the first to get on board. Topics included
Cocoz, Coffes, Structured Finance, Treasury, Chartering and International Tax.

Then there is the Open House, an informal communication session hosted by the CEOQ, CO0 and
Vice-Chairman in which senior leaders talk about the Group's strategy and direction, and answer
employees’ questions about new or engsing projects and other big-picture issues. Initially started at
head office in Hong Kong, in 2006 we expanded participation to offices in Asia, Europe, North America
and South America through video-link.

We had eight offices online simutaneausly!

Look out for a Noble Warld

You might get the idea that there’s a lot of informal information sharing going on at Noble, You'd be right.
We find that getling the word oul about what's going on at Noble is a good thing for us, for our people
and for our shareholders.

Nable World, our quarterly newslettar, communicates our culture, values and business news, as well as
reporting on social and charity events, new offices and colleagues.

An eagerly anticipated publication, Noble World has doubled in size this year to include more interviews,
news and photos of Noble aperations around the world. I's just one more way that we at Nable Group
like to keep employees and sharehalders up to spead on the fast-paced world of our business.

noble world

noble world
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OUR BUSINESS

As 2 global supply chain manager, we manage the flow of
commodities across our four distinet business segments.

oble Group s a market leader in managing the supply chain of agriculural, energy and industrial
(Matals, Minerals and Ores) products.
What does that mean?

In practice, Noble Group's business divisions take a hands-on approach to supplying the industrial needs of
the world’s manufacturing zones with the commadities they need.

Hands-on means that each division aims to provide the most complete sarvice to our buyer-partners by
heing involved in every part of the supply chain. From controlling stakes in grain ports in Argenting to
technical assistance with Carbon Credits procurament, Noble Group’s busi divisions offer a |

range of synergised services.

AGRICULTURE ENERGY nnenasosesll | tocisrics CORPORATE

*Grains * Coal =lron Ore = Vassel » Equity
« Coffee: «Coke * Ferro Alloys Chartering Investmonts
*Cocoa « Clean Fuels « Chrome Ore *Flect * Price risk
= Cotton + Petrochemic; * Manganess Ore Man: ) Manage
» Sugar +Corbon Credits = Alumina/ = Structured
* Fartilizer Aluminium Finance
* Steel = Ship:
* Copper/Nickel Ownership

GROUP REVENUE BY REGION (Diversified geographical piatform evidenced by global sourcing/revenue base)

Revenue on Discharge Port Basis Revenue on Load Port Basis

T 22% North America I =% Morth America

T % south Amesica = 16% South America

1% Aystraliz W 2% Avsralia

B w6 inda 2% Indin

0 1% pRC |

U 20% Europe B s Burgpe

2% Afnca 2% Arica

B 10% Asia and others fexeluding PRE, Infa and Australa) 16% Asia and others fexchweling PR, fndia and Australio]

Hodle Greup Annual Aepan 205
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AGRICULTURE -
The Noble Group moves food from the fanm into the hands of brand
name food ciurers through hands-on supply-chain management.
D aily necessities such as grain, sugar, cocoa, rice, beans, pulses and cotton are just some of the
commodities we plant, grow, harvest, process and deliver to customers.
Qur Agricul! ists of five divisi
« Grain (wheat, soybean and corn)
» Coffes
*Cocoa
= Sugar
« Fertilizer
i)
c
o
. . s
Our pipeline strategy m
Grain: from farmer to consumer w
(=)
Preductisstored  Qualityis Product is lsaded
sourced in our owned carehuly onta vessels at
direclly from and operated monitored at our owned and
farmers lucdtios overylinkinthe  operated iver
supply chain pertterminals
In keeping with our overall pipeling stragegy, our focusis on:
« Building an i supply chain, beginning with strong sourcing bilities in low cost producer markets
* Enhancing i through inl | assets, including transp , port facilities,
silos and warchouses
* Leveraging our scurcing strengths to expand sales
Stvengthering our distine pabilt
* Providing erop financing to local farmers for additional income opportunity
* Supplying compound fertilizers
* Acquiring furthar assets to build economies of scale
)
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Hey achievements included:

* The consolidation of cur South American origination husiness, resulting in a doubling of volume

* Completion of our second year of farm crop pre-financing, with no defaults

* Increased profitability in our South American operations due to Increased tonna ge volume, 2
profitable corn origination programme, and ¢ash and carry programme in soybeans

+ The restructuring of our grain operations to simplify operations

Outlook for 2007 and beyond

* Demand for grain products will continue to be strong

* Good crops should ensure a sharp increase in Nohle's scurcing volume from Sauth America

Tight global supply will result in higher grain prices

Investment in infrastructure and a more integrated supply chain will accelerate volume growth,

improve margins and create the ability to move into new markets, such as the Middle East

The fertilizer market will grow

* We are moving into cotton, developing operations in Africa, India, Central Asia, North Amarica,
Europe and Australia

Key competitive advantages

= Strong sourcing capabilit bined
China and India markets

+ Ability to laverage origi
Eastand the Mediterranean

with ej

* Unique knowledge of South American sourcing markets, and close relationships with major farmers

* Afocused niche approach

and 2 strong knowiedge of the

lo expand into-new distribution markets such as the Middle

Agriculture

“Bood crops in 2007 should
ensure a shavp inerease in
Noble's sourcing volume
from South America”
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Our Energy segment manages the supply chain of energy pravucts.
<<«;E:.__ thermal cozl, coking coal and coal products to the global market place as well as investing
and trading in a range of clean fuel products, We are one of the world's leading ethanol traders
and market makers in the trading of carbon credits.
Our Engray seg ists of five divi
= Coal
* Coke 30,382.1
« Clean fugls e 2008, MR
« Petrochemicals 6,232,319
» Carbon Credits 1t 006, 81
i)
c
g
Our Pipeline strategy 3
i iy o
Ethanol: from field to pump o
—
o
Dervedfrom  Productis Logistics Neblemarkets  By-products Ethanaol, a
distilate starch  processed in and shipping ethanol af field com high-getane,
crops,ethanel  ethanol facilties provided by internationally  thathes been clean burning
isusadin inthe Americas  NobleChartedng  andisthescle  fermentedimo  fuel addifveisa
the gasoling, and EU: Noble is marketerforthe  ethanotaredried  renewable and
pharmaceit-  anequity ChicagoBoard  end soldasa envimamentally
cal slcohic  iwestorwith of Tratie (CBOT)  highly mutritious  friendly source of
drinks and mchushe ofake ethanol fulures [ivestock feed enemy
paintindustios  agreementsin markel
many such plants
In keeping with our overall pipeline stragegy, our focus s on:
» Building a product supermarket dealing in a wide range of energy products
* Acquiring low-cost energy resources creating long-term markat opy ities and | ging physical
assets to obtein trading arbitrage opportunities
* Strengthening distribution capabilities, and aptimising utilisation of existing distribution infrastructure
*E ing mining ity and sut ially i ing production
= Sgeking strategic partners to gain additional (pertise in ing mings
* Sourcing from geographically diverse areas, for example from South Africa ©
* Oifering finaneial instruments such as hedging and risk-management services to energy producers, 85 M
a complement to trading activities N
* Building on our early move into the clean energy and fuel market o

a2



“BRYS 1AL
34,51 Asetixaidde uR M SUPAII SUOISSILD LONJED paIasiBal jo siapicid 12qo(h any doy 2 jo suo
2Up 9 1EID TIBWNSE S ‘uonEado o seak gy sy Buons Aan e pauodas LOISIUG SUpSL) uBqIE] AN
sSupoIg ueqie]

huedwod auy o) 0j2Is

10 $anwouos bunesousl Homaw uonnauisip Bunsixa mno yBnosy: pjos g o} axe-H0 1adien S04 Male oS
a4 3] “awnjos jeuonippe Bulpioad ‘100z Ut pera) 20 pjnoys 1R SYE1-1J0 SAISN|OXS UE pUE
WILANSIA] AARY 3M YLl Ul 2IGRSY pneS U wed uonanpoid susyidesdfjod & “yada 4o uoy ayl
1 doang & ‘aphxg o uoysinbae sy ybnosg stanposd Bunsixa ano

A0} s1apno __Eueﬁ__. Mmau umﬁeu pue afiuesanpod sno p 1 am ‘uDising & | 4 e

s|Eonuagaonad

“gjasse a2unosal Sunsa o uopmsinbiae ayy pue senunpodde wawdoaep payusalb anojdxa oy ealyy
inog U aunuas 1ol & paysyaeIss am teak ayi Buung ‘sannae Buisinos Jno Alis:anp o) panuLOD B

uawdojeaap Jauurny YBnoay asu 01 SNURL0D Sjans] uodya [eos
INQ *jeDa 32in0s pue uwmo ‘afeusw am azeym ‘suonesado Bt 1 Jng oS[E 3N

“Rajep Jawuny ag I
pasEaIIul SE [|am s saeau0D Addns _Emn'_:.s_ 106 TARY 2M DJAYM — BIELSTY UD SNI0) ‘_E_,.,.Ean e

{0400 Wosj uoy id

[ "samar newbuo Buipuedsa Ag s1p 40 2B §oO1 8, ‘BUIY S€ Yans sauunod Buidojaaop
w0y pUBLIaP pasealaul pus swensuoa Aiddns o) enp Buens paujewel e (203 Afugua sy

ayog pue jeog

dnosg agon 1 Bupoyew Tupen apinosd gua ABIS03 URA1D 10} JUTLAP AY]

104§ Jajie

951 Ajgipuxoldde e yiim

SHpAIT SUSISSILS UOGIRT

pasgisifal jo siapotd
feooB aay toy ag) je aue
2.0 @ JEY] 1BUINSD 8,

ABsaug

Ouwr Pongiples

Rsted

L ayeys Ajnla

Apigany g sARY am aKM
ynar siaanpoid forel;a yim
suoyel UoHIY gue eyl a1
o Bununou suaweasbe
-0 paubiis ap,

Abseuz

002 Lnday Nty deoad jnen
(o]
<
N
Y
]
<
[c]
-—
[0
(o]
o
o
s1oanpord Jwauodwod
pas|eioads 10) paliajaud se ajgoN paUS pue abues1anposd papuedsg «
umas._s.__ Egms Sjaeg S.HE ﬁ v Ey e aunosel 10018 20, MaN 3L U J8pes| 1a%IeW BWEIAE «
jouzina jo Buizinos sioysyo PR -
AB1aua ueas jo sautoy uomiw s Bupnjau 1anposd o SBUUD) UDIHIW 0F UEY] 240U PApRIL -
(PAPNDLL SWWINIYIE 1YY
siaanposd [oueyo 01 0310es wawabeuew ysu pue fubpay papinoid
(L0g3) apedL jo pueog obediy] aup 18 3102 185EW-1BEI NG "UORIPAT U] "AW03U! 83} Ayl Aunuue
UR PAIRRID Y2ILM peud jouea Ag pred 2106 B UDISIAP [BUELNA JNO U] ‘3jduexe
04 "503IAias pappE-anjen o usisiaoad oyl yBnoay S0 [EUawRIY] Besaual oy Bne M B
“sunjjeb uoljiq aus Jea0 01 Aysedea ayeiyo ino
Buisealou Ajjer Agousiy ‘s;aonpoId MBL Ui a¥E1J0 §1 [PUDEIPPE Ue posIeUY osje
ap seaIas Juawabeuew ysu aud Y wayy Buipiand apym ‘ayms Aynha Aisouy g aney am woym
i s1oonpod jouegs yum suojel voyw gpg eyl asow a1 Bugunowe stuawoaibe ayer-yjo poubis apy ..va
o
A Buipey jevonippe 6 ‘saujiae) m
uonnguAstp pue Auoeden yue sBeiols Jque] Ui p 10S[2 ap sn 01 Guusyo 3onposd MW
ampadwod asow g apmasd o1 sn Bung JouEs s W Ansed d jouea padojaasp s o
-
o

19401 MDY Cf BSTDJIUI BWAIGAJUBNDASYNS SU) J8HICW 01 SN Pama]je pue Buiginos Jno PaLISIIAD
i) TaIBI ANSAWOP S AU U1 S19npoad [oUBLYIa PBONOS-URYIZRIG PIOS A[INSSAIINS M 00T U]

syuauodiwo? aunoses Jo anjaA SATEIAL AYL PAYIYS YDILUM 'S|2N) J[IEMBURI 0 BSN PASEaIIU]

alp pue 1iaads aunosed ag snot 2 woiy pajyeuag abues janposd pazeusbie
AN |9y UBa|3 JO U ay b 1 248 18 e pue Aoenbargn 1o p

el o abues anpoid Sjan) S|qEMaLal o puBtxe 0} PENURLDD M ‘UOISIAIP SjaNJ UEa[] Bip U

Sjeng uea|]

sau| ﬁuuo.n Buneixa 01 SWEOAS INUIADI MOU ppe 01 AU|IGE N0 PUE Saul| SSaUISNg
BuiA 1p 10 AB3jns InD 01 NP $BM 90T Ul SSBIANS INQ
9007 Ul SIUAWIAANYDY

mau jo

S1IPRIJ UDGIED U MEUIND WO} UONRGUILDS JUedIuIS ¢ S |jar S Sunisilp 3§07 pue jee] pue sjang
uea)g Jno u yimest oy ejgEIngune st saueuLopad anssasdiu SiL "awnjon aeuuo] Ul aseRIIU BEY B A
pa] ‘5002 U | BESYSSN o1 paredwod s;yg dn ‘uoijiu £ZET'9SSN 01 2504 sanuaAaL wawbas Abiau3 ‘900z u|

900Z U1 PIP 2 MOH

12-478




Energy

Qur first-mover status allowed us to expand our sourcing sperations, while leveraging Moble Group's
busi latform and client rel

to creata additional volume.

Outlook for 2007 and beyond
* Demand for ethanc! products will continue to be strong
* Carbon Credits will provide a fast-growing revenue stream fof the company
* Storage capacity will continue to be in short supply due 1o the increase in bisfuel use and need 1o
transport product between regions
* China and India’s mator fuel demand will create a market imbalance & di and
* TheGreen Effectwill: - Reduce the dependence on imported fuel
- Reduce air pollution
- Indirectly subsidise agriculture, without contravening WTO rules
- Optimise the utilisation of distribution infrastructure

All of these will create trading, pp for our biofuels, gascline and

maotor fuel component divisions.

ing and i

Key competitive advantages

* Atotal supply-chain approach, including arigination, supply, trading risk control and investment

* A unigue player in the market due to an unparalleled knowledge of end-products and a willingness to
invest time, knowledge and money along with our trading pariners

First-mover advantage in the ethanol and carbon tra ding markets

Size, economies of scale and infrastructural assets in core markets

Logistics and back-office expertise

An unparalleled focus on key product niches

Access to capital markets

A unique knowledge of markets, products and technology, and risk sontral

g,
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METALS, MINERALS AND ORES
linerals and Ores are built into nearly every major consumer
and industrial productin the world today,
tis a vital supply trade and one that Noble has invested considerable effort in mastering, at nearly
every stage of procurement and processing.
Today, we are a major global supply-chain manager of Metals, Minerals and Ores. Our involvement
begins with mining and continues right to the defivery of the raw material in the factory. We supply the
raw materials for roads, buildings, bridges and other infrastructure projects. As such, we are one of the
world's largest nen-producing providers of iron ore and aluminium, and one of the largest suppliers of
iron ore to China. This seg ists of seven divisi
*|ron Ore »
» Ferra Alloys c
= Chrome Ore umgm m
+ Manganese Ore Toneage 2005, MT( 000 3
* AluminafAluminium NN&NM&W [e)
- Steel Vil 2005, S007) g
= Copper/Nickel [a)
Noble Group continues to eceupy an enviable position in the mark pl We are a veri one-stop
shop for buyers, particularly in East Asia. As such, we can command the attention of our partners by
offering several vital components to develop and expand their production facilitics — a feature which is
unigue to Noble Group.
Our pipeline strategy
Steel: from the grotnd up
Onginationin ~ Exportlogisties  Shipping to Noblemarkets  Steel being End product
lowecast based oneritical  high-demand metel minerals  convertedtma  issoldand
Incations massandMoble  markets by Noble - and oresthrough  downstream distributed to
throughstrategic Group'slogistics  Chartering isowndistrbu-  productatasteel  customers
dlliances tion network mill throughout the
warld
(<]
N~
i
N
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Outlook for 2607 and beyond

With the expected increase in apparent steel consumption and praduction in China, the demand for iron
ore is expected to increase proportionately. This increase is expected to be mot by an increase from
domestic sources and by imports.
This additional requi for imp iron ore will be fullfillad by the projected increased produgtion
and exports from Australia and Brazil. Imports on a spot basis are likely to remain by and large at the
same levels as 2008,

NRL plans to increase its traded spot valume to in 2008 to capture this rebound in the market.

We also expect ta develop stakes in production capacity, and to develop financing arrangaments to
commit third partics to long-term supply contracts.

Alongside the d finance that Noble Group can offer its buyers, there are synergies
with the Carbon Credits team that can be developed to optimise growh in both divisions.

Ourincrease in market share in our AluminafAluminium division should lead to increased profitability.

Key competitive advantages

+ Financial strength, generating barriers 1o entry

* Ability to provide end-to-end supply chain management

* Diract relationships with over 120 steal enterprises in China and all major fron ore exporters in India
* Logistics and back-office expertise

Metals, Minerals and Ores

“We also expect to develop
Stakes i production capacity,
ant to develop linancing
arrangemsits to commit third
parties to long-term supply
coniracts”

Noble Gro=p Anrual Report 2008
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| Logistics

GETTING AROUND THE PLANET - LOGISTICS

Of course, being a hands-on supplier of the world’s ravy materials and
commedilies requires a comymitment to, and investment in, logistics.

mel
he drivers

key comy of Noble's operations are Nobie Chartering and Noble Group’s Fleet Management.
Asg independent operations in their own right, Noble's logistical arms have grown into impressive
corporate entities.

As part of Noble Group, they provide on-time, high quality support in service of Noble Group 's
various divisions. They are a critical part of fulfilling our pipeline strategy, ensuring the smooth

_ and reliable transfer of raw materials from the most far-Aung location direct to industrial buyers in
manufacluring centres.

It's an arrangement that puts Noble in the driver's seat when it comes to providing the complete supply-
chain service that buyers rely on. Or should we say, captain's chair?

The companies

Naoble Chartering is o leading ship owner and of gnised for providing high-
quality, cost-gHective soa transportation for all types of commodities. Chartering provides freight-
chartering services to in-house cammodity divisions, grains, iron ore and coal and coke, as well as
external parties in respect of their freight-sourcing requirements.

Fleet Management is 2 wholly owned subsidiary belonaing to Noble Group, and is one of the leading
| providers of third-party ship management services in the world, Fleet Management provides ship
management services to ship owners, including ship statfing and recruitment, repairs and dry-dock services.

35,733.0
Tonnagas 2006 AT 00

Our pipeline strateqy

* To expant! our vessel fleet, creating logistical support
for increased supply-chain and trading requirements

* To acquire vessels should it be appropriate

How we did in 2006
| Revenues declined to USES10.7 million for 2006 from USS642.4 million in 2005. Lower segment revenues
| were pnimarily attributable to lower revenue levels at our Chartering Division, which in turn was due to
| lower freight prices and reduced tonnage levels. This was related to our reduced shipments of iron ore
| 1o the PRC and a reduction in third-party freight activities,
Our Feot Manag ined very petitive, with the total number of vessels under
management increasing to 152 by the end of 2008, up from 141 vessels in 2005.

t division
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Logistics

Key competitive advantages We have positioned
aurselves weil for 2607
and beyond through the
possible prudent aequisitivn
of tonnage, FFA positions
and the expansion of our
cllent base”

Chartering

Chartering can continue to rely on first-rate market intelligence, thanks in part to the wide-ra nging
activities of Noble Group’s ather divisions, and Chartering’s own experience plus a new and robust
plannid research group. This means competitive freight in o tough market.

Chartering also boasts:

* An impeccable record in volatile markets
= & strong balance sheet

= A focus on relationship building

Fleet Management

Fleet Manag is widely qnised as a high-guality provider of ship-management servicas for all
kinds of vessels. Itis also well known as one of the largest operators of chemical tankers, having more
than 30 vessels under management.

Noble Group’s asset investments in key infrastructure assets give Nable Chartering and Flept
Management a unique position in fogistics markets. Port investments provide critical mass and
economies of scale for the logisti imulating the develop of infand transport markels and

b o export b Significantly, these i present a sizeable barrier of entry for other
operating companies.

Holile Group Aancal feport 2008

sajdinuug 100

_Rsed |

CORPORATE

Our Carporate
management

segment gversees investment financing, risk
.A.,_m;m_,m._aa,uaa:n_ﬁ,mmh..immas,nwm.

e control the Group's direct and indirect acquisitions along with investments in listed and unlisted
<<35 panies across the global business platform. Acquisitions and investments include crushing
operations and natural resource assets, ports, sifos and warehouse facilities, bulk carriers and barges,
and distribution-refated assets such as our recently scquired Oxyde Chemicals.

The Structured Finance team identifies opportunities to leverage our financing and structuring skills
to create new husiness opportunities to expand the business. We increasingly provide price-risk
b

g 10 clients, including price-fixing forward physical sales and the use of
doerivatives to manage price exposure.

Our pipeline strategy

» To provide the necessary capital and finance for Noble's business model to shift from an "asset-light”
to “assot-medium™ model
* To add value to Noble's supply chains through the provision of spacialised financial services and derivati

Achievements in 2006

In-2006, Noble Group made a number of i s STy e

* Three erushing facilities in the PRC, resulting in Noble building 2 10% market share for crushing capacity

= Several ethanol produsing plants in the US

* Expansion of captive voal production facilities in Australia and Indenesia

*Ani in PMA, panied by a long-term off-take agreement in Windamurra, which holds
reserves of

Tad! et

nirastructure, i g the p of our Timb
in South America and the construction of storoge

We also made substantial investment il
port isition, additional port Faciliti
facilities and terminals.

Our Structured Finance Division had its most successful year on recard with numerous transactions
concluded across our global business platform. Key transactions included crop financing for South
American grain and soybean farmers, fi ing capital ion for a central European aluminium
smelter, and the creation of sugar pre-financing facilities for several central American sugar refiners.
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Report of the directors

Noble Group Limited

The directors present their report and the audited financial statements of the Company and of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2006.

Principal activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The principal 5 p
managing the global supply chain of agricul wal and engrgy p ; ship ownership, chartering ﬁm._ the provision of technical ship
management services; trade finance; coal mining and soybean crushing activities.

afthe € (s siibsidiaries and

The Group links producers and consumers through skilful supply chain
ion of i 5 i
activities during the year.

grating the sourcing, ma pro and
There were no other changes in the nature of the Group’s principal

g | and energy p

Results and dividends
The Group’s profit for the year ended 31 December 2006 and the state of affairs of the Company and the Group at that date are set outinthe
financial statements on pages 71 to 124,

Details of the proposed final dividend, which is not incorporated in the financial statements, are et autin note 38 to the financial statements.

Property, plant and equipment

Details of in the property, plant and equif of the Group are set outin note 11 to the financial statements.
Subsidiaries

Particulars of the Company’s | subsidi are set ot in note 15 to the financial statements.

Jointly controlled entities

Particulars of the Company's major jeintly controlled entities are set out in note 16 to the financial statements.

Associates
Particulars of the Group's principal associates are set outin note 17 to the financial statements.

Interest-bearing bank loans and borrowings
Details of the interest-hearing bank loans and borrowings of the Group are set autin note 25 to the financial statements.

Share capital
Details of movements in the Company's share capital during the year are set outin nate 29 ta the financial statements.

Material involving the i of the Chiel Executive Officer, directors and controlling shareholders
None of the Chief E: Officer, di or lling shareholders had a material interast in any of signifi ta the busy of
the Group or any loan agreement to which the Company ar any of its subsidiaries was a party at any time during the year.

Noxle Group Asnual Aepon 2006

51

Report of the directors
Nelile Group Limited

Board of directors
The directors of the Company during the year were as follows:

Executive directors:
Richard Samuel Elman, Chief Executive Officer
Harindarpal Singh Banga, Vice Chairman

Nen-executive directors:
Milton M. Au

Tobias Josef Brown, Non-Executive Chairman
lain Ferguson Bruce
Robert Tze Leung Chan
Michel Harouche
Ambassador Burton Levin
Gary Walter Mize

Peter James 0'Donnell
Edward Walter Rubin
Alan Howard Smith

{Resigned, effective on 1 January 2007)

{Resigned, effective on 1 January 2007)
{Resigned, effective on 1 January 2007)

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, with effect fram 1 January 2007, Mr, David Gordon Eldon was i as the Non-E.

Chairman of the Company.

Messrs. fain Ferguson Bruce, Milton M. Auand Alan Howard Smith, being the directors longest in office since their previous appointment, will
retire by rotation in d with the £ s Bye-law 86 which require one-third of the directors to retire from office by rotation at each
Annual General Meeting, and being eligible, will ofter th tves for lection at the lorth ing Annual General Meeting.

Mr. David Gordon Eldon, being the director appointed pursuant to the Company’s Bye-law 85(2), will retire at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting, and being eligible, will offer himself for re-election at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.
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Report of the directors

Neble Group Limited

quirements, rules and regulations. Under the direction of the Chairman, the comp. ¥'s responsibilities include ing good
information flows within the board and its i and b senior g and ng ive directors, as well as facilitating
ientation and assisting with professional deval as required. The y attends all board meetings. The appeintment

and removal of the company secretary is a matter for the board as a whole, The Company also has proced
independent professional advice.

in place for dis 1o take

The Company has an orientation programme in place for newly appointed directors to ensure thatithay are familiar with the Group structure,
and the Company’s busi and i

The Company also has a training budget for its directors to attend courses and seminars to update them onnew laws, requlations and
changing commercial risks.

Upon the appointment of each new director, the Company provides 2 formal letter 10 the dire ctor, setting out the director’s duties and obligations.
The board meets regularly to oversee the business affairs of the Group, approves the fi ial objectives and business straty gies, and

i tandards of perfi both directly and through its specinlised committees. Delegation by the board to aa».nwne_aaao,.nm on
decisions on certain board matters is set out in |ater sections of this raport.

The Company scheduled 11 reqular board meetings during the year ended 31 December 2006, To facilitate the board's de cision-making

process, the Company's Bye-laws provide for directars to participate in board ings by leph and similar icati
i and for board lutions to be passed in writing, including by electronic means. The directors’ attendances atregularboard
me&tings, audit committee meetings, remuneration and options i ings and nominating i ings, including
dance by telep fi and pawer of attorney during the year ended 31 December 2006 were as follows:
Board Audit Remuneration and Mominating
committes options committee committee
Number of meatings 11 B 8 2
Richard Samuel Elman 11 = 8 E
Harindarpal Singh Banga 11 e = x
Milton M. Au 11 B e e
Tabias Josel Brown 7 i 8 *
lain Ferguson Bruce 1 8 * 2
Robert Tze Leung Chan 11 . 2 "
Michel Harouche g = r. n
Ambassador Burton Levin 8 = = 2
Gary Walter Mize 1 i e S
Peter James O'Donnell 8 3 > -
Edward Walter Rubin 11 5 g 2
Alan Howard Smith 1 . = .

* Not applicable

The Company's Chairman and Chief Executive Officer are separate persons, and they are not related to each other. The division of
responsibilities between the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer is clearly established, set out in writing and agreed by the Board. The
Chairman is non- and his ibilitios include the following:

(i} toload the board to ensure its effectiveness on all aspects of its role and set out its agenda;
(i) to ensure that the directors receive accurata, timely-and clear information;

(iii} to ensure effective communication with sharsholders;

{iv) to 0 i Jations b the board and management;

(v} Lo facilitate the elfective contribution of nor e directors in particular;

fvi} to ive relations b ive di and nor ive di angd

{vii} to promote high standards of corporate governance.

ol Group Aanual fleport 2005
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Report of the directors
Nelble Group Limited

2. Audit committes

The audit committes was established in 1997 by the board of directors and co mprises four board members, all of whom are non-executive,
and a majority of whom including the Chai are indopendent. At least two bers of the audit ittee have ing or related
fi ial g expertise or as the board interprets such qualificotion on its busi judi The i

held 6§ meetings during the year ended 31 December 2006 mainly to review the quarterly and annual financial statements before their
2nnouncemants. The members of the sudit committes at the dats of this raport are as follows:

lain Ferguson Bruce
Milton M. Au
Edward Walter Rubin

[Chairman]
[Vice Chairman}

The audit committee, which has written terms of reference, performs the following delegated functions:

[i)  reviews the annual audit plan of the Company’s extemal auditors;

[if)  reviews the results of the external auditors’ examination and its cost effectiveness, and their evaluation of the Group's internal control system;

(il nominates external auditors of the Company for re-appointment;

livl reviews the Company's quarterly and full year results the financial of the Company and the consolidated financial
statements of the Group before the submission (o the board of directors for approval of release of the rosulis announcement to the SGX-ST;

Iv}  reviews the co-operation given by the Company’s ofiicers to the external auditors; and

Ivil conducts any other reviews as required by the Code.

The audit committee also reviews arrangements by which staif of the Company may, in confidence, raise concerns about possible
improprieties in matters of fi reporting or other matters. The audit committee’s objective in this regard is 10 ensure that arrangements

are in place for the independent investigation of such matters and for appropriate follow up action.

The duties of the audit committee include:

(il reviewing the signifi fi ial reporting issues and judgements so as to ensure the integrity of the financial statements of the
‘Company and any formal announcements relating to the © pany’s financial perf .
[ill _reviewing the adequacy of the © y's internal contrels, as set out in Guideline 12.1 of the Code;

] _.n._._muian..gm affectiveness ol the Company's internal audit function; and
liv) imaking recommendations to the board on the appointment, re-appointment and removal of the external auditors, and approving the
remuneration and terms of engagement of the external auditors.

The audit committes has explicit authority o investigate any matter within its terms of relerence, full access 1o and co-operation of
management, full discration to invite any director or executive officer to attend its ings, and bl to enable itto
discharge its functions properly. The audit committee mests with the external and internal auditors without the of at
least once ayear.

The audit committee, having i all non-audit ices p i by the external auditors to the Group, is satisfied that the nature and
extent of such services would not alfect the independence of the external auditors. The audit committee has recommended to the Board the
nomination of the auditors, Ernst & Young, for poil atthe forth ing Annual Ganeral Meeting of the Company.
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Report of the directors

Noble Graup Limited

Directors” biographies

Executive directors:

Richard Samuel Elman is the Founder and the Chief Executive Officer of the Company. Mr. Elman first arrived in Asia during the mid 19605 from
England and has more than 40 years of sxperi inthe physical dities trading industry. Prior to Setting up the Group in 1986, he spent
10 years with Phibra in New York as Regional Director of their Asia operations, including two years as a,board director. Today, he is responsible
for overseeing the Group's and the formul of the overall stratagic planning of the nanm. Mr. Elman is also a director of
Consolidated Minerals Limited. Mr. Elman was first appointed Director of the Company on § April 1394 and was lastre-elected at the Annual
General Meeting on 28 April 2005.

Harindarpal Singh Banga is the Vice Chairman of the Company. & Master Mariner, Mr. Banga has extensive experience in the maritime and
lngistics industry. Since 1578, he has worked in various levels of the industry all over the world, from Londan and Europe to Hong Kong, where

he first arrived in 1984. Mr. Banga is an associate member of the Institute of Chartared Shipbrokers. He is also @ member of the Singapore
Institute of Directors and a member of the Executive Commirtee of the Hong Kong Shipowners Association. Mr. Banga joined Noblein 1383 on the
establishment of Noble Chartering Limited. He was first appeinted Director of the Company on 6 April 1834, Mr. Banga was last re-glectad at the
Annual General Meeting on 28 April 2006,

Non-executive directars:

Milton M. Au is a Non-Executive Director of the Company. Mr. Au was, until Decembar 2003, an executive director and the Chief Financial Officer

of the Company. He was also the Managing Director of Noble Grain from April 2001 to Decomber 2002 Mr. Au had worked for 2 number of listed
companies including Hang Seng Bank Limited belore he joined the Company in 1395, He holds a Bachelor of Commerce deqree from the University
of Alberta in Canada and is a member of the Canadian [nstituta of Chartered Accountants. Mr, Auis alse a non-executive director of Giordano
International Limited, a casual apparel retailing company listed in Hong Kong and a member of the board of directors of Hong Keng International

Film Festival Society Limited, a non-profit making organisation. Mr. Au was first appointed Diractor of the Company on 1 December 1995 and was last
re-elected at the Annual General Meeting on 30 April 2004. He will be seeking re-glection to the board of directors of the Company atthe forthcoming
Annual General Meeting.

lain Ferguson Bruce is an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company. Mr. Bruce joined KPMG Hong Kongiin 1954 and was its Senior
Partner from 1391 to 1996, He is Iy an ind di director of China Medical Technolagies, Inc., Paul Y. Engineering Group o
Limited, Tencent Holdings Limited, Vitasoy Intemnational Heldings Limited and Wing On Company International Limited, an independent non-executive

director of Citibank (Hong Kong) Limited and is tha Chairman of KCS Limitad. Mr. Bruce was first appointed Director of the Company on 9 April 2002

and was last re-elected at the Annual General Meeting on 30 April 2004, He will be secking re-election o the board of directors of Ue Company at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

RobertTze Leung Chan is an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company. He is currently a Senior Vice President and the Chief Executive 5
Officer of United Overseas Bank, Hong Kong. He holds a Bachelor of Science (Econ) Hans. from the University of London and 2 Master of Business

Admi ion from the University of Liverpool, United Kingdom. Mr. Chan was first appointed Director of the Company on 16 August 1996 and was

last re-glected at the Annual General Meeting on 28 April 2005,

David Gordon Eldan is the Non-Executive Chairman of the Company. Mr. Eldan retired as Chairman of the Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corperation Limited , and as a main board Director of HSEC Holdings in 2005 after 37 years with the HSEC Group, all of which was spentin the
Middle and Far East. He is currently Senior Adviser to PricewaterhouseCoopers, based in Hong Kang. Mr. Eldon is  Fellow of the Institute of Bankers
[FCIBL. Mr. Eldon is Chairman of the Dubai International Financial Centre, Hong Kong General Chamber of Commerce, Deputy Chairman of the Hong
Kong Jockey Club, a Director of the Mass Transit Railway Corporation, and a Membar of the Trade Development Council. He is a Founding Member
of the Seoul International Business Advisory Council, which he chaired for four years, and undertakes a number of community roles in Hong Kong.
Mr. Eldon is a Justice of the Peace. He holds an Honorary DBA from the City University of Hong Kong, was named DHL/SCMP Hong Kong Business
Parson of the Year for 2003, and in 2004 was ded the Gold Bauhinia Star by the G afthe Hong Kong SAR. In 2005 he was awarded
the Commander of the British Empire (CBE] for his contribution to banking, and awarded Honorary Citizenship of Seoul in recognition of his work for
the city. In 2006 he was honoured with a Lifetime Achievement award by the Asian Banker. Mr. Eldon was appointed Director of the Company on 1
January 2007 and will be seeking re-election to the board of directors of the Company at the forthe oming Annual General Meeting.
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.. ive Director ot the Company. He has over 25 years’ experience in the apparel business and is
currently the Chief Executive Officer of Paul Davril Ine. in the United States of America, Mr. Harouche was first appointed Director of the Company an
11 April 1985 and was last re-clecied at the Annual General Meeting on 28 April 2006,

Ambassador Burton Levin is an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company. He has more than 38 years experience in the diplomatic
service for the Uniled States of America in Asia. He holds a Bachelor of Ants degree from Brooklyn College, the Uniled States of Amarica and a
Master of Intarnational Affairs degree fram Columbia University, the United States of America. Ambassador Levin is a member of the Board of the
Mansfield Foundation as well as an advisor to Sit Investment Associates and alsa Chairman emeritus of the Hopkins-Nanjing center. Ambassador
Levin was first appointed Director of the Company on 16 August 1995 and was last re-elected at the Annual General Meeting on 28 April 2005.

Edward Walter Rubin is an Independent Non-Executive Dirertor of the Company. Mr. Rubin was, until December 1888, Managing Partner of Phillips

& Vineberg, Canadian Lawyers, Hong Kong Office (now Davies, Ward, Phillips & Vineberg). Since January 1930, Mr. Rubin has been Chairman and
Managing Director of a private investment company. On 1 January 2007, Mr. Rubin retired as Vice Chairman and as a Board Member of the Hong Kong
International Arbitration Centra, after having served over 16 years as a Board Member, and over Syears as Vice Chairman. Mr. Rubin is a member of
Boards of the Asian Domain Name Dispute Resolution Centre and the Alliance Francaise de Hong Kong. He is also a member of the South-East Asia
Advisory Board of Rolls-Rayce, Ple. Mr. Rubin was first appointed Director of the Company on 6 Dacember 1939 and was last re-elected at the Annual
General Meeting on 28 April 2006,

Alan Howard Smith is an Independent Non-Exacitive Director of the Company. Mr. Smith was the Vice Chairman - Pacific Region of Cradit Suisse
First Boston, Hong Kong [*CSF8”| from 1587 until he retired in 2001, Before joi ing CSFB, he was the Chairman during 1984 ta 1395 and Managing
Directar during 1383 10 1994 of the Jardine Fleming Group, which he joined in 1872, He graduated with a LLB {Hons) degree from Bristal University
in 1964, and was admitted as a Solicitor in England in 1967, and in Hong Kong in 1970. Mr. Smith is also diractor of Asia Credit Hedge Fund, COS
Convertible and Quantitative Strategies Feeder Fund Ltd,, Frasers Property (China) Limited, KGR Absolute Return PCC Limited, Kingway Brewery
Holdings Limitad, Lei Shing Hong Limited, LIM Asin Arbitrage Fund Limited, Star Cruises Limited, United International Securities Limited and VXL
Capital Limited. Mr. Smith was first appointed Diractor of the Company on 22 March 2002 and was last re-elected at the Annual General Meeting on
30 April 2004. Ha will be seeking re-gloction to the board of directors of the Company atthe farthe oming Annual General Meeating.

Senior head office staff biographies

Ricardo Leiman is the Chief Operating Officer and holds MBAs from the University of Rochaster NY, USA and the University of Nyenrode, the
Netherlands:as well as an Economics degree from the University of Sao Paulo, Brazil, He started his career with Credit Lyonnais Bank in Brazil
fnllowed by itions with Louis Dreylus in Beaail, Exi p in the Netherl and Trader Classified Media in London and Paris.
In 2002 he rejoined Louis Dreyfus as C0O North America, EMEA (Europe, Middle East, Africa) and Asia, leter becoming COO Soft Commodities.
Mir. Leiman joined Noble in April 2006,

Stephen J. Marza is the Group Chief Financial Officer. Mr. Marzo graduated from Georgetown University in 1979 with a BS in Business
Administration majoring inInternational Busi Manag He'worked from 1980 to 1989 for Chase Manhattan Bank in New York and Taiwan
before joining the Chase Investment Bank. In 1389, he joined Phibre Energy Inc., a unit of Salomon Inc lly as Asia Pacific Treasurer, and
subsequently moved to Landandn 1990 to become European Treasurer with responsil ility for Asia. In 1994, he joined Bear Stearns {Asia) LLC as
the Head of Institutional Creditfor AsiaPacific and later joined Goldman Sachs Asia Limited in 1956 as Executive Director and the Head of Credit
Risk Management for non-Japan Asia. Mr. Marzo subsequently served as CFD for SMEloan and later as Finance Director for the Tom Group.

Mr. Marzo joinad Noble in November 2003,

Louis Tang is the Chief Accounting Officer, Before joining Nable Group on 1 August 2001, Mr. Tang had been the Chief Financial Dificer of

the SCMP Group Limited since 1293 and held various senior accounting positions in the Kerry Group since 1988. He has more than 25 years’
experience in Hang Kong, PRC China and Paris in aceounting, auditing, taxation, financial management and corporate finance matlers. Heis a
fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Cortified Public A and The A of Chartered Certified Accountants and has an
MBA from the Chinese University of Hong Kong.

David J. Beringer is the Group Finance Director. Mr. Beringer studied biochemical engineeri g at University College Londen and, after
graduating in 1994, joined Ernst & Young in London to train as an pecializingin corp tax. On qualilying he joined Emst & Young's
imernational tax division in Bahrain bafore moving to ED&F Man Group in Landon. In 2000 he joined Amerada Hess focusing on oil and gas tax
Issues in Eurape, North Africa and Asia. Mr. Beringer joined Noble in September 2004 as Head of Tax. He is a member of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England & Wales and a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
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Financial summary

2002 00 2000 1993 199 _m..uq.
Uss'000 USS'000 uss'ooo ussoon USSR cmm..a.aa
2,960,405 1,836,976 1,197,744 795,058 642812 BB6,362
3302 27,186 24.961 B,529 {7,663)" 260"
B56 B2 - - = 17
33,868 27,248 24,951 6,529 17.663) .
{3.816) [3.731) (3.851) {311} {64) {13}
30,052 23517 2110 E,318 (7,727} 264
0110 358 21,110 5318 \7.727) 208
168) 6] . - . 56
30,052 357 2,10 6318 {2.727) a4
2002 2001 2000 1999 1388 1997
USs000 USs'000 ussooo usson USSon USso00
(Restated)
632,488 498,353 257,087 .51 174,082 206,056
(481,333) (371,622 (144,520) (143,807 (81,681} (105;028)
{152 {248) - - - 440)
150,843 126,483 112567 97,804 92,381 100,588

Hoble Group Arvwal Aepert 2006

I(

7100
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SIS

Independent auditors’ report " .
Nable Growp Limited E ErnsT&YOUNG

Ta the sharefiolders of Noble Group Limited
fIncorporated in Barmuda with limited fiability)

én have audited the financial statements of Noble Group Limited set out on pages 71 to 124, which comprise the conselidated and company
balance sheets as at 31 December 2005, and the lidated income the ¢ lidated of changes in equity and the
i d cash flow for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatary notes,

Directors ity for the i
The directors of the Company are responsible for the greparation and the trus and fair pr ion of these fi inaccordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards. This ibility includes designing, impl ing and maintaining internal cantrol relevant to
the preparation and the lrue and fair pr ol fi ial that are free rom material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errar
selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making ing thatare r ble in the ci

Auditars’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. Qur report is made solely to you, as a bady, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We do nol assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any ather person for the contents of this repart.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Thase standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether
the financial statements are [ree from material misstatement

An auditinvolves performing procedures to abtain audit evid aboutthe and disclosures in the fi i The d
selected depend on the auditors” jude including the of the risks of material mi afthe financial whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments; the auditors consider nternal control relevant ta the entity's preparation and trua and fair
pr ion of the financial in order to design auditp Jures that are priate in the cir , but not tor the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includ luating the appropri of ing
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting esti made by the di . a5 well as evaluating the overall p ion of the

financial stataments.

We believa that the audit evid we hava obtained is suflicient and appropriate to provide a basis for cur audit opinion.

Qpinion
In our apinion, the financial statements give a true and lair view of the state ol alfairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December 2008
and of the Group’s prafit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kang

22 Fabruary 2007

ReBsel
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Consolidated balance sheet

31 Decomber 2006
Notss 2006 2005
uss‘ooe us$'ooo
EQUITY

Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent
Issued capital 29 3 17,028
Share premium 161,843 158,017
Capital redemption reserve 3,785 3,785
Capital reserve 25 6,251 8,108
Hedaing reserve 8238 (7,148}
Long term investment revaluation reserve 20,060 9,932
Revaluation reserve 601 601
Exchange fluctuation reserve 2,703 759
Retained profits 675,182 597,156
957,466 849,231
ority interests 6,151 5,469
Total equity 863,617 855,706

Richard Samuel Elman
Director

The ing policies and

Harindarpal Singh Banga
Director

Koble Group Aanunl fieport 2006

Y notes on pages 79 to 124 form an integral part of the financial statements.

s5aUSng | \c—! ’/

Consolidated statement of changes in equity
Yeor onded 31 December 2006

Number of Shares
Notes 2008 2005 2006 2005
usso0 USss'000 ae 000
lsswed capital
Balance at 1 January 77028 65,120 2391.718 2,026,317
Issues of shares on exercise of share options 25,30 707 2,248 21,941 70,085
Issues of shares as management and stalf bonus 529 8 n 250 22357
Issue of shares upon convarsion of convertible bonds 26,29 - 023 - 63,033
Bonus issue of shares 29 - 6,922 - 215,957
Balance at 31 December 71.783 77,028 2,813,310 2.397,719
Share premium
Balance at 1 January 159,017 90,129
Issues of shares on exercise of share options 29,30 2,651 5174
Issues of shares as management and staff bopus 529 175 19,897
Issue of shares upon conversion of convertible bonds 2629 - 50,738
Bonus issue of shares 28 - (6.922)
Balance at 31 Decomber 161,843 158,017
Capital redemption reserve
Balance at 1 January and 31 December 3785 3785
Capital reserve
Balance at | January 8,108 11,000
Transfer in respect of convertible bonds redeemed 25 (1.857) -
Conversion of convertible honds - 12,892}
Balance a1.31 December 6,251 8,108
Hedging reserve a
Balanceat 1 January {7.129) 39,10
Net unrealised lossesfigains) recognised in the income
statement during'the year 741 (43,994)
Net unrealised gainsfilosses) on'revaluation
lor cash flow hedges 8,280 15,607)
Share of net unrealised losses on revaluation
for cash flow hedges attrib toiminority i 56 3,342
Balance at 31 December 9,298 {7,149)
Long term investment revaluation resorve
Balance at 1 January 9932 59
Net unrealised gainsfil ) on long term i (21,760) 5,873
Impairment losses removed from equity and
recognised in the income statement 31,208 -
Balance at 31 December 20,060 9,932
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Consolidated cash flow statement Balance sheet
Year ended 31 December 2006 31 December 2006

Page 201 of 249

feontinued) Notes 2006 2005 Nates 2006 2005
uUssooe uss'ooo ussooo uss'oo0
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment ] 179,596} {40,422) Investments in subsidiaries 15 9,539 4,539
P ds from disposal of property, plant and equi 5,705 45,035 b
Incraase in mine proportios (23,786} {1,608} | CURRENT ASSETS
Met cash paid on acquisition of subsidiaries and a busi i 15 [35.674) {9,845) | Due from associates 7 2053 1,785
Investment in an associate (3 12,468) Due from subsidiaries 5 1.929.313 1,141,117
Proceeds from disposal of interest in an associste 99 40,412 Cash and cash equivalents 19 31,933 375,70
Investment in jointhy-controlled entitics (1032} - Depasits and other receivablos 21 1588 3415
Deer /i }in due from i 2,136 (8,773) |
Increase in due from jointly lled entities (2116} (86) Total current assets 1,964,897 152208
Dividend income from an associate 235 1,248 |
Dividend income from a jointly-controlled entity 1.200 4,000 CURRENT UABILITIES
Proceeds from disposal of long term investments 5,603 - Due to subsidiaries 15 194,447 13,520
Payments for acquisition of long term investments (38,563) {74,992) Accrued liabilities 24 15311 14,983
Decrease inloan receivables 410 4,695 Interest-bearing bank loans and borrowings 25 22001 50,441
Contributions by minarity interests 215 914 Tax payable 1200 .
Dividend paid to minarity interests 11.550) {10,240) : 40
Dividend income from long term investments 1,968 1,100 Total current liabilities 434,989 78,944 nnv
S
Net eash outflow from investing activities (160,522} (51,130) oo NET CURRENT ASSETS 1,529,908 1,443,074 w
(o)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 1.539.447 1,452,613 w
Exercise of share options 3358 7418 = [a)
Net additions/repayments] of short term bank loans 332,936 [166,507) NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Additions of long term bank loans 255,109 £,265 Long term portion of interest-bearing bank loans 25 147,948 &
Repayments of long term bank loans {B5,088) {12.968) 1} Convertible bonds 25 108,315 139,414
Redemption of convertible bonds (33,770} (4) Senior notes 27 682,295 680,328
Net proceeds from issuance of senior notes - 678,843
Dividends paid (57,854} (75,585) S Total non-current liabilitios 939,158 819,742
Met eash inflow from financing activities 414,681 439,463 Net assets 600,289 632,871
NET INCREASE/IDECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (189,279} 341,970 EQuITY
Net foreign exchange difiorances (1,014) (454 Issued capital 29 72,043 77028
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 685,962 344,446 Share premium 161,843 153,017
Capital redemplion reserve 3,785 3,785
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 485,569 685,962 Capital reserve 26 6,251 8,108
Hedging resenvs 176 (86)
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Retained profits 350,491 385,019
Bank balances and short term time deposits 19 483 484,964
Money market fund 13 41,120 201,422 Total equity 600,289 632.8M
Bank overdralts 25 {164} [424)
485,669 685,362
<o)
Richard Samuel Eiman Harindarpal Singh Banga M
The ing policics and expl Y noles on pages 79 to 124 form an integral gart of the financial statoments. Director Dirgctor &
-

The accounting policies and explanatary notes on pages 79 to 124 form an integral part of the financial statements,

Nabla n_.nab._i._u_hnva;usn n n
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Notes to financial statements
31 December 2005

Notes to financial statements
31 December 2008

2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS 2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
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The Group has not applied the following new and revised IFRSs, that have boen fssued but are not yet effactive, in these fi ial

Subsidiaries
A subsidiary is a

or und ing whose fi ial and operating palicies the Company contrals, dirgctly or indirectly, so as to abtain

1AS 1 Amendment Cepital Disclosures benefits from its activities.

IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures ; e

IFRS 8 Operating Segments _ -, The Company's interests in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are included in the

IFRIC-InL 7 Applying the Restatement Approach under 1AS 28 Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Econamies _ = Company's income statement 1o the extent of dividends received and receivable,

IFRIC-Int B Scope of IFRS 2

IFRIC-Int 8 R of E Daorr Associales

IFRIC-In 10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impairmant The Group's i in i are i for under the equity method of accounting. An associate is an entity, not being a
IFRIC-Int 11 IFRS 2- Group and Troasury Share Transaction subsidiary or jointly-controlled entity, in which the Group has & long term interest of generally not less than 20% of the equity voting rights and
IFRIC-Int 12 Service Concession Arragements : over which il is in a position to exercise significant influence.

V.
J

The IAS 1 Amendment shall be appliad for annual periads beginning on or after 1 January 2007. The revised standard requires disclosura of Under the equity method of g. the i inthe fate is carried in the balance sheet at cost plus post-acquisition changes
qualitative information about the Group's objectives, policies and p for ging cepital, and data about what the Company inthe Group's share of net assets of the associate. Goodwill relating to an iate is included in the ying amount of the investment and
regards as capital. m is not amortised. Adjustments are mada ta bring into line any dissimilar accounting policies that may exist

IFRS 7 shall be applied for annual periods beginning on or after 1 Jdanuary 2007. The standard requires disclosures that enable users of the
financial the signili of the Group's financial instruments and the nature and extent of risks arising from those

1o evalug

Llg

@

After application of the equity method, the Group determines whether it is Recessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect to the
Group's net investment in the associale. The income statement reflects the share of the results of operations of the associate. Where thare

financial instruments and also incorperates many of the disclosure requirements of 145 32, has heen a change recognised directly in the equity of the the Group ises its share of any changes and discloses this, when
licatle, in the of ch in equity.
IFRS 8 shall be applied for annual periods begin ning on or atter 1 January 2003. The standard specifies how an entity should report information P 4
ahout its operating seq in annual fi ial and, as a ial di 10 1AS 34 Interim Financial Reporting,  _ The reporting dates of the Group's associates and the Group are identical and the iates’ ing policies conform to those used by
requires an entity to report selected information aboutits aperating seqments in interim financial reports. It also sets out requirements lor ) the Group.
related discl about products and services, geographical areas and major customers. g
= Jointly-controlled entity
IFRIC-Int 7, IFRIC-Int 8, IFRIC-Int 9, IFRIC-Int 18, IFRIC-Int 11 and IFRIC-Int 12 shall be applied for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March m A jointly-controlled entity is a company which is subject to foint control, resulting in none of the participating partics having unilateral control
2008, 1 May 2008, 1 June 2008, 1 November 2006, 1 March 2007 and 1 January 2008, respectively. b over the aconamic activity of the jointy-controfled enlity.
The Group has already commenced an assessment of these impact of these new and rovised IFRSs butis notyetin a position to state The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and resarves of ajointly lled entity is included in the lid income
whether these new and revised IFRSs would have g significant impact on its results of operations and financial position. s and consolidated reserves, respectively. The Group's interest ina Jointly-controlled entity is stated in the conselidated balance sheet at
the Group's share of net sssets under the equity method of ing, less any impai losses. Goodwill arising from the acquisition of
jointly-controlled entities is included as part of the Group’s intorests in jointly lled entities. Adi are made to bring into line any

Notle Groap Anewial Aegsr 708

dissimilar accotinting po

es that may exist.

Property, plant and equipment and depraciation

Property, plant and equipmenteraistated at cost less h and any i losses. The cost of an item of propery,
plant and equi comprises its pirchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and
location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after itams of property, plant and equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs
and mai is normally gharged to the income statement in the period in which itis ineurred, In situations where it can he clearly

d ated that the i ic benefits to be abtained from the use of an

g S e

p has resulted in an increase in the future
item of property, plant and equipment, and where the cost of the item can be measured reliably, the expenditure is capitalised as an additional
cost of that asset or 25 a replacement.
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Notes to financial statements
31 December 2006

Intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on inftial recognition at cost The cost of an intangible asset acquired in a business

combination is its fair value as at the date of Juisition. Following initial gnition, gible assels are carried at cost lass any
accumulated smortisation and any accumulated impairment losses. [ntarnally generated intangible assets, excluding capitalised
develapment costs, are not capitalised and the expenditura is ch ged against profits in the year in which the expenditure is incurred,

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. Intangible asselswith finite lives are amortised over
the useful economic life and assessed for impairmant wh thera is an indication that the intan asset may be impaired. The
amartisation period and the amortisation methad for an intanaible asset with 2 finite useful life are raviewed at least at each financial

year end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expectod pattern of ption of future iomic benafi bodied in the asset
are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and treated as cf gesin ing esti The
isati oni ible assets with finite lives is recognised in the incame in the expense catagory i with

the function of the intangible assot.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference b the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the income statement when the asset is derecognised.

Commodity forward purchase and sale contracts

Certain business divisions of the Graup are involved in g and p ing dities. Ci fity contracts that form part of the
Group's normal purchase, sale or usage requirements for these activities are i for as v and are ded when
the delivery of the inventaries has taken place.

All other commodity contracts are recorded in the halance sheet at their fair values. Changes in fair value are recognised in the income
statement in the cost of sales and services in the period of change. When sales contracts have been settled, the associated revenue is
recorded in revenue.

Financial assats at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held for trading, Financial assets are classified as held for trading
if they are acquired for the purpose of sale in the near term. Darivatives, including separated embedded derivatives, are also classified as

held for trading unless they are desi d a5 effective hedging i Gains or losses on thesa financial assets are recognised in the
incoma statement.

Loans and receivahles

Loans and ivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. Such

1 cost using the effective interest method. Amonised cost js calculated by taking into account
any di: or on isition and including fees that are an imegral part of the effective interest rate and transaction costs. Gains
and losses are recognised in the income statement whan the loans and ivahles are derecognised or impaired, as well as through the

amortisatien process.

assets are Iy carried at

Long term investments
Long term investments are those non-derivative financial assets that are d as available-fo
recognition, these long term investments are measured at fair value with gains or losses being recog

until the i are der ised or until the i are d 1o bei

previously reported in equity is included in the income statemant.

Alter initial
ed as a separate component of equity
d at the time which the cumulative gain or loss

For investments actively traded in recognised financial markets, fair value is generally determined by reference to stock exchange quoted
market prices at the close of business on the balance sheet date. For investments where there is no quoted market price, a reasonable
estimate of the fair value is determined by reference ta the current market value of o substantially similar instrument, or is calculated based
on the expected future cash flows of the underlying net asset base of the investments. Equity investments where there is no quoted market
price in an active market and where lair value cannot be relia bly measured are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Noble Graup Annual Repon 2006
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Notes to financial statements
31 December 2006

24 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continwed)

Mertuatis et

All d ive i iali are initially recogl at fajr value an the date on which the contractis entered into and are subsequently
remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as assets when the fair value is pasitive and as liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising fram changes in the fair value of derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting are recorded in the income
statement for the year.

Futures contracts
Futures contracts are measured at fair value. Unrealised gains and losses are reported in the income statement. Fair value is determined by
referance lo quoted futures prices of recagnised futures markets at the close of business at the balance sheet date.

Initial margin deposits and variation margins on futures are included in ather ivables or other

Hedge accounting
The Group applies hedge accounting for certain derivative financial instruments that are used 1o hedge risks associated primarily with foreign
currency fluctuations and commodity prices,

Attha i jon of a hedge rel hip, the Group formally desi andd the hedge ralationship to which the Group wishes to apply
hedge accounting. Such hedges are expected to be highly effective in achievi g the task of offsetting ch in fair values or cash flows and
are assessed on an angoing basis to determine that they have been highly effective th ghout the financial reporting periods for which they
were designated.

Far the purposes of hedge accounting, cash flow hedges refer to he dges against exposure to variability in cash flows that is either

T sy :

table toap risk dwithar d asset or liability, a firm ¢ i or afi i
In relation to cash flow hedges which meet the ditions for hedge ing, the portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument that
isd d to be an effective hedge is gnised directly in equity and the ineff partion is ised in the income

When a hedged firm commitment results in the re cognition of an asset or a liability, then, at the time the asset or liability is recognised, the
associgted gains or losses that had proviously been recognised in equity are included in the initial measurement of the acquisition cost or the
carrying@amount of the asset or liahility.

q 1 in equily are

For all other cash flow hedges, the gains or losses that are r
which the hedged transaction affects the income statement.

d to the income statement in the same period in

Hedge accounting is discentinued-when the hedging instrumant expires or is sold, terminated or exercised, or no longer qualifies for hedge
accounting. At that pointin time, any cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instrument recognised in equity is kept in equity until the forecast
transaction occurs. If a hedged transaction is no longer expected to occur, the nat lative gain or loss
to the income statement for thelyear.

gnised in agquity is tr

ReEhsel
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Notes to financial statements

31 December 2006

Impairment of financial assets
The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether a financiel asset or 8 group of financial assets is impaired.

Assels carried at amortised cost

lithere is abjective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and ivables carried at sed cost has been incurred, the amount

of the loss is measured as the difference betwaen the asset’s carrying amount and the preser tvalue of estimated future cash fows
(excluging future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset's original etective interest rate, The carrying
amaount of the asset shall be reduced either directly or through use of an allowance account. The amount of the loss shall be recognised in
the income statement.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of i pai exists indjvi
individually or collectively for financial assets that are not indivi

exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether signil

ial assets thatare individually significant, and
i that no objective evid of impairment
cantor not, the esset s included in 2 group of finaneial assets with similar

credit risk characteristics and that group of fi ial assets is collectively d for impai Assets that are .m_.__.m?__.._i_z assessed for
impairment and for which an imj loss is or continues to be gnised are not included in a collective ment of impairment.
n a subsequent period, the amount of the impai lossd and the d can be refated objectively to an event aecurring.

£ lossis 1. Any subsequent reversal of an img loss is
to the extent that the carrying value of the asset does not exceed its amortised cost at the reversal date.

after the impairment was recognised, the provigusly

gnised in the income

ivables, a provision for impai is made when there is ohjective evidence [such as the prabability of

0 ial difficulties of the deblor) that the Group will nat be able to coflect all of the amounts due under the ariginal
terms of an invoice. The carrying amount of the receivables is reduced through the use of an allowance account, Impaired debts are
derecognised when they are assessed as uncollectible.

In refation to loans and

I ¥ or signifi r

Assets carried at cost

If there is object id, that an i loss onan equity instrument that is not carried at fair value because its fair value
cannot be reliably measured, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference hetween the asset's carrying amount and the present
value of estimated luture cash Nows discounted at the current market rate of return lor a similar financial asset Impairment losses on these
B5SELs are not reversed,

Long term investments
If & long term i Is impaired, an amount comprising the difference between its cost (net of any principal payment and amortisation)
and its current fair value, less any impai loss previously recognised in the income statement, is ransferred from equity to the incom

statement. Reversals in respect of equity instruments classifizd as long term it are not qnised in profit. R Is of impai
lnsses on debt instruments are reversed through the income statement, i the increase in fair valug of the instrument can be objectively
related to an event accurring alter the impair losswasr in the income statement.

Moble Groap Annuol Atpen 7008

Notesto financial statements
31 December 2005

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Income tax
Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognised in the income statement, or in equity if it relates to items that are
recognised in the same or 2 different period directly in equity.

Current tax assels and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expecied Lo be recovered from or paid to
the taxation autharities.

Deterred tax is provided, using the liability method, for all temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assats and lia bilities and their
carrying values for financial reporting purposes. Currently enacted tax rates are used to determine deferrad tax assets and liabilities,

The principal temporary differences arise from tax losses car
financial instruments.

d forward, unrealised gains and losses on inventories and derivative

Deferrad tax assets relating to the carryforward of unused tax losses are recognised o the extent that it is probable that fulure taxable profit will
be available against which the unused tax losses can be utilised. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at sach balance sheet
date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable thal sufficient taxable profit will be available 1o allow all or pan of the deferred tax
asset to be utilised,

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax labilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assels against current tax
liahilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Pension costs
The Group operates a number of defined contribution plans throughout the world, the assets of which are held in separate trustea-
administered funds. The pensian plans are funded by payments from employees and by the relevant Group companies.

The Group's contributions to defined contribution pension plans are charged to the income statement in the period to which the
cantributions relate.

Share-based payment transactions

ploy ing di and senior ) of the Group and ather parties receive remuneration in the form of share-hased payment
Ir jons, whereby employess and other parties rander services in consideration Tor equily instruments [ equity-settled transactions”).
The costel equity-setad tr ions with is d by ref ta the fair value al the date at which they are granted:

For grantingiof equity instruments, the goods or services l, and the g in equity, are i with reference
to the fair valus of the equity Instruments granted al tha date of grant. For granting of share optians, the fair value is determined by using &
binomial option pricing modal; further details of which are given in note 30 to the financial statements. In valuing equity-settled transactions,
np account is taken of any perf fitions, other than linked 1o the price of the shares of Noble Group Limited {“market
conditions™), if applicable.

The cost of equity-sentled transactions is re cognised, together with a coresponding increase in equity, over the period in which the
performance andfar service conditions are fulfilled, ending an the date on which the relevant employees bocome fully entitled to the award
[the "vesting date”). The cumulative expansa recognised for equity-settied transactions at each reporting date until the vesting date reflects
the extent to which the vesting period has expired and the Group's best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest.

The income statement charge or credit for a period represents the in lati as atthe beginning and end
of that period.
An expense is recognised for any modification, which increases the total fair value of the share-based arrang 1, or is otherwi

beneficial to the employee as measured at the date of modification.
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Notes to financial statements Notes to financial statements
31 December 2006 31 December 2005

25 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES 3. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Judgements The Group's ing busi ara arganised and ged separately according to the nature of products and services provided, with
Inthe pracess of applying the Group's ing policies, manag has made the following judgements, apart from those involving each seg presenting a strategic business unit that offers different products and serves different markets. Segment accounting policies
estimations, which have the most significant effect on the T ised in'the financial : are the same as the policies described in note 2.4 above.
_______.u:uh__m_ﬁwﬁ_.paa _ 2 Summary details of the business segments are as follows:
The Group has to ise jld ind ining whether an asset is impaired or an event previgusly causing an asset impairment 5 e - iy P s e
no langer exists, particularly in assessing: (1) whether an event has occurred that may affect the asset valds or such event affecting the {a} The supply of raw 1 comprises the Group's of supplying and S and
assetvalue has not been in existence; (2) whether the carrying value of an asset can be supported by the net present value of future commodities, coal mining and transport resaurces; and
cash Hows which are estimated based upon the continued use of the asset ar derecognition: and (3) the appropriate key assumptions to |
be applied in preparing cash flow projections including whether these cash flow projections are di d 1SiNng an appropriate rate. | [b) The vassel chartering and related operations segment comprises the Group's ship ip, ct ing and the provision of technical
Changing the i lected by g to d ine the fevel of impai including the di fates or the growth rate _ ship managemant services.
assumptions in the cash flow projections, could material affect the net present value used in the impairment test. |
Ind ining the Group's g hical seq r are attributed to the segments based on the location of the discharge ports, and
{ii) Loans and receivables assels are altribuled to the seqments based on the location of the assets.
The impairment loss is determined bazed on the evaluation of collectabili y and aging analysis of each account ano?ae_m...gn_a:
o £I : ; A Sl SMotiE &. | S reniresin EEe ey o Ik ot :...»ew_:a_.. of n”_n . The Group generally fori g sales and fers as il the sales or transfers were made to third parties at the then
account r ble, including the current cred thiness and the past repayment history of each account receivable. If the financial Lt arians
conditions of debtors of the Group were to deteriorate, resulting in an impairment of their abilities to make paymants, additional RrEraN0RIarNatoncos:
allowances may be required.
(§ii} Long term investments Business segments
The Group d ines that financial assets are impaired when there has been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below The following tables present revenue and prafit inf ion regarding the Group's busi q for the years ended 31 December 2005
its cost. The determination of what is a significant or prolonged decline requires judgement. In making this judgement, the Group and 2005, and certain asset, liability and expenditure information regarding the Group's busi g at 31 December 2006 and 2005
evaluates amang other factors, the normal volutility in market price. In addition, impairment may be appropriate when there js evidence
of a deterioration in the financial health of the investee, industry and sector performance, in technology, and op | and Vessel chartering
financing eash flows. Supply of raw materials  and related operations Eliminati Consolidated
2006 2005 2008 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
NcommExasy LI g RO el </ e o y USS000  USS000 USSOB0  USSDO0 USS000  USSO00  US$DOD  USSO00
The Group is subject to income taxes in fi | isrequired in determining the provision for income taxes
worldwide. There Eu%mnmawu:mun:o% end calculations for which the ultimata tax d ination is in. The Group ises liabilit Suafriaveniel
for anticipated tax audit issues basaed on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Whera the final tax outcome of these matters s different :
from the amounts that were initially recorded, such differances will impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such N Sales o external customers 13254729 11048518 510708 642,410 - - 13,765,433 11,690,829
determination s made. Intersegment sales 8553 - 19607 353273 (204.766) (353.273) - -
Other revenue 8312 97,873 3076 5,564 - (4,443) 31,388 93,014

Estimation uncertainty
The key assumptions concorning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date, that have a significant 3 Total revenue 13251700 11046392 709,887 1,001,267 (204766) (357.716) 13796821 11,789,943
risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are discussed below.

Segment results

Impairment of goodwill {prafit from operating activitios) 145876 143859 22815 103757 = - 172881 253626
The Group d ines whether good impaired at least on an annual basis. This requires an estimation of the value in use of the cash-
generating units to which the goodwill is d. Estimating the value in use requires the Group to make an estimate of the expected future

7 : : Share of profits and losses (nat oftax] of:
cash flows from the cash-generating units and also to choose a suitable discount rate in order (o caleulate the present value of those cash

5 . ¢ > Jointly-controlied entities (3,670) 7,687
flows. The carrying amount of goodwill 2t 31 December 2006 was USS7,617,000 {2005: USS$2,041,000). More details are given in note 14, eniaies 51 2457
Valuation of the financial i nts, derivative financial i nents and fity forward purchase and safe contracts
The Group values certain of its financial instruments, derivative financial instruments and commodity forward purchase and sale contracts, Profit before tax 1633712 264170
using valuation models. Estimating the value of these financial insiruments requires the Group 1o make certain estimates and assumplions. Tax (35832} (24,174)
Deferred tax assets Profit for the year 133,440 239,996
Deferred tax assets are recognised for all unused tax losses to the extent that itis probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
losses can be wtilised. Signifi jud is required to d ine the amaunt of defarred tax assets that can be recognised,

hased upon the likely timing and level of future taxable profits together with future lax planning stralegies. The carrying value of deferred tax
assals relating lo recognised Lox losses at 31 December 2006 was USS5,513,000 (2005 US$2,692,000). Further details are cantained in note 2o
the financial statements,

Nobls Grosp Annual Repen 1005 k<] M

Rsed

Page 209 of 249

DL Documents

12-478



% 5 2002 Lneay pEniay doosy ooy

L'y 05L'861 > . 81’9z 090°ZLL ors'aL oeL'sg ainyppuadya |epdey

DSE'RYE  SO0'EZOE  (Z0Z'0Z9) (19G'SOL) LSM'ELRL  OOC'OIST  GL9GSYL  [ZETIET sjosse wawbag
:uonewsejul uawhas Jayig

£HE'EBLILL 1ZR'OSL'EL (BZR'WEE) lLBWLIG) SLTTIE'T  LWDETOE  9EVZIET  19B'VELS anusnal |=I0L

yI066  8BE'IE - & LA 9b5'SL 08’8y Tob'yl anuaAdl 10

W = (6zZ8'¥2E)  (ov'iib) 19E9TL  LEI'0BL  BBETLOZ  OSL'OEZ sajes wewbasiauy

BZE'0BYLL EEV'SOLEL - = SBUEEL'Y  VOL'528'®  ORLUSD'S  BOO'BEE SIBWOIENT [BLIS1XE 0 SAJES

anuanal wawbag
000.5SN  DOOSSM  00OSSN  000SSN  00O.SSM  0O0SSN  ODO.SSN  000.5SN
5002 900z 00T 3002 S00¢ 9002 5002 9002
peiepyy 3 neuiy aisy apising 8ISy
N

sieah ay) 10} suswbes jeaydesboal s dnoig ay) Buiprebal ‘uoneuunu Jasse IEWAY pue

‘G0 Pu2 S0 J8qWadaq LE papua

1 antaaas o ajqe) Burmajjog ayy

siuowhas [eaydeiboagn

£ve'E8LLL 1ZO6L'EL anuanal jmoyp
$10°66 88E'IE

= BRE'LE = - = = S 828'lE sass0] Jwawnedw)
- 1£9's {51 210U] UORPLIGUIDD SSAUISNG B J0 1502 A1) J9A0 S582X] 192'e GIE'S - - = = 192’ GIE'S HONESIDWY
BTL 2 WO [BIUDI 55045 rL'e BES'ZL & - Slg 15 6LY'3 EL07L uonersadag
oLt 895'L SjuBUsEAL W) Buo| Wod| awoau! puapialg Lk 06L'86L = . L6E'L vt 1E8°Le 909'51 aimpuadxa jende]
fraats L6L'E s1uawnseaut wia Buoy jo jesodsip uo ueg ‘uonewsojul uawbss g
0Z5'%E ~ BII0SSE UL U1 15210140 [2500SIP U0 Uleg
PESYE 5192 18U ba puejueyd huadaid jo [esodsip uo uieg = (#v2°ees’L) (eva'ooe’s) esg'ec sDI'SE  (sze'sell  (oze'zel)  [Zee'ose’l) (Zel'Earz) soniigel wawbag
741 SyE'Ll aloau| 1se.aM|

'suled pue awodul Jayg 0S6'8vE'7 | 999'%ER'E  (£S8'og)  (e0L'SE)  BLYIESL G859 PIET0LT  OGL'ZEYE sasse ;o]

BZ6'053'1L SEYSALEL 09 0256 = =, 84l £0l YEV'LL LIYE SAIBID0SIE Ul S1SAIM]

LT B 95Tl - = = = 8a2'l1 5L SoNNua pajjonuas-Apuiol Ul S1sasEu|
oly'Zie $0L°015 suonesado peje(as pue Bujiaieys |Bssap 080'929'7 009'L08'E {EG8'0E)  (BOL'se)  ISZ'EBL  ZBw'OSL  Ze9'SL9%C  LZR'OLSE siasse wawbag
BLSSFDLL BEL'BSTEL s|euatew mes jo Ajddng

‘ol anusAay 000SSN  00DSSM  00O.SSAC 00O.SSN  0OD.SSN  0GSSM 00OSSN  oDO.SSN

00T 9002 £002 002 o0z 9002 5002 blilirg
000530 000.s55n pojepiosue] REUIWIT suepesado palejal pUE  S|ELOITW MBS Jo Aiddng
5002 9002 Buiaueya jassap

dnoug

SNIYD ONY IM0INI BIHIO0 'INN3ATY ¢

900z s0gwsang g
SJUBLWALR]S |BlJUBUL) 0] SBION

900z 19qmEaang 1€
SJUBWaIE)S [EIURLY 0 SAION

suawbas ssauisng

Page 210 of 249

DL Documents

12-478

Released



(=]
<
- N
Notes to financial statements Notes to financial statements G
31 December 2006 31 December 2006 “
N
(0]
g
5. PROFIT BEFORE TAX 7. DIRECTORS® AND KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL'S REMUNERATION o
The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting): roctors’ remuneration
Nates 2006 2005 Group
Us§000 USs'000 Note 2006 2005
uss'o00 Uss'ooo
Included in “Cost of sales and services™:
Costof inventories sold 12,808,287 10,390,605
2 330, F 453 453
Cost of services provided 463,971 B45,613 QHM- TR 16169 12,745
Minimum lease payments under operating leases on vessels 543,917 546,855 : : 7
iy Cost of ordinary shares issuad as bonus® - 12,454
Deprecialion 1 1132 473 L
Cost of share options issued 3ofel 146 s
Included in “Sefling, administrative and operaling expenses”: Pansion scheme contributions um 2
Minii lease under ing leases on land and bufldings 9,579 6,398 |
Deprociation i 11,402 B321 % 16,807 26,064
Amortisation of prepaid land lease 12 33 - S
Amortisation of mine properties 5,852 3,267  During the yoar ondod 31 Dssund
Amprtisation of intangible assets 14 490 & in respact of these payments, b
Employes benefits expenses® 152,024 167,546
Exchange losses/{gains], net |5,616) 4787 ] During the year, the number of directors, including non-executive directors, whose ation fell within the following bands is as set
Auditors’ remuneration: ) out below: 1]
Audit fees 2,200 1,800 5 S
Non-audit fees 236 548 Number of directors 1S
Impairment of long term investments 31,888 - 2006 2005 =]
o 4 . o
o
* Employos bunefits oxpenses (including directars” and koy r i ion in nota 7 " Nil - $$250,000 ) g w
= 55250,001 - 388 - .
Nt 2us 2003 - $5500,000 m%ﬂ“g 3 3 2
Uss'o00 Uss'oon £ :
Wages and salarics 148,109 141,703 2 1
Pension scheme contributions 2,364 2,533 % - 3 ] . I 3 L
Cost of ordinary shares issued as bonus? 183 20,614 The Company's remuneration palicy for the directors; includi di is periodically r d by its
Cost of share oplions issued aofe) 1378 269 ittee, which ¢ ises four di , the majority of whom are non-executive directors. This policy is aimed at ensuring that the
N— remuneration is competitive and with the contribution and r ibilitias of the di
152,034 167,546
Key management personnel’s remuneration, including the ive di " ion included above
# Durng the year ended 31 Deyees)
a : I provailing quoted markat prices at Group
respective grant dates, was charged to the income statament. 2008 2005
ussoon Uss'ooo
6. FINANCE COSTS
Group Short term employee benefits 5317 28,103
2006 2005 Post-amployment benefits 3 103
Uss D00 Uss'000 Share-hased payments 3135 12,811
Interest on: Tatal comy ion paid 1o key : | 28,525 38,017
Bank loans 26,309 18,560
Discounted hills 5,048 5,982
Convertible honds 2,500 5012
Senior notes 48,392 38,252
2
Total interest 82,699 57,808 ~
Less: Interest capitalised 3518 1,185 S
73,181 BE.621

HNobile Group Asmual Aegan 2008 L) -}
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Notes to financial statements

31 Decembor 2006
11. PROPERTY, PLANT AND ECUIPMENT
Group
Landand  Leassehaold Plantand Matar
buildings improvements Vessols  equipment vehicles Total
usgooo uss'ooe USs000 USs'o00 uss'oon usgo0o
Cost:
At 1 January 2005 24,916 7927 48,715 16,664 2,993 01,215
Additions on 2cquisition of subsidiari - . - 692 - 632
Additions 2,777 1,246 2112 33544 743 40,422
Disposals - (242} (29.687) [1,608) 1454) {31,891
Exchange adjustments (428 (86) = {256} 3 (713)
At 31 December 2005 and at 1 January 2006 27,265 5,865 21,140 49,038 3,318 109,625
Additions on acquisition of
subsidiaries (note 15) 342 - = 81,452 a3 85,207

Additions on acquisition of

a business operation {note 15} - - - 1,300 - 1,300
Additions 6,133 1,254 18757 52,221 1,231 78,596
Disposals {7551 (28 (10,214 11.222) 1679} (12,895)
Exchange adjustments {72} 32 - 2122 215 2,297
At 31 December 2006 35,395 10,125 23,683 184,309 4417 265,129

Accumulated depreciation:
At 1 January 2005 1,818 3744 2051 441 1.488 35102
Provided dirring the year 877 64% 2,661 3891 77 8,794
Disposals - {39} (10,208} (917 (388) {11,550)
Exchange adjustments i1 {11 - 50 {32} (82)
A1 December 2005 and at 1 January 2006 2,706 4,242 13,066 9,465 1,785 31,264
Provided during the year 857 1.078 2,834 B, 860 BOS 12.534
Disposals (183) {18} {8,585} (634) (358) 19,808)
Exchange adjustments 3 {15} - 427 253 673
At 31 December 2006 3518 5,289 7315 16,058 2,485 34,665

Net book value:
AL31 December 2005 24,559 4,623 8,074 385N 1,534 78,361
At 31 December 2005 24T 4836 22,368 168,851 1,932 230,454

As at 31 December 2008, the above land and buildings are stuated in Singapore, tha PRC, Indonesia, Canada, India, Australia, Paraguay,
Uruguay, Brazil and France and were held under the fallowing terms:

2006 2005

uss'ooo Uss'ooo

Freehaold 21,430 21,816
Long tarm leases 14,565 5,449
35,935 27,265

Centain of the Group's vessels and land and buildings have been pledged to secure the Group’s bank loans as setoutin nate 25 to the financial statements.

Noble Graup Asnus! Aesan 2005

1}

)

Notes to financial statements
31 December 2005

12. PREPAID LAND LEASE

Group
2006 2005
ussone uss'oon
Additions on isition of subsidiaries (note 15) 13255 -
Amortisation during the year (33) -
Carrying amount at 31 December 13,222 -
Current portion included in prepayments,
deposits and cther receivables [277) -
MNon-current portion 12,545 -
The leasehold land is held under medium term leases and is situated in the PRC.
13. MINE PROPERTIES
Group
2006 2005
uss'oeo Uss'ona
Mineral reserves and resources 4,184 513
Deferred mining costs 2330 3,102
Mine development 40,343 10,063
46,857 18,278

During the year, the Group acquired mine properties of U558,900,000 (2005: USS5,836,000)

the finangial statement

|, further details of which were set out in note 150
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Notes to financial statements Notes to financial statements
31 December 2006 31 December 2005

15. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES fcontinued) 15, INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES fcontinued)

Placa of  Nominal value Placeof  Nominal value

Rsed )

Page 215 of 249

insorporation of issued _ Percantage of equily incorporation of issued Percentage of aquity Principal
Name fregistration  share capital attributable to the Company Name [registration  share capital attributable to the Company activities
2006 2005
2006 2005
hippi ., Ing. 4 i i i i i " 5
Fleet Shipping Co., Inc. uﬁ_wvme_”._gu_.”“ oah.__._mum. 160 100 Ship'owner MNoble Trade Financa Limited * Barmuda Ordinary 100 100 Provision of
Us$i2,000 structured trade
Fleet Ship Management Inc, 4 British Ordinary 100 100 Technical ship finance services
Virgin Istands ussao management
i Qldham First Limited# British Virgin Ordinary 100 100 Investment
Newcastle Coal Company Pty Limited » Australia Qrdinary 785 785 Coal mining | Islands uss: holding
AUD2.300,939 |
e Siam Agro Trade Limiled Thailand Ordinary 100 100 Trading of
Noble Americas Corp. & United Ordinary 100 100 Supply and LD BHT10,000,000 agricultural
States of usss processing of & commodities
America raw materials £
> A k P = Noble Grain India Private India Ordinary 51 51 Supply and
Noble Argentina S.A.4 Argentina .oa.una ] 100 #m._._.a of g Limited {formely Sidharth INR248,252,090 processing of
paoﬁﬂswmw_mmw o_u_._nch_".“ﬂm_ Soya Products Private Limited] agricultural
RelR commodites commodities
Noble Brasil Ltda » i 1 i . :
CliEB sl Eia 8 mﬁ% mm_ﬂ_._m._m_ a0 & % -ﬁmﬂﬁhﬂ Stelmont Group Limited British Virgin Ordinary 100 100 Investment
St ot Islands ussi holding
Nable Chartering Ine. Brilish Ordinary 100 100 Ship operations Hoble Carbon Credits Limited* Ireland Ordinary 100 100 Trading of
Virgin Islands Us350,000 EUR1 carban emission
credit
Noble Chartering Limited A Hong Kang Ordinary 100 100 Provision of
HKS2 management PT Sanga Coal Indonesia* Intonesia Ordinary 100 - Coal mining
services Rp18,240,000,000
MNoble Energy Inc. * Cayman Ordinary 100 100 Supply of coal \ Oxyde Chemicals B.V.A Netherlands Ordinary 100 . Trading of
Istands usst and coke EUR2,500,000 petrochemical
roducts
Noble Eurape Limited * United Ordinary 100 100 Provision of p
Keadon: 2 _._ﬁ_.wmw..an__: 7 Qinzhiou Dayang Coreals The PRC Ordinary 100 - Soybean
Ge3 > & Dils Company Limited# RMB 100,000,000 crushing and
Noble Netherlands B.Y. » Netherlands Ordinary 100 100 Investment 7 refinkig activiies
EUR7.377.000 holdin . = 2
L Chanaging Xinfu Food The PRC Ordinary 100 - Soybean
Moble Resources Pte. Ltd, # Singapore Ordinary 100 100 Trading of Company Limited” USD12,000,000 crushing and
5515,090,002 agricuftural refining activities
commadities
Longkou Xinlong Edible Qil The PRC Ordinary 100 - Soybean
Noble Resources Limited » Hong Kang Ordinary 100 100 Supply and Company Limitad# USD20,000,000 crushing and
HKS10,000 processing of refining activities
raw materials
* Audited by Emst & Younq for stalitory sudit or consolidation purposes
Noble Resources S.A, + Switzerland Ordinary 100 100 Supply and # Audited by Emst & Young Singagars
CHF3,900,000 processing of * Audited by Litdejohin Feazer
raw materials
Noble Trads Fi s e i 5 Fiovisioraf The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinian of the directors, principally affected the results for the year or
oble Trade Finance ong Kong inary rovision o i fnat : To i ¥ e S theaE 3 :
Hong Kong Limited » HKS2 structirad trade formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in

s particulars of excessive length,

Robla Group Aniwsl Feport 2008 05 [

DL Documents

12-478



‘|BLIDYEIL 10 B10M G007 JaqLI0aaq |g papuaeak ay 1o} dnoig
a1 J0 SYNS3) Al 0) 900Z FAgLIadag L§ 01 UDNISINDIT |0 21eP ay) WD| poad ol 0] SIURIPISANS IAOGR AU 10 SYNSEI 3YT O.SUDNNGUIUCI BY|

-uomsinbae jo aiep sy ie wowdinba puz swepd *Auadosd Bunuesaidel go0'00Z ¥SSN

0} PAIINOWE S1asse 5|QIBUE) 13U 3L J0 ANJRA (B 941 T00'00Z'5SSN JO LONEIApISUNa Ysea 12 ‘SuIRib Jo] sani|ian abrios saeiado
Yty pizesg u peyesodioau Aueduwo e “epr] S08J9 ag Dlasawog aiqap i 1semu Aunba sopl pasinbae dnoig aip teed 2y buung. (A
"000'006'3850 40 sanadosd

SuIW pUe 000'D0E 1$SN Jo wawdinbs pue Jurd ‘huadoid papn|aul SiUL "000'00T'0LSSN JO LONRIANISUOD USRI 18 BRESIa BSNLIAL| T
1d WoJjsuot Buitiw pasnbae 1{e0q ebueg |4 Aeipisgns paumo-Afloysm 3,00l 1 yYBnosg ‘dnosg By Yead el Guung

]

{1 210U) 0DO'BYE'ZSSN 01 PAILNOWE LomsINbA S o BUISLE (PO 000'A08SSN JO Suajeanba ysea pue ysea papnjaul siy] uousinbae
J0 818P 18 SE OOU'LLZSSN 01 priunowe paunbae siasse ajgibuel 10k oyl 0 anjen 19 3y | ‘00Y'SZZ'ESSA 4O UONEIIPISUDI YSEI 18 1zesg Ul
paresodinaw Aueduiod o '(_iewwal | 'S ORYUEIZ 0P DWNNE} (2UiIa) i saimul Ainba s,0g1 paunbae dnosg aup YesA ay) Duung

L'l wonisinbae 8yl j0 139d5a) Ut AMOJAING Yse3 Yau pue ysed Aq paysnes
LE9 (¢1 2100} uonisinbae uo Buisue |wipoog
GZL'0L

(88) sjsaaaIul Aoy
(6e¥'LL) suen| yueg
(¥265E) saniiqoi| PRnJaIE pue sajgeAed J0yl0 pue apes|
Spa'Zy L EAELEVE LT
LICRTS SauouaAl|
2E0°L [qeAEE) Jayio pue sysodap Andaid
»85 S1ISSE XT) panajag
509’ wawdinba pue ed ‘Auadosd
000.550

uomsinbag uo pasiuboasl anjea Jied

ISMOJ(0) 58 2Jam uomsinboe

3U1 240j3q AjgreipatL UOMISINGAT J0 BIBAIE SESANNIGRI PUE 518558 BjGRINUAP! Ay} 0 SBN|EA Jiey 8y} S1anposd |eanwayaonad jo Buipen
o) Ul paBeBua Aediauud Auedwaoy |, aphxp,) A8 sjR3wey) aphxg wisasaul Aunba sio0. pasnbae dnoag syl 'ggoz faqWakon EUD {1}
150100

(Panuguoa) SIUYIOISENS NI SLSIHIINI 'SL

9002 J8quiaoag 1g
S]UBWalelS [BlaUBUY 0] SBION

501

o8 2002 LoATE ekt 0y B(7eN

SER'L uomisINbaE ayl 0 123053 Ul MOJRND YSED 1N
{28562 pasnbae saaue|Eq yueq pue ysey
Liy'ee uomsinboe uo pred uonesapIsuOD Yse]
000.55N

1SMOJID] SE ST SIUTIPISONS AU 35U |0 USNISINDIR SU) J0 128058 UL MO|AND Yse3 18U 3y j0 sishjEuE Uy
156°12 yseaAq paysnes
l1gg's) [ B10U) UONBUIGWOD SSBUISNG B |0 1503 BU 1BAD S532x3
20542
[6LL%E) sueo| yueg
[s11'8p) satyjiqel| pansaae pue sapqeied :ayio pue apel)
{744 sa|qeAna) apel)
LI’ SALIJUAAL]
SEE'E |geAa3al Jaip0 pue susodap kedaid
£88'82 £aJue|eq YUBG PUB YSE]
e 1asse ¥xe) pavajag
] SIalSAAU wia fuoy
£92'3 asea) pue| piedaid
897'L5 uawdinba pue jejd ‘Auadold
000330

vonisinbae uo pasiubosal anjeaing

SMOJ|0) SE 2JEM A sdojeg Ay Jo 21ep 1e se pasnbae Amau

044} 952L[1 0 S2NIGEI| pUC $1255C [QRYNUDRI 3L o w.méu_;.q._o__ BU1 "Hd ayr vl swed Buivyos pue Bulysnia uraghos om) ‘paywn Auedwog
110 2191p3 Buojuiy noxBuoy pue paywr) Auedwoy pooJ njuly Gul 340 1 Ayinba 9,001 paznbae dnosg ay) ‘900z Jaquanon LU0
9¥5S1 ysea Aq paysnes
166°1 (¥} @108 uonisinbae uo BuisUe [IMpooY
§95'EL
(8es'a2h sueo) yueg
(E00’L) soj|iqe) paniaoe pue sajqeded Jaiio pue apes)
e sa|qenadal apedl
BED'L saLoIuany|
'L 0 1190 pue sysoday hedalg
£69 sajun|aqg yUeG PUE YSE]
68 asea| puej predasgd
i wawdinba pue weyd ‘Auadosg
ooo.ssn

uomsinbae uo pasiuboaal anjes Jjeg
ISMOJ|0) SE DJaMm
it ai a10p0g Ajaiel I UopISY 10 S1EP 18 50 SOMIGEN] PUE SIOSSE 2|GEUNLANI BY1 {0 SINJRA JT) ) “Jud oyp uiiueyd Bugas
pue Guiysnia ueanhos e ‘panwn Auvedwog sig % siesiag BueAeg noyzuig Jo1saseu Aunba 5001 paxnbae dnolg 2y ‘900z |udy £L YD

sjuejd Buniyel pue Buwysnid ueaghos jo uosinbay 1)
salop

{panuyuo3) SIYYICISENS NI SLSIHALNI SL

9002 49qmaa9g IE
SIUBWAIE)S [B1DUBUL 0] SA1ON

Page 216 of 249

DL Documents

12-478

R ed




Notes to financial statements Notes to financial statements
31 December 2006 31 December 2008

16. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES 17. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

Group Group Company
2008 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
uss 000 Uss$'000 ussooo ussoon Us$'000 Uss'000
Share of net assets 25693 5122 Share of net assels 1,602 1,548 - -
Due from jointly-contraliad entitias 8,262 6,146 Less: Provisions {108) {108} - -
Goodwill on acquisition 1,591 -
1499 1,440 - -
12,59 11,268
Goodwill on acquisitian 1,362 1,362 - -
Due from associates 5,664 8,800 2,053 1,785
The due from jointly lled entities are unsecured, intarest-free and have no fixed terms of repayments:
9520 11,602 1,785
The jointly-controlled entilies are indirectly held by the Company. Particulars of the major jointly-controlled entity are‘as lollows:
Percentage of The amaunts due rom the associales are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment. The carrying amounts of these
Placeof  Ownership Voting Profit Pringipal hat with the i pproxi to their fair values.
Name incorporation/ interest power sharing activity
registration Particulars of the principal associatesas at 31D ber 2006 are as follows:
Jordan Grain Handling and Milling Co Ltd * Middle East 50 S0 50 Operation Percantage
of elevators Place of of equity
and storage incorporation attributable
facilities Name [registration to the Group Principal activities
* Newdy acquired during the yeor and sudited by Ernst & Young. Pacific Chartering & Trading (Private) Limited # Pakistan ki Vessel chartering agent
The following table Mlustrates the ised fi ialinf ion of the Group's jointy-controlled entities: & Transport Services International (Private) Limited Pakistan 3 Vessel chartering agent
2006 2005  Nat audited by Ernst & Young
ussoon US§'000 ot
The abowe table lists the associates of the Group which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results for the year or formed a
Share of the jointly-controlled entities' assets and liabilities: substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other associates would, in the opinian of the directors, result in particulars
Current assets 9,882 1,668 of excessive lengih.
Non-current assets 1493 21,057
Current liabilities [8.727) [10,538) The following table illustrates the summarised financial information of the Group's associates extracted from their nancial statemients:
Non-current liabilities - [7.063) ;
2006 2005
Net assels 2,648 5122 uss‘one uss'oon
Share of the jointly-controlled entities’ resul Assers 14,309 25,218
Revenue 2nz 1323 Liabilities [12.558) (22,411)
Other revenue 248 3,955 Revenue 3414 52,469
Prafit/{loss) [1.235) 288
Total revenue 2,960 11,278
Total expenses (6.629) {3.530)
Profiy{loss) for the year (3,669) 7,668

Nobla Groap Annwal Aepon 206 m
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Notes to financial statements Notes to financial statements
31 December 2005 31 December 2006

23. INVENTORIES 25. INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS AND BORROWINGS
Group
2006 2005 Details of the Group's short term and long tarm bank foans and borrawin g5 as at the balance sheet date are as follows:
USs'o00 Uss'o00
2006 2005
Commadity inventories at fair value 909,517 687,217 : Effective m_Enn_a
Other inventories at the lower of cost and net realisable valua 122,116 7,898 | I8faxnst nterest
2 rate [%) Matarity Uss'ooo rate (%) Maturity ussooo
1,081,633 895,115 e
= Group
: o ? 7 s Current:
2 N u,n_nnawﬂ 2006 and 2005, certain of the Group’s inventories were pledged as security for bank loans, as furtherdetailed in note 25 to the Bank averdritis 9 Ondomiand 164 12 Ondemand a2
financial statements, . Bank loans & 2007 547,532 6 2008 187,255
p o Current portion of long term bank loans 7 2007 11,845 6 2006 4,687
24, TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES 559,601 192,366
The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are normally sertled within 30 - 50 days credit. Non-current:
Bank loans 7 2017 65,025 [ m7 5181
Group Company Bankloans [ s 154,354 - - -
2006 2005 2005 005
usso00 USE000 Us$'ooo uUss'oog 219,373 5181
Trade and other payablas and accrued liabilities 956,505 705,347 15311 14,983 W 79,0207 197.547
Fair value losses on commodity forward -
contracts and derivative financial instruments 257,412 194,549 - - =
o Company
1,213,857 900,426 15311 14,983
Current:
Bank loans 6 2007 22901 13 2006 50,441
Non-current:
Ty Bankloans (] 2015 147,948 - - -
nsmm 50,441
* The weighted swsrage interast rate of bank loans ond d d d in US dollars of approximotely US5275,517,000 (2005: US$130,023,000) is 6% (2005:
= 6%} per annum whereas that of bank loans and overdralts denaminated in cther cusrencies of opproximately US$503,503,000 12005 US$57,524,000) is 6% [2005: 5%)
per annum.
Notes:

la} Certain short term bank loans and overdrafis of an aggregated amount of US%101,835,000 (2005; USS45,562,000) were secured by certain
trada receivables and inventories of the Group at 31 December 2006 and 2005,

[b) Certain long term bank loans of an aggregated amount of US$75,583,000 (2005: US$3,867,000) were secured by certain of the Group's
vessel, and land and buildings, at 31 December 2006 and 2005, as set oulin note 11 to the financial statements.

Included in the non-current partion of loans was an amount of US$147,848,000 (2005: Nil) drawn under a Revolving Credit Facility with 2
term of 35 months ending 15 August 2008,

[} During the year, the Company mada certain prepayments to suppliers which were funded by bank borrowings [rote 21). Total bank loans
drawn under these banking fecilities as at 31 D ber 2005 to US$76,452,000 (2005: Nil) in aggregate, centain partions of
which, amounting to US$59,757,000 {2005: Nil), were d gnised against the iated prepay to the derecogniti
aceounting policy.
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Notes to financial statements Notes to financial statements kS
31 Docember 2006 31 December 2005 m
N
Q
g
29. SHARE CAPITAL 30. EMPLOYEE'S SHARE OPTION SCHEMES o
Company {a} The principal rules of the Nable Group Employes’s Share Dption Schemes are summarised as follows:
2006 2005
uss‘ong uss'oon 1997 Scheme 2001 Scheme | 2004 Scheme
Established on 24 1_25_..»_H 1957 115 2001 _ 17 .__w:._mﬁneap...
Authorised: Eligible members | Eligible employses Eligibla employees and ive and ive di of the
12,000,000,000 (2005: 12,000,000,000) shares of Company, its subsidiaries and associates
HK$0.25 each, equivalent to HKS3,000,000,000 Exercise price Average of the last dealt Market Prica Options - The average of the last dealt price of the Company's
prices of the shares, as shares, as detarminad by reference to the daily official list published by the
(2005; HKS3,000,000,000) g SRl detarmined by reference SGX-5T, for tha three consecutive Irading days immediataly preceding the
1o the daily official list ofler date of the options, rounded up to the nearestwhole cent.
Issued and fully paid: | published by the SGX-5T,
2,419,908,973 {2005: 2,397,718,078) shares of | for the three conseculive | [ncentive Options - The exercise price applicable to Market Price Optians
HKS0.25 Heal 49774 | trading days i iately minus a maximum discount not ding 20% of such price with the pror
(2005: xxﬂﬂwu.ﬂu._mchﬂ__nas HISE0A 317453 77783 77,028 ~ preceding the offer date of | approval obtained from the shareholders of the Company in a general meeting.
£ g % ! tho optiens, or the nominal
value ol the shares, Iti no event may the subscription prices of the Market Price Options and
whichever is higher. | ive Options be less than the nominal value of the Ci ’s shares.
During the year, the movements in the Company’s issued share capital were as follows: Maximum number | May notoxceed 5% of the | Aggregate number of Market Price Options and incentive Options over which
issued share capital of the | the Company may grant aplions on any date, when added to the number of
: 5 . ; . . : Company at any time shares issued and issuable in respect of all options granted under the 2004 i)
(a) 21,340,500 shares were issued upon the exercise of share options, further details of which are set outin note 30 to the financial statements. Scheme and other share option schemes of the Company, may nat exceed =
15% of the issued share capital of the Company at any time. []
(b} 250,395 shares were issued to certain employees as management and stall bonus. Duration 10 years from the date of its adoption m
Vesting condition | Minimum vesting period of | Minimum vesting period of one year for Market Price Options and two years %
one yoar for | iva Options a
Cash senlement Mot available |
Remuneration and | Messrs, Richard Samuel Elman (Ex-officiol, Edward Walter Rubin (Chair), Tobias Jozaf Brown (retired with (m]
options committee | effect from | January 2007) and Robert Tze Leung Chan
{b) A summary of the above share option schemes is as lollows:
1997 Scheme 2001 Scheme 2004 Scheme Total* Weighted
N— average price
Us cents
Asarl .h_-azu_.n.n 2005 1448748 266,114,000 - 267,563,748 2948
Grantad - 23,050,000 23,050,000 8493
s Exgreisced 11.449,748) {68,595,000) - 170,044,748) CEdl
= Forfented = {77.691.460} {250,000 177,841.460) 45.40
Adjusted due to the'issue of - 20,008,400 - 20,098,400 -
bonus shares
As at31 December 2005:and - 139,925,340 22 800,000 162,725,940 aa
at | January 2006
Granted = = 42,300,000 42,300,000 55.06
Exorcised 3 E.mg_mnn_ - 121,240,500) 15.34
Forfoited = {17.042.440) {1,950,000} 114,392.440) 44.83
As 2131 December 2006 - 104,543,000 53,150,000 163,693,000 4577
* Balanco at 31 December 2008 nal
provisions of IFRS 2 as the apfions were granted on or belore 7 November 2002, Theso opbons have not been subsequently madificd and therefore do not need to
be aceeunted for in accordance with IFRS 2. ©
~
The weighted average remaining centractual life for the share options outstanding as at 31 December 2006 is S years (2005: 7 years). M
o

The range of exercise prices for share oplions outstanding as at 31 December 2006 was US6.00 cents to US88.41 cents (2005: US7.38 cents
to US30.82 cents).
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Notes to financial statements Notes to financial statements
31 December 2006 31 December 2006

31. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued) 32. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Interest risk exposures The Group racegnises all derivative financial instruments on the balance sheet at fair value. The Group's definition of a derivative financial
instrument includes forward purchase and sale contracts for commodities which da niot form part of the Group’s manufacturing or

The following table sets out the carrying amounts, by maturity, of the Group’s financial instruments thaet are exposed to interest rate risk: processing activities. Derivative financial instruments that are not hedges are adjusted to fair value through the income statement. If &

derivative financial instrument is & cash flow hedge, changes in the fair value of the derivatives are r isedina of
On Within 1-2 2-5  More than equity until the hedged item is recognised in earnings, Any ineffective portion of a hedging derivative’s change in fair value is recognised in
demand 1yaar years years Syears Total H the income statement.
USs'000 Uss'000 LSs'000 Ussioo0 Uss'oon Uss'ood :
The fair values of derivative financial instruments included in the balance sheet as othar ivables/other payables as at 31D |
Year ended 31 December 2006 are as follows:
Fixed rate |
Senior Notes B - - - 682235 682295 | 2006 2005
Convertible Bonds - - - 108,315 - 102,915 L US5'000 Uss'000
Floating rate Derivative instruments for trading purposes:
Loan receivables - 2276 * 1.708 3139 - 7.123 Unrealised gains recorded in other raceivablos
Bank overdrafts 164 - - - - 164 Commadity forward contracts 436,069 165,355
Bank loans 15875 483,602 156,285 24296 38,798 778,856 Commodity futures caontracts 4531 68,372
0il and coal swap contracls 3346 42,605
Yoar ended 31 Dacember 2005
Fixed rate Unrealised losses recorded in other payables
Senior Notes - - - - 580,328 680,328 Y Commodity forward contracts {149.758) (81,105)
Convertible Bonds - - - 139,414 = 139,414 A Commiodity futures contracts (48,738) 192,803}
Oil and coal swap contracts (42,043) (578)
Floating rate W
Loan receivables - 5561% 4,008 4728 840 15,139 = Derivative financial instruments held as cash flow hedges:
Bank overdralts A - - - - 424 w_ Unrealised gains recorded in other rocoivables
Bank loans 114,851 77,291 533 2,134 2514 197,123 i Foreign exchange forward contracts 4197 -
Forward freight agreements® 23538 1,634
* Currant portion of the loan recaivables is included in trade rocavabies. C Jity derivative i ial i 1667 a.
Credit risk exposures Nx Unrealised lasses recorded in other payables
Foraign exchange forward contracts (27) 11.303)
The Group's maximum exposure Lo credit risk {not taking inta account the value of any collateral held) in the event that the counterparties fail Forward freight agroements® (18,185) (8,660}

1o perform their obligations as at 31 December 2006 in relation to each class ol recognised financial assels, other than derivative financial

instruments, is the carrying amount of those assets as indieated in the balance sheet. : * Inchuded in the Unenalised gains/llossos) of lorward freigh agreements rocorded in other raceivables and other payables weto insffeciive portions of US$19,294,000
x [2005: US$1,434,000f and USS14,195,000 (2005 US52,552,000), iwaly, which had bea ised in the income statsment.
Significant concentrations of credit risk
Cash flow hedges
Concentrations of credit risk exist when cha nges in economic, industry or geographic factors similady affect groups of counterparties whose As at31 December 2006, the:Groiip was a party to foreign exchange forward contracts designated as hedges for the purchases of raw
credit exp 1S signifi in relation 1o the Group's total credit expasure. materials and setlement of selling and administrative expenses. Included in equity as al 31 December 2006 were net unrealised gains, after

minarity interests, of US$3,305,000 2005: net unrealised losses of US$1,041,000) relating to these foreign exchange forward contracts.

The Group’s exposure to credit risk is broadly diversified along industry, product and geographic lines, and transactions are entered inta with

a diverse group of countarparties. As at 31 December 2006, the Group was a party ta forward Treight agreements designated as hedges for vessel chartering contracts. Included
in equity as at 31 December 2006 ware net unrealised gains of USSE,844,000 {2005 net unrealised losses of US$6,108,000) relating to these
forward freight agreements.

As at 31 December 2006, tha Group was a party to coal swap conlracts designated as hedges for the sales of coal produced from the Group's

coal mine. Included in aquity s at 31 December 2008 were net unrealised losses after minority interests of US$2,651,000 {2005: Nil) relating to
these coal swap contracts.

Neobile Group Aanal Aeport 2008 m 17}
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Shareholding and hondholding statistics

ngy

& March 2007
ANALYSIS OF SHAREHOLDERS
Authorised share capital HK$3,000,000,000
Issued and fully paid-up capital HK$605,356,243
Class of shares Shares of HKS0.25 each
Vating rights The rights-and privileges of the shares are stated in the Bye-laws'of the Company
Size of Shareholdings Number of Shareholders % Numbar of Shares %
1-999 253 516 85,183 0.00
1,000 - 10,000 2672 65.08 15,044,300 0.52
10,001 - 1,000,000 1,158 28.20 47,967,067 1.98
1,000,001 and above 23 0.56 2,358,316,523 §7.40
4,106 100.00 2,421,424,9732 100.00
#Basad on infermation provided in the Rogsster of Members and the Dopository Register 2s of § March 2007,
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDER®
Name Direct interest Deemed interest
No. of Shares Held | % of Sharcheldings No. of Shares Held %% of Sharcholdings
Noble Temple Trading Inc. - - 905,434,820 & 37.40
Tiger Rock Limited 234,448,500 .68 = =
Lexdale International Limited - - 267,327,137 § 11.04
Newton Investment - - 144,303,800 598
Management Limited

The shareholding spread of the Company complies with Rule 723 of the Listing Manual as of 8 March 2007, 33.23% of the Company’s Shares was
held in the hands of the public.

* Based on notifications received i ial sherehold

and iz shown in the Register of Substantisl Shareholders.

AThe heneficial owner of 905,494,920 shares is Noble Temple Trading Inc: {"NTTI"L NTT1 is a company insarparated in Libaria eni is wholly-cwned by Noble Holding
Ine. {*NHI"), which is olso a company incorporated in Liberia. MHL is, in tuen, beneficially whally-owned by Fleet Gverseas (New Zealand) Limited (*Feet”, 0 company
incarparated in New Zealond. Flactis the trustee of 2 discretionary trust, the beneficiaries of which include the spause and childron of Me, Biman, sxcept
M. Elman himself.

& The benoficinl owner of 267,327,137 shares is Lexdale International Limited, a company incarparatad in the British Viegin [slands, the entire issued sharg capital of which
is beneficially owned by M. Harindorpal Singh Banaa and his spouse. These shares are registered in the name of 4 nomines.

MNable Graup Anwgs] Taport 2006

Shareholding and bondholding statistics

B March 2007

TWENTY LARGEST SHAREHOLDERS

Name No of Shares held
DBSN Services Pte Lid 1,016,911,350
Citibank Nomineas {S'pore) Pte Lid 368,072,382
DEBS Nominees Pre Lid 268,114,514
Tiger Rack Limited 234,448,500
HSBC {Singapore} Nominees Ple Ltd 118,571,321
United Overseas Bank Nominges Pte Ltd 98,384,510
Raotfles Nominees Ple Ltd $9,123,682
Merrill Lynch [Singapore) Pte Lid 53,076,806
Morgan Stanley Asia [Singapore} Securities Pte Ltd 25,908,458
OCBC Securities Private Ltd 24,964,310
DB Nominees (8] Pte Ltd 20,651,960
James Mark Emanuele 5,376,282
UOB Kay Hian Pte Ltd 4,469,957
ABN AMRO Nominzes S'pora Pte Ltd 2,361,683
Steven Mark Bader 2,246,929
BNP Paribas Nominees S'pore Pte Ltd 2,139,350
Phillip Securities Pte Lid 2,074,152
Boone Sag 1,732,500
Societe Generale S'pore Branch 1712882
Maequarie Securities (S} Pte Ltd 1,551,027

BOND HOLDER OF 0.9% CONVERTIBLE BONDS

Due data 20 April 2009
Conversion price (using a fixed exchange rate of $$1.7118 to US$1) 8%1.333
Conversion period 20 May 2004 te 21 March 2003

The US8200,000,000 0.80% Convertible Bonds due 2009 issued by Noble Group Limited on 20 April 2004 {the "Convertible Bonds™) are in registered
form and are currently represented by benaficial i in 2 global certifi {the “Global Certificate”). As at 8 March 2007, Chase Nominees
Limited, a nominee of Euroclear Bank 5.A/N.V. as operator of the Euroclear System and Clearstream Banking, socieite anonyme, is entered in the
reqister of holders as the holder of the Global Certificate with a remaining balance of US$113,647,000. The identity of the holders of the beneficial
interests in the Convertible Bands is not currently known to Noble Group Limited.
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Lai, Sandy

From: Matthew Higgins [mhiggins@custommining.com.au]

Sent: Monday, 13 August 2007 10:48 AM

To: sally.clark@dme.qgld.gov.au

Subject: Custom Mining Middlemount MDL282 - Expenditure 30Apr07

Attachments: MDL282 Expenditure 30Apr07.pdf

Hello Sally,

Thank you for your and Anne’s assistance last Wednesday. Please find attached the Expenditure for
MDL282 30Apr07. The QDEX Lodgement ID# | have for the Annual Report is 46142.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.
Regards,

Matthew Higgins

Chief Operations Manager

Custom Mining

Level 36, Riparian Plaza

71 Eagle Street
Brishane QLD

Ph: (07) 3121 3160
Fax: (07) 3121 3030
Email: mhiggins@custommining.com.au

12-478 DL Documents Page 227 of 249
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MDL-282

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURE
FOR PERIOD ENDING
30 April 2007

Custom Mining Middlemount Pty Ltd & Ribfield Pty Ltd

June 22, 2007
Level 36, Riparian Plaza 1 Ph: 07 3121 3160
71 Eagle Street Fax: 07 3121 3030
Brisbane QLD 4000 Email: enquiries@custommining,com.au
12-478 DL Documents Page 228 of 249
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CONTENTS

1. Introduction
2. Activities undertaken during the year
3.  Statement of Expenditures during the year
4, Conclusions

Level 36, Riparian Plaza 2

71 Eagle Street

Brisbane QLD 4000

12-478 DL Documents
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Ph; 07 3121 3160
Fax: 07 3121 3030

Email: enquiries@custommining.com.au
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1. Introduction

This report covers the expenditures made in Mineral Development Licence No 282 located in the
Bowen Basin near the township of Middlemount in Central Queensland during the Year ending
22" June, 2007.

2. Activities undertaken during the Year

Physical exploration, appraisal and development work was carried out within the area of MDL-282
by Custom Mining Ltd as the Appointed Operator for DIB Coal Pty Ltd. This was part of an agreed
due diligence process, culminating in Custom Mining Middlemount Pty Ltd purchasing DJB Coal Pty
Ltd’s 5% share in MDL282 and the acquisition of Ribfield Pty Ltd. ;

- This exploration has concentrated on targeting the two main seams being ‘Middlemount’ and
‘Pisces’.
A potential “initial mining’ area was identified with the view of developing a drill prograrh to test

the economic viability of mining. This program consisted of six large core (200mm) holes for raw
analysis and twenty open holes for structure observations.

3. Statement of Expenditures during the Year

During the year a totakof - Business aWiasrexpended on geological advice, drilling, geological
assessment, coal analysis, travel, negotiations, etc and legal advice associated with the assessment

of the geology and potential development of this coal deposit.

Negotiations
Drilling
Geology
Analysis 149 - Business Affairs
Modelling

Travel / Accommodation

Legal / Administration

Level 36, Riparian Plaza 3 Ph: 07 3121 3160
71 Eagle Street Fax: 07 3121 3030
Brisbane QLD 4000 Email: enquiries@custommining.com.au
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4, Conclusions

Custom Mining Middlemount Pty Ltd’s assessment of MDL282 has been favourable and plans to
make application to amend the Environmental Authority so as to move to a Bulk Sampling
Program for potential ‘end users’ to test the ‘Middlemount Coal’ comprehensively. This would
‘concepiually see four bulk sample shipments of ~60,000t each go to Japan, Korea, Taiwan and
India. A drilling program is being developed to bring the entire MDL to a JORC Status.

Custom Mining Middlemount Pty Ltd & Ribfield Pty Ltd

June 22, 2007

Level 36, Riparian Plaza 4 Ph: 07 3121 3160

71 Eagle Street Fax: 07 3121 3030

Brisbane QLD 4000 Email: enquiries@custommining.com.au
12-478 DL Documents Page 231 of 249
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Hartland Mark

From: Goodwin Ken

Sent: Tuesday, 21 August 2007 11:51 AM
To: Hartland Mark

Subject: MDL 282 - Builk sampling application

Attachments: md|282.pdf

Mark

| attach a request for some comments to be provided by our Department regarding their application for bulk
sampling. As this is an MDL, this one is over to you for comment.

If you have any queries regarding the EPA notice, please give Rebecca Blades at the EPA office in Emerald a
ring on 4982 4555. | understand that she is away until next Tuesday.

Any other queries, feel free to give me a ring.
Regards
Ken Goodwin

A/Mining Registrar
Emerald Mining District

12-478
DL Documents Page 232 of 249
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16 August 200§
Mr Nathan Brown DEﬁ:Ai‘“ "‘!i: ni#_ [
Mining Registrar L
Department of Mine and Energy 20 AUG 2007
PO Box 19
EMERALD, QLD 4720 E’f‘"r{ ag o

Il\ I.‘-:‘.hl l"\aa- --'l

Dear Nathan

RE: Middlemount Bulk Sampling Program—MDL282

Further to an Information Request received from the Environmental Protection Agency
dated 10 August 2007, regarding an amendment application for MDL282, |, as the applicant,
am writing to seek ‘written confirmation’ from the Department of Mines and Energy (DME)

in relation to dot point two of the attached.

The attached Notice seeks written confirmation from DME that the proposed
Environmentally Relevant Activities (ERAs) for the bulk sample program are authorised to /
occur on MDL282.

in our meeting of 10.July 2007, it was advised that the bulk sample program would involve
the following ERAS:
e 11(a) - Self Bunded Crude Oil or Petroleum Product Storage 10,000L or more but
less than 500,000L.
o 15(a) - Sewage Treatment {21 to 100 equivalent persons).
e 28 - Motor Vehicle Workshop

During the discussion of the above issues and as per your advice, it was understood that no
‘approval’ as such was required. The requirement was to include the activities within the
work plan to be submitted for the MDL on renewal and/or transfer.

Level 36, Riparian Plaza 1 Ph: 07 3121 3160

71 Eagle Street Fax: 07 3121 3030

Brisbane QLD 4000 Email: enquiries@custommining.com.au
12-47
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However, as a formal Notice has been received from the EPA, | would
sincerely appreciate written confirmation that the proposed ERAs are authorised to occur on
MDL282.

Should you wish to discuss, please feel free to contact me on s.49

UA;..J cirdengalis 71 A

s.49 - Signature

Matthew Higgins
Director, Ribfield Pty Ltd

Enc: Notice, Environmental Operations, Additional information required.

Level 36, Riparian Plaza 2 Ph: 07 3121 3160
71 Eagle Street Fax: 07 3121 3030
Brisbane QLD 4000 Email: enquiries@custommining.com.au
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Notice

Environmental Operations

Additional information required

"~ \Written conformation frorn the-Department of Mines and Energy that the proposed Environmentally Relevant

- Please forward the requested information by 10 September 2007 to the Enwronmental Protection Agency office

This statutory notice is lssued by fhe administering authority pursuant to Section 656 of the Environmental Protection Act
1994, to advise you of 8 declsion lo require additional information for your application.

Mr Matthew Higgins
Director,

C8 Hondysuchle Drive
"The Boardwalk'
NEWCASTLE, NSW 2300

Your reference : MIN100562607
Our reference : EMD2213

Attention: Mr Matthew Higgins,

Re: Application for approval of a draft Environmental authority MIN100562607by Ribfield Pty Ltd for a
Leve! 1 Environmental Authority (Mineral Development) at MDL282.

The administering authority requires the following additional information to decide this application. -

- An amended Environmental Management Plan in accordance with the Environmental Management Plan
Asaessment Report issued from the EPA Emerald on 10 August 2007; and - N

Actlvitiea are authorlsed to oceur on MDL282,

listed in this notice.

Page 1 of 2 < 050118
Queensland Government
Environmental Protaction Agency ’ Environmental Protection Age
www.epa.qld.gov.au ABN 87 221 158786 Queensiand Parks and Wild f- ervice
12-478 DL Documents Page 235 of 249
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Notice

You may apply to the administering authorlly for a review of the decision to request additional information within
10 business days after receiving this notice. You may also appeal against this decislon to the Planning and

Environment Court.

Information outlining the review and appeal processes under the Environmental Protection Act 1994 1s included
with this Notice. This informatlon Is intended as a guide only. You may have other legal rights and obligations.
Shotild you have any queries in relation to this Notice, Rebecca Blades of the EPA on telephone (07) 4982 4555

would be happy to assist you.

s.49 - Signature 1 .
10 August 2007
SIGIATrs Date

Enguiries:

Michael Rodgerson EPA Emerald

District Manager PO Box 906
EMERALD 4720
Ph. (07) 4882 4655
Fax. (07) 4982 2568

Page 2 of 2 - 050118
: Queensland Government

Environmental Protectlon Agency ‘g‘ﬂmmwﬁ wﬂn? :
gensian an arvica

www.epa.qld.gov.au ABN 87 221 158 788
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Department of Natural Resources and Mines Folio | G4
Departmental Correspondence Fle MDL 7 §2
Action Sheet Lagss: Do,
1 Date of Entry: Urgent
Signature: Routine |
L] For necessary Action ACTION OFFICER USE
[ For Advice
D For Information
] Prepare Draft Reply
D Prepare Draft Reply my Signature
[]  prepare Draft Reply D/G Signature
D Prepare Departmental Minute
D Prepare Ministerial Briefing
D No Action
D Copy Provided
D Please Discuss
/Comm'ents (if any) \
) )
Aninvien! M;’-‘?’{’”&#’/
e Sola/o7-
W - 005
= Anc 77
[e - 41055
DESIGNATED OFFICER
-
Signature:
FINAL ACTION
Date:
% Departmental Minute Prepared Yes No
/ Received in R_’ecords \ D |:|
/ Comments \
Signature:
Date:

DL Documents
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S I 47053
Repor. .umber:

Leports
Report Author

Report Title* Type* Name* g
MDL 282, ANNUAL REPORT FOR PERIOD ENDING ANNUAL HIGGINS, MATTHEW
30/4/07 REPORT M HIGGINS
a . : Map ;

. : H
Submitter Locality S — Commodity
cUSTOM MINING SW OF
2TY LTD MIDDLEMOUNT 8002 COAL
{eywords* Tenure* Tenure Holder
“OAL EXPLORATION, DRILL HOLE LOGS, DRILLING, GEOPHYSICAL DATA, MDL  RIBFIELD PTY
JEOPHYSICAL SURVEYS, BULK SAMPLING 282 LTD
lectonic Stratigraphy Age Status
30OWEN BASIN RANGAL COAL MEASURES PERMIAN (C
lates
)ate of Date of Date of Date Due for Date of
eport*® Review Receipt Open Open
0/04/2007 16/08/2007  12/08/2007
oject Information
‘oject Names Mines/Prospect Names Well Names  Seismic Survey
IDDLEMOUNT MIDDLEMOUNT
rchive Box

Geophysical Data Held? I~

4 LDATA APPENDIX 1 - BOREHOLE SUMNMARY PART A 6802 PDF @

5
I” SLDATA APPENDIX 1 - BOREHOLE SUMMARY PARTB 7010 PDF ¢}
™ 6LDATA APPENDIX | - BOREHOLE SUMMARY PART C 8498 PDF (3]
" 7LDATA APPENDIX | - BOREHOLE SUMMARY PARTF 7201 PDF (l}
M 8BODY REPORT BODY 918 PDF

|

|

12-478 DL Documents Page 238 of 249 |
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Page 239 redacted for the following reason:

s.49 - Business Affairs - Bank Statement and Bank Cheque
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Author: Kerrie Musgrave

File: MDL 282

Unit: Brisbane District Office (Mines)
Phone: (07) 3238 3737

13 August 2007

Ribfield P, >y/L’td
C8, 1 Honeysuckle Drive
NEWCASTLE NSW 2300

Dear Sir/Madam

MINERAL DEVELOPMENT LICENCE (MDL) NUMBER 282

I refer to your request received by the Department on 9 August 2007 to record the change of
address for service of correspondence for MDL 282, pursuant to section 388 of the Mineral
Resources Act 1989 and advise that this change has been recorded on the register.

Yours faithfully

s.49 - Signature

Kerrie Musgrave
Senior Tenures Office
Brisbane District Office

B/C Sandy Lai, Solicitor, Freehills, GPO Box 3124, Brisbane Qld 4001

Southern Region

Dept Mines and Energy

& Water

Podium 2, Ground Floor

Cnr Main and Vulture Strects
Woolloongabba QLD 4102

PO Box 1475
Coorparoo QLD 4151 Australia

Telephone + 61 7 3238 3737
Facsimile + 61 7 3405 5346

12-478 DL Documents Website wwwmnn.q!d.govi%%




Queensland
Government Dept. of Mines and Energy

Folio No.

992

South East Region - Mines

F“ﬁ‘:'\D L a% o)

Departmental Correspondence Action Sheet Loose
Doc: MIO7/ @F¥TY
Date of Entry: 9/ 8 e Urgent
WAT b ] Signature: E’eter?(oppner Routine
For necessary Action L J ACTION OFF‘C_E_R US_;E_'
il DUE DATE: /7

For Information

Prepare Draft Reply

Prepare Draft Reply my Signature
Prepare Draft Reply D/G Signature
Prepare Departmental Minute
Prepare Ministerial Briefing

No Action

Copy Provided

mmmmmmmmmmml“

Please Discuss

Comments (if any)

Chave

A

@-( (1(901( A

N

2

DESIGNATED OFFICER

Signature3-{9 - Signgure

Date: Oli% /=)

/

e Received i n”
Document Managgm é_ﬁ:t__',

12-478

4) (har gt ’}/ g dresy recaidld v e

ngskr feons fie L -
s.49 - Signdt J//'/’//

e

FINAL ACTION

Yes D No D

Departmental Minute Prepared

~

Comments

Signature:

baie: i/ /
DL Documents




Department of Mines & Energy

RECEIVED
Freehills . 9 AUG 2007

C)I "@m 5.49 - Signature
TIME '

BY
SOUTH EAST REGION MINES "
Department of Mines and Energy 7 August 2007
Woolloongabba Regional Office Matter 81032006
PO Box 1475 By post

COORPAROO QLD 4151

Dear Sir/Madam

Ribfield Pty Ltd - Lodgement of Form MRA-33 for change of address
for service of correspondence

We act for Ribfield Pty Ltd and enclose for lodgement a completed and signed form MRA-
33 requesting to record the change of address for service of correspondence.

Yours sincerely

s.49 - Signature

Sandy-Lai
Solicitor
Freehills

+61 7 3258 6476

sandy.lai@freehills.com

Doc 4.004005316.2
Central Plaza | 345 Queen Street Brisbane Qld 4000 Australia Telephone +61 7 3258 6666 Facsimile +61 7 3258 6444
GPO Box 3124 Brisbane Qld 4001 Australia www.freehills.com DX 255 Brisbane

12-478 sydney Melbourne Perth Brisbane Singapore DL Docume&ﬁospondentolﬁtes in Hanoi Ho Chi Minh City Jakarta Page 242 of 249
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' Queensland Government (Office Use Only)
Hatural Resources, Mines and Water

REQUEST TO RECORD CHANGE OF
NOMINATED HOLDER OR ADDRESS FOR
SERVICE OF CORRESPONDENCE

Section 388
Mineral Resources Act 1989
Form Number MRA-33  Version Number 2

The Queensland Government introduced Information Standard 42 - Information Privacy to
establish a framework for the responsible collection and handling of personal information in the
Queensland government public sector. Please refer to the section at the end of this form entitled
Privacy Statement" which provides details about why the personal information on this form is
heing collected and how it will be handled.

he completed original of this document and any attachments must be submitted with the
prescribed fee at the Office of the Mining Registrar.

1. MINING TENEMENT DETAILS

=

1.1 | Tenement Type Ticl Number(s)

Mining Claim

Exploration Permit for Minerals

Exploration Permit for Coal

Mineral Development Licence

282

O8O 0|0

Mining Lease

2. NAME OF CURRENT NOMINATED HOLDER

Company Name/Surname | 21 | RIBFIELD PTY LIMITED

Given Name(s) 22

ACN (if company) | 23 {080 772 283

12-478 DL Documents Page 243 of 249




3. NAME OF NEW NOMINATED HOLDER

Company Name/Sumame | 3.4 |RIBFIELD PTY LIMITED

Given Name(s) 3.2

ACN (if company) | 33 | 080 772 283

4. ADDRESS OF CURRENT NOMINATED HOLDER

Address | 44 | C/- TENEMENT ADMINISTRATION SERVICES PTY
LTD

SHOP 4 LANDCENTRE

CORNER MAIN & VULTURE STREETS
WOOLLOONGABBA QLD 4125

5. NEW ADDRESS OF NOMINATED HOLDER

Address | 54 |C8, 1 HONEYSUCKLE DRIVE
1 NEWCASTLE NSW 2300

6. DATE OF EFFECT

The change is effective from the following date: | 61 (21 JUNE 2007

12-478 DL Documents Page 244 of 249

ReBsed



7. SIGNATURES AND ENDORSEMENTS

We solemnly sincerely and truly affirm and declare that the information provided in
this form is true and correct. We make this solemn declaration by virtue of the
provisions of the Oaths Act 1827.

74 | Signed at this '7TT+ day of AUGUST , 2007
72 |NATHAN TINKLER 73 | s49-Signare
DIRECTOR, RIBFIELD PTY LIMITED o
r2 |MATTHEW HIGGINS s =40 Slonare
DIRECTOR, RIBFIELD PTY LIMITED
7.2 7.3
7.2 7.3
Full name and fitle of Applicant(s} Signature
74 7.5
Full name of Witness Signature of Witness

8. 'PRIVACY STATEMENT

The Queensland Government introduced Information Standard 42 - Information
Privacy fo establish a framework for the responsible collection and handling of
personal information in the Queensland government public sector.

The Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Water is collecting the information
on this form to process a request to record the change of nominated holder or address
for service of correspondence. This is required by section 388 of the Mineral
Resources Act 1989 (the Act).

The Department is required to facilitate and regulate the carrying out of responsible
mining activities and the development of a safe, efficient and viable mining industry in
Queensland under the Act.

The Department maintains a Register under section 387 of the Act. This register
contains information collected from a variety of sources, including application forms
submitted under the Act. The particulars to be recorded in the register are prescribed
in Part 11 of the Mineral Resources Regulation 2003 (the Regulations).

Under section 68 of the Regulations, the public can inspect the Register between the
hours of 8.30 am and 4.30 pm on business days, and anyone may take extracts from
the register and acquire, upon payment of the prescribed fee, a copy of all or part of a
notice, document or information held in the register. Information contained in the
register includes (but is not limited to):

e the mining tenement number;

e the full name of the holder/s of the mining tenement,
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e the annual rent for the mining tenement; and
e any permitted dealings relating to the mining tenement that are approved by
the Minister.

Information collected on this form, whether or not it is contained in the Register, may
be provided to other Queensland Government Agencies, where such disclosure is
necessary for the effective management of the mineral resources and industry in
Queensland. These agencies may include the Environmental Protection Agency, the
Department of Primary Industries and Fisheries and the Department of Energy.

Where information provided is commercial in confidence, it will be treated as
confidential and not included in the Register or be disclosed outside the agency unless
the Department is legally required to do so.

For more information on Information Privacy, please contact the Privacy Contact
Officer for the Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Water on (07) 389 63705.
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Author Linda Russell

File / Ref number MDL 282
Directorate / Unit Tenures Support
Phone 32383805

2 August 2007

Custom Mining Middlemount Pty Ltd
Unit C8, No 1 Honeysuckle Drive
“The Boardwalk”

NEWCASTLE NSW 2300

Dear Sir/Madam
MINERAL DEVELOPMENT LICENCE NO. 282

| refer to the application to vary the conditions of MDL 282 dated 22 June 2007.

Under the provisions of section 194AC (1) of the Mineral Resources Act 1989, the holder of
a Mineral Development Licence may apply to vary the conditions of the licence.

As the application to vary the conditions of MDL 282 to allow bulk sampling has not been
made by the holder or all holders, a duly appointed agent or legal representative, it can not
be accepted as a valid application.

If it is your wish toe proceed with this matter, would you please lodge an application duly
signed by all holders.

Yours sincerely

$.49 - Signature

Linda Russell
Senior Tenures Officer E- ----------- e
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Department of Mines & Energy'

RECEIVED
4 24 JuL 2007
...././Z:.éé.....@‘l/pﬂ?zlg - Signai}fl"im

TIME BY
SOUTH EAST REGION MINES

Notice of assessment level and EIS dec®ion for application to amend an
Environmental Authority (Exploration or Mineral Development) Non Code
Compliant Level 1 Mining Project

This statutory notice is issued by the administering authority pursuant to sections 246 (ALD) 248 (EIS) and 249 (No EIS) of
the Environmental Protection Act 1994 to advise you of assessment level and EIS decisions regarding your application to
amend an environmental authority (mining activities).

RIBFIELD\PTY LTD Tenures Support Unit: Mineral and Coal
le Drive "The Broadwalk" Department of Mines and Energy

NSW 2300 PO Box 1475 _

COORPAROO QLD 4151

Our Reference; 171784

Dear SirfMadam

Re: Application for amendment of Environmental Authority (Exploration or Mineral Development)
Non Code Compliant Level 1 Mining Project, MIN100562607

Please not that new permit profiles have been implemented and as a result the reference number to the
environmenta! authority has changed from M4533 to MIN100562607.

The EPA has assessed the application received on 02-JUL-2007 to amend environmental authority
MIN100562607 and wishes to advise you that the assessment level decision for the amendment application is:

o That the level of environmental harm is likely to be significantly increased>

e The EPA has further decided that an EIS is not required for the proposed amendment.

Your application has been forwarded to the Emerald Office of the Environmental Protection Agency.

If you require more information please contact Rebecca Blades, the Project Manager, on (07) 4982 4555

s.49 - Signature

Ahmad Rahman
Delegate _ Ecoaccess Customer Service Unit

Environmental Protection Agency
20-JUL-2007

Fax. (07) 3115 9600

Page 1 of 1 - 070501

! : Queensland Government
Environmental Protection Agency : Eirommental Pratactlon Agency
WW‘,&%P?.Q!C(.QOV.&U ABN 87 221 158 786 Queensland Parks and Wildlife Service
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